GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Agenda
Qctober 25,2018
8:00 a.m.
Meeting will be held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Rd, Glen Ellyn, IL

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment

Consent Agenda — The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers for the
Month of September and part of October 2018 totaling $1,419,562.68 (Trustee Enright).

5.1 Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
September 13, 2018 EOC Meeting

5.2 Vouchers Previously Reviewed by:
September 2018 and Partial October 2018 — Trustee Enright

53  Approval of New Telephone System

Authority staff are requesting EOC approval for the purchase of a new Midco
Telephone system through the National Joint Purchasing Authority (NJPA). The
existing telephone system at the Authority is outdated, unsupported, and in need
of replacement. Authority staff recommends to award the phone replacement
contract to Midco, Inc. in the amount of $22,223.52 This has been budgeted under
Fund 40-580140, Infrastructure Improvements, in the amount of $40,000.
Although comparative pricing was obtained for due diligence, competitive
bidding of this item is not necessary due to it being purchased through a joint
purchasing agency. The TAC has reviewed this item and agrees with the
recommendation being made.



10.

CY2019 Budget

Motion the EOC to authorize approval of the CY2019 Budget to the Full Boards of Glen
Ellyn and Lombard

Discussion

7.1 Facility Improvement Project Update

Other Business

8.1 Technical Advisory Committee Minutes

8.2  Pending Agenda Items

8.3  Full Board Meeting

Next EOC Meeting — The next scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday, December
13, 2018 at in the Conference Room at the Glenbard Wastewater Authority, 945 Bemis
Road, Glen Ellyn, IL 60137.

Executive Session — Materials to be Provided Under Separate Cover

Motion the EOC to adjourn to Executive Session for the purposes of discussing the
purchase of real estate property for the use of the public body. The EOC will not be

returning to open session after adjournment of the Executive Session.

Executive Session Materials to be provided under separate cover.



ST OV T S0 197 WU w0 S8ET Y

09 T06'T9  Y06T'S9 ST98/9 TY6'S9 TI'S9  8Y/9 WLT9 6LTE9 6T

%il@%g. 1648 660LE  OGOBTE SLETTE 6SE0VE 68'VE  TSTE  9TLE  TLLOE  TLSE

81-dag  BU-ANy g ~ 8T-AeW BT-idy  ST-EN  8T-993  BI-UBr /103@ /I-AON LT-PO  £1-d9s  £1-8ny  /T-inf
—

ST-Aen 8T-1eN 81-uer LT-AON L1-das

L 5 1 I 1 1 L

— .M,.__, 00°0Z |

00°0e|

00'0t|

00°09

00°09 7

JWy utey «imes T

9% PJEqUIO

uosiedwo) Suljjig mol4 8T0Z/L102

% UA||3 US| commm

TR T T

210z ‘£T3Isn3ny y3nouy1 6002 ‘TT AInr sheq orTT 0T0Z ‘0T 1Hdy - £00Z ‘g Joquiaidas m@im@w
:pJodads Sujiesado 231} UOISINIXD JUBLINYD :p4023J Buiiesado 23Uy co_ﬂ:uxmw:o Aald

8T0T 'T€ 1sn3ny ysnouyl 8Toz ‘ST Iudy sAeq 89T 8T0Z ‘T€ 3sn8ny ySnoayy €107 ‘v Alenigad sh
:AULIDS 13)1DMUILIOIS

19]1eMULIO)S e
pJequa|S eniiss

SUOI}B|OIA Jwiad SIAAN



81°2€ oesz | 1zwE 6TE |, mwwwmu.m_m_“_m_ﬁ_ﬂm%hﬁmws . IJ_

8TOZAD LT0CAD | 9T0ZAD | S10ZAD .
g

_ o1

3

0z

5z

o

5

i) ov

8T0T ‘0€ 12qualdas
JO se sayduj uj |jejuiey |eioL

8107 ‘0g Joqwaidas Jo se _

68'C sve ore 66'C JBDA 134 Paleal] suojies uol|jig | |

8T0ZAD LTOTAD 9TOCZAD STOZAD

000

— 090

— 001

— 0971

—— 00°¢

05°¢

00’¢
0S°¢
810¢ ‘0€ 1aquadas
JO Se uea) 19d pajeal] suojjeo uoljjig




@ sa01nbsoN m

T Suineym
0 dljeUL donJL/asioN M
z sjutejdwo) Jopo m

0
0¢
v
09
08
00T
0cT
ort
- 0O 0 0 0 0
08T o 0 0 0 0
00¢ 8107 £10Z 9T0Z STOZ ¥IOT

uosiedwo) uiejdwo) jenuuy

sueal siule[dwon saunfurm
Sunney  yonui/asioN saolnbsoy 10p0 1s07sheqm
i B _ ! ! 0 8
0 0 0 . 810¢ L1102 910¢ ST0T ¢HoN.,ﬂ L
<
. €
B A ETIEIN 1%
Vg S
9
L
8
= 6 -
ot .
= =
‘sjurejdwo) 810z IsnSny awi] 3507 + saunl
y LR S

muumo_E._ pooyioqysiaN pue Alajes Suipieday sioiedipu) mucmELotmn._ Aoyl Auoyiny ayL



so01nbso| |

0

T 8ulineq m
0 dlyjed] 3oNd ] /ISION M
Z siulejdwo) JopQ |

ort 0 0 0 0 0
el 0o 0 0 0 0
00z 8102 LT0Z 910 STOT Y102

uosuedwo) juiejdwo) jenuuy

Jlyeay syure|dwod

SuineH onul/SSION Sa0Mnbsol i0p0
| ) . : 3so7shegm

saunfu| m

o o PaY
¥4 LY LY

810¢ L10C 910¢ ST0C 144014

- TSaUBS M

O
g\l

,_,,,,..:,__*.S.M..”.,_._ : w“uﬁ_,_,_m___n&ou 810z 19qwaidas

L | el
syedw| pooyloqysiaN pue Ajajes Suipiesay sI01ed1pu| SUBWIOMDJ ASY AIOUINY By



%850 %8¢ °LE %86 7L %0T°EL %L0'95 %609 %S€ 9L %LETL L

%SL % %S/ %SL %S/L %SL %S %SL %SL %SL . 8T %
TPS'8TTS. T99Y9Ts 182'68S 9EEVOTS  €56'96S POTTOES  LLVYOS €01°0TTS 066'SLVS  G09'SOT'TS s1leg
0} 1ea Juads
00S/STES: 000'STES  000°0TTS 006'64ZS  00E'6TTS 00FP‘TTPFS  000°STTS  006°FVES 00v‘€C9S  000TTITS 103pNagTozAd
; , _zmm.>.x,o.v_:c_.__m>oEmm 98pN|SIJUBUIIUIBA S PESYISAQ SDUBINSU|  S[BIIWBYD S3IIAISS 1DB1U0D) SalnINn |9Uu0siad
| TrS'81ZS 005'SZ€$ ~ Byor
_ 18268 0000zT$ | leroway S8pNISH |
_ 9EE 0TS 006°6£2$ 3oueUBIUIBIN A |
£56'96$ 00€'62TS 5994 peayleng M|
¥9T'T0ES 00V TIPS adueunsu| M|
€0T1°0TTS 006V¥ES $30IAJ9S 10BIJUOD W |
066'SLY$ 00¥'€29$ sannN M |
S09'S9T'TS 000°ZT9TS [Buuosiad | |
Sleq 01 Jeap juads 128pNg8TOzZAD 3
000°00T
000'002
000°00€
000'00t
000'00S
000'009
000002
000008
000°006
000°000°T
000°00T‘T
000°002‘T
000‘00£°T
000°00¥'T
000°00S°T
000°009°T

dunuoday § asuadx3 W0 J9quairdas .




%Y1 L9 ﬂx_mw‘.‘ww “ %385°0v %8C LE %86'L %0CEL %L0°9S %6709 %SEIL | »LECL — Juads % |

%00°'SL %00°SL | %00°SL %00°SL %00°SL %00°SL %00°SL %00°S/ %00SL | %00SL |8TOZADJO %M |
Cmm>xo | |EAOWLISY Ioueujulie 5994 adueansu s|ediwa SSINISS S IUUOS.Io
s | osons W | o ion0 [ BAWAYD | o N | d

BYIo

|
|

p—— —

%0

%07
%0¢C
%0t
%01
%08
%09

%0L

%08

e —— %06

3unJioday 9% asuadx3y WO 13quiardas




..rmﬂ._ _6ec'ovs | z9s'00Ts | 99e'svs | 8805/ | 1
£e8s | 000"

000%€$ | 0000vZ$ | 000°00vS | 000%6TTS | SYT' LT
u L T

: I
— ° onejjigeyay s109(04d uopnisue)y |
ueid Ayiioed | >po3s Builjoy Jnpnaisesul | wswdinby ; jende) jjews di4 :ozum._u_
ueld .__.J
T 1
!
- 000000
k|
ooo\ooa@w
el ||
000°000'8
000°000°0T$
&
o
ooo.ooo.m_ﬁ_m
000°000¥T
).
0000009
...q-
0000
__ (-
sajepdn 10afoud 8T0Z y
Jaquialdas
.Lc



.?Bumu:o_ NGZS) 810¢ ‘0€ Joquia1das ySnoiy

(1=
B 699'STS 00066S
SR
Bow & _
et gl
(P2393png Y0S7$) 8T0T O€ J2quiardas ysnouyy 8YT'LYS 00S'SYTS usisaQ puD [EOAIBYT
|
i
(p2193pnq XOSTS) 8TOT ‘O Jaqwardas ySnoay L L19°59$ 00£88% uejq Aujioeq .
8T0T ‘0€ 42qwa1das ysnoayy 6£2°0vS 000vES %201s 8uijjoy
8T0T ‘0€ 42qwa1das ySnoayj 79S°00TS 000°0¥2S aJnjonJisesu|
8T0C ‘0€ Joquaidas ysnoay 99¢£'8¥S 000°00¥$ uoneljiqeyay Juswdinb3 jue|g
8TOT ‘0€ Jaquaidas ySnoayy 880'6/S$ 000°6TTS s10aloud jeude) jlews
8T0¢ ‘0¢ Joquwaidas udnoayy TIY'E0£‘6S SPT'S6LLTS uoIdNIISUO) di4
8T0T ‘0€ Jaquiardas ysnoayy L67'T89S 00090£$ gulsauidul uolanNAsu) did _._

sajepdn udy

21eQ 03 Juads

jJunowy

108png 123f0ud

uopndusag



&
> &
> @ & &
! N
@09 O A%v & o° -~
; OJ/WV. &/o Oﬁ/ &JJ /b Q:V
& Ry ~ N oS® Y
S ¥ M & 2 Ry
1 ? ? ] R < ]
[Y1SNANI ™ - =
b u 0
I9AD0I A
JOA S04 R
- 0 I aoejday/ireday
= 0 ¢ adsueuuIe

- - - adJeyasig/Nwiad
- € paynuap| suonzejol

0

0

0 9 T¢ paddo/pamalnay sisajiue
[4 - - pamainay suoday ersnpuy
¢ i
0

Z 6 suopoy dn Moj|04 Jayao|

0O o

0 1 SMalnay uejd
0 0 o0 219|dwo) suondadsul _."

T0A A9A 10N

TVIHLSNANI 504

8T-1dy




"pa1IeISal SaLIdALRp 108 01 sxarjddns pMsH 9[qissod paioeiuo)

'Tenyy Suipping ay3 Joj JOA ut ssagoad weifoid no, SurpseSal uoneuniojur panduioy) e
‘sisATeue a[dures wo.y ajeredas sysajiuew Suly Jo $5920.d JUILIND PAYIILISIY o
'Vdd/VdH] 03 panuqns pue 1odas Jusurieaya.d [erisnpul [enuue pajo[duio) e
‘Sururen) S4S] papusny e

"90URIJUOY) S[BUOISSDJ0.1J 19IeMIISEAN SIOUI[[] ) POpUSNY o -

‘uresgoad Juaunieaniaad ay) ur uorsn[our o/ pue suondadsur armny

alqrssod 10 pue a1ep 03 dn aseq eyep daay 01 9 A Joj suonedjdde uoneisidaa ssauisng ayy |
Jo[re pue 704 ur suonestdde Louednodo jo a1eaynad pue suoneddde yuLiad [[e pamairdy e

:SJUIWIO)

~

S SJUswwo) Ajyiuoln Joyeul




000 000677 000 A 000 bz 060

000 00002 000 ozs 00°0 ozL 000

0070 000°‘6L2 000 L 000 {72 000

O0°9ST €8 000‘0L2 00'¢e ozL 08'9S€ ozL 0£'0

00°'642FT 00064 00°0L8‘61 i 72 0L°LS il ov°L6T

000 000°64T OO VET ‘62T L 00°0 L2/ 08°/L9%

00°'60€CS 000‘0L2 00°069°8¢C ozs or'vee 0ozL 0L°8TT

ov’'ScT 000642 00'tE8’LS s Ot'SZT i 74 (0] & 254

00 ¥S8'9 oo0‘oLe 000 ozL 08°CE ozs 0z'0 i
00°ZE9t Q00’642 00°'vee L og'ce 7L 0E'T ew
00 T6€E 000°2SsZ 00'8EO0OT /9 oz'T z/9 oot Asenagay B
00°0T 000642 00°¢SZ9 7L Q00 7L 08°0€ Aenuey

panes S YA 11BAY Z# suiSul Yol g 2uISua yam Iteay TH# 2uiSua Yand] T# suiSul suH leay Z# auiSug  siH Z# awiSug SiH 1AV T# auidu3 siH T# sui8ug
UM/ L0°0S = 8TOZ UO1IINPOoId dHD AJYIUOIAI

UMY Z# BUIBUT e YA TH 2UISUT SIH Z#2uISul mmmm  SJH T# SuISu3 mmm

uo11dNPoId gHD Ajlyauo

J3qWRd3Q J9QUWIBAON  J9qOoPQ  Jaqualdas sngny A aunf AN judy yasen Aseniga4 Aenuer
000 2 : E— ||m — 000
o 00'0S
00°000°02

00°00T
= 00°0000F 00°0ST m
g 00°00Z @
2 0000009 S
=4 00°05¢ w
3 0000008 00'00€ @
@ 00°000°00T 00°05€ @

1y 0000t

06'000°02T v 00°0SP

00°'000°0vT 007005

0437 19N 0} peoy

Jpoday uononpold Jlemod 9 1eaH pauiquo)




£5T

uondsou| 33U mmm‘_w><l €T TOEPTTS

DA I 15 ¥

JusUIISIA Uy uoHS0gA

0825695 ‘€S ; TH
60°'895°0S (b EEE'ES)  EPL90°TES  OT PEBTIS z81'ss¢e S|p10L jonuiy
(68 206°CE) 6V'CO8EES 00'0S 00°'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 0 J1aquiadag
N {er'zog‘ee) 6P°TOB'EES 00'0% 00°0S 00°0% 00°0$ 0 ISGUIRAON
(6r z0B'cE) 6F°ZO8'EES 00'0S 0003 00°0$ 00°0% 0 1300
(eossg'LT) 6V CO8'EES (9 Lir'9S (00°568%) 9t°'7T8'sS 00'02S°TS 00t ‘0 daqui=ndass
(£ 6v2°97) 6V°ZO8'EES |TLTSS'LS (TLTETS) £V 067 vS 00'S6Z'ES 00659 asn3ny ==
(52°699°€T) 6F'C08'EES |PLZET'OTS (P2 TEP'TS)  8E'6£0°6S 00'52SCS 00s°‘0s Alng
(59'959°97) 677 ZO8'EES |PR'SPTLS (60'7LLS) £€6'699°GS 00'052°C$ 00S v aunr
(€E2°105°9Z) 6'Z08'EES |9Z'TOELS 00°0$ 9T'LS0vS oT'¥rZ’'es Z88°€9 Ae
(T TTE'EE) 6V'COB'EES [BL'6LYS 00°0% 8L'6LVS 00°0% o] J1adyy
(£5°2ov’EC) 617'TOB'EES |Z6°6EES 00°0% Z6'6EES 00'0% o] youen
(9¥°TLO'EE) 6v ZOB'EES |€0°0€LS 000$ €0°0€LS 00°0% ¢] Aenigay
(ST roc‘ee) 60 TOB'EES |VE'BEVS 00°0$ PE'BEYS 00°0% o] Aenuer
8TOZ 1D/ &Uﬁ:ﬂxﬁu
InNpayrs - 40 + (D30 s31s0D t\_\—vs\%.bﬂ 53224 PNy
W Anday 22UDUNUIDN @ PIINPOold Buiddil mSH suolno
SSHA 40 + 3IH AD3R ABaouz 2373 D04/MSH
8'8133w
0} 1ab10y
|8CT SIDIA Uf JUIUUISIAUJ UO UINIDY JUBLIND
6BTZS'SZS £10Z JO E...ml T9'L9E°S0ES  IUBWIISIAUL UO ¥I0GAD (DNUUY
ofesany, Do, 1S'8/1'STE'ES @supiog JuswiAoday
TYLIE'SOES  (SP'SPL'Z8%) (SSOPE'LTS) 8V TETLETS ST'Z9T'89TS EPT'E9E’E 0S°06€°LTISS s|pjo4 [fonuuYy
R ain 08 6EBLOLES [£6°TSTS (00°568%) 00°0% £6°910°TS 00°0% o} d3quiaoag
GE'BLOLES |09°0£9°ES 00°0% 00°0% 09°0£9°€S 00°0% 0 1agquIsAoN
6E'8L0LES |0L°LTE'SS (Ev°0S6°TS) 00°0% €1°892°LS 00°0% 0 13qo10
B6E'8L0LES [BB'6LEQS (00°'S68S) 00°0S 88 V/LTLS 00°0% 0 laquandas
6E'BLOLES [TSOLT'ETS (00°005'TES)  00°0S ZEP6LI0TS 0Z'ZR6'ECS  PvP9'6LY sn8ny
6E'BL0°LES |99°06TLES (00'€0L’'6TS)  00'0S 9z'90v LeS Or'Z8v'6ZS  8vL'68S 05°Z¥088ES Ainr
EP'TO9'0T  6E°8L0°LES |Z8°089LSS (O¥ 't TS) 00'0% ZE'€2S0€$ 06T09°82$ Q€0°TLS 00°8re'62TS aunr
vI'9€T’'s 6E'8L0LES |ESVIETPS (r¥'01LS) (00ZrS'es)  Tr866°7TS SG'89S'ECS TLETLV Aewy
£8'€8L°8 6E'8L0°LES |9Z°798'SPS (00°5665) (bT'TE0'ES)  SLOBT'TES S9°L69°LTS  ESBESE judy
{0 T9EE) 6E°8L0'LES |68°9TL6TS (8Y'STOLS)  (0S'EEPTS)  LEGYVB'ETS 0S°9TE'STS  OEE'Q0E yaue
B SELEl BEBLZOLES |65°7S6'€TS (95°€5€'9TS)  (59°5£8%) 05°981'6TS OE€'S66°STS  906'6TE Atenuqad
I8¥I8C 6E'8L0LES |0Z°€686ES (ST'€8ZTTS)  (92'8St°L$)  96°TZT'SES S9TISETS  €5C'0LT Aenuer
ZT0OZ 4D3 A 1DPUSDT
anpayas 40 + 0304 SISOD YIUOWN SIDIL YymM2/60°08 $294 Panja2ay 423231/035a
ssin ut@EhBQUQ 22UDUIIUIDIN snonaad @ pasnpoid QE.Z&Q.:. MSH Ssuofibo m:.;ur—:& o1
TR MNI D34 dwo) ABiauz 2313 904/MSH
88 125W 75150 ON
03 33640y jouoIppy

umopyealg AJe)auoly JUsSW)SaAU| Uo

uin)ay



SECTION 5.0

CONSENT AGENDA



SECTION 5.1

MINUTES FROM THE
SEPTEMBER 13, 2018
MEETING



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY
Executive Oversight Committee
Minutes
September 13, 2018
Meeting held at the Glenbard Wastewater Plant
945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, IL

Members Present:

Keith Giagnorio President, Village of Lombard

Diane McGinley President, Village of Glen Ellyn

Mike Fugiel Trustee, Village of Lombard

Bill Enright Trustee, Village of Glen Ellyn

Scott Niehaus Village Manager, Village of Lombard

Mark Franz Village Manager, Village of Glen Ellyn

Carol Goldsmith Public Works Director, Village of Lombard

Dave Buckley Assistant Public Works Director, Village of Glen Ellyn
Others Present:

Matthew Streicher Executive Director, GWA

Tom Romza Assistant Director/Engineer, GWA

Rick Freeman Electrical Superintendent, GWA

David Goodalis Operations Superintendent, GWA

Jon Braga Interim Maintenance Superintendent, GWA

Laurie Frieders Environmental Resources Coordinator, GWA

Christina Coyle Finance Director, Village of Glen Ellyn

Tim Sexton Finance Director, Village of Lombard

Gayle Lendabarker Administrative Secretary, GWA

1. Call to Order at 8:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: President Giagnorio, President McGinley, Trustee Fugiel, Trustee Enright, Mr.
Franz, Mr. Goldsmith and Mr. Buckley answered “Present”.

3. Pledge of Allegiance
4, Public Comment

5. Consent Agenda - The following items are considered to be routine by the Executive
Oversight Committee and will be approved with a single vote in the form listed below:

Motion the EOC to approve the following items including Payroll and Vouchers for the
Month of June. July and August 2018 totaling $3,7836,008.32 (Trustee Enright).

Mr. Franz motioned and Mr. Fugiel seconded the MOTION that the following items
on the Consent Agenda be approved. President Giagnorio, President McGinley,
Trustee Fugiel, Trustee Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Buckley
responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried.



EOC Meeting/September 2018

Minutes

5.1

5.2

53

54

Executive Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes:
o June 14, 2018 EOC Meeting

Vouchers previously reviewed by Trustee Enright
o June, July and August 2018

Approval of Purchase of Biogas Media

As part of the new CHP system, the biogas being used to fuel the generators needs
to be cleaned of hydrogen sulfides and siloxanes, which would cause damage to
the internal CHP engine parts that are essential to the system. The scrubbing of
the gas in key to increasing the overall life of the engines.

The current media has reached its useful life and needs to be replaced. Calls were
made to 3 other local plants in the area that have the same equipment, and they all
go with Unison for the media, so we were unable to find more suppliers of the
media to attempt to get prices than what we have listed in the memo. Also, the
gas scrubbing system itself is manufactured by Unison, so ideally their media is
the best to use — however it is possible to use 3™ party sources, if available.

In the 2018 GWA budget, staff allocated $75,000 for the purchase of this media in
budget category Plant Equipment Rehabilitation account 40 580150. This purchase is
well below this budgeted amount. The Authority recommends approving the purchase
from Unison Solutions in the not-to-exceed amount of $24,675.75 that would come
out of account 40-580150.

Roof Contract Award

On Tuesday, August 28, 2018, eight (8) bids were opened for the Roof
Replacement at Buildings P and T. The low Base Bid of $142,270.00 was
submitted by Adler Roofing and Sheet Metal, Inc. of Joliet, Illinois. The highest
bid received was $249,550. See attached Bid Tabulation Sheet for a complete
summary of the bids.

The budgeted amount for CY2018 for this project was $84,723, putting this
projection $57,547 above the budgeted amount. However, prior to going to bid,
the Authority’s new roofing consultant had advised us that the budgeted amount
for the work was low, which is demonstrated by the good range of bids received.
The Consultant has been working with the Authority to revise future budget
amounts. Also attached is a spreadsheet showing the over/under total for Fund 40
projects, which includes this projected amount above budget, but does not include
any overages from the FIP project. As demonstrated, excluding the FIP project,
overall the Authority is under budget on Fund 40 projects, therefore this overage
does not affect the budget significantly.



EOC Meeting/September 2018
Minutes

Based on the recommendation of the Authority’s roofing consultant, it is
recommended that the Authority award the contract to Adler Roofing and Sheet
Metal for the Roof Replacement at Buildings P and T in the amount of $142,270,
which would come out of Fund 40-580145.

Trustee Enright asked what the biogas media did. Mr. Streicher advised that the
media filters the impurities from the methane gas before it is burned by the CHP
engines.

Mr. Goldberg noted that he was not listed on the members present at the June
meeting. Ms. Lendabarker indicated she would amend the Minutes to reflect Mr.
Goldsmith’s presence at the meeting.

6. CY2019 Draft Budget Review

Enclosed in the agenda is a memo highlighting the significant budgetary impacts for
CY2019 and how they compare to CY2018. Also enclosed are pertinent sheets from the
Draft CY2019 budget, and the full detail will be able to be discussed at the meeting.

Mpr. Streicher provided a summary of the latest update to the proposed CY2019 budget. Mr.
Streicher noted that in the Capital plan the overpayment for the FIP loan repayment was no
longer being separated out, as well as the operating surpluses from the previous two years.
Also, the Biosolids Improvements project in the future was no longer scheduled to be a loan
project; as well as moving all of the salary expenses relating to the Assistant
Director/Engineer to the O&M personnel fund. Mr. Streicher indicated that the O&M side of
the budget did see increases mainly due to moving all expenses relating to the new Assistant
Director/Engineer to the O&M side of the budget and the unpredictability of usage for
various utilities as the historical data is not available due to the significant changes the plant
has seen, i.e. installation and start-up of the CHP, and the shutting down of the cryo plant.
Mpr. Streicher indicated that Chemicals costs were increased as there was an additional
chemical process installed at the main plant as part of the FIP, and the anticipated increase of
chemical hauling costs. The chemical haulers already attempted to increase costs due to
themselves experiencing unexpected cost increases, but GWA is currently holding them to
contract pricing. Mr. Streicher indicated that overall, there is only a one percent (1%)
increase to the CY2019 budget over the CY2018 budget.

Trustee Fugiel expressed his appreciation of the efforts of the TAC to thoroughly comb
through the budget and keep the increases to a minimum. Mr. Streicher expressed his
appreciation to Mr. Franz, Mr. Sexton and Ms. Coyle for their guidance and input on making
sure the budget was an accurate reflection of GWA's finances.

Trustee Enright asked if the waste receiving revenue in the capital budget plan is the
FOG revenue. Mr. Streicher advised it was.



EOC Meeting/September 2018
Minutes

Trustee Enright asked about the complaints regarding truck traffic. Mr. Streicher
indicated that in addition to the odor complaints, several neighbors complained about
truck traffic as several vendors were coming during off/overnight hours and the exit gate
on the West end of the plant is directly across from their homes so all trucks were
restricted to more traditional daytime hours, seven days a week.

Trustee Enright asked about the increase for merit pay and asked if it was across the
board. Mr. Streicher explained that the percentage is a maximum amount eligible and
that each employee’s performance will determine the actual increase amount they
receive.

Trustee Enright inquired as to why the natural gas line item in the budget is going up if
GWA is able to produce their own gas. Mr. Streicher explained that in the past the budget
numbered had been lowered in anticipation of the CHP producing enough gas to fuel the
digester boilers but that has not been the reality due to the issues with the CHP, so the
boilers are being heated by using natural gas when there is not enough methane gas to
Sfuel CHP being produced.

Mpr. Franz asked what the final decision on the percent of contributions from the Villages
for the capital plan came in at. Mr. Streicher indicated that the budget reflects a 1
percent (1%) contribution. Mr. Niehaus asked if Myr. Streicher anticipated any
additional or drastic changes to the budget. Mr. Streicher indicated that other than
revised roof replacement cost planning for the coming years, which will have a minimal
impact, he does not foresee any substantial changes to the presented numbers. Mr.
Streicher indicated that his hope at the next meeting is to present final version for
approval and recommendation to present to the Full Board at the Annual GWA Full
Board meeting.

7. Facility Improvement Project Change Order No. 005

The Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) has previously reviewed the change order
documents and is aware of the proposed changes. Based on the review of the items
included in the change order by the TAC committee, at the time the Authority
recommends approval of the proposed Facility Improvements Project Change Order No.
005 in the amount of $6,425.98, increasing the overall contract cost from $17,694,832.84
to $17,701,258.82. This change order involves two credits and one additional cost item
that is non-negotiable, as explained in further detail in the enclosed memo.

Mpr. Streicher indicated that the change order is a result of complications encountered
during the digging, in that the contractor did encounter an obstruction from a previous
structure that had been abandoned, as well as some cost savings that the GWA staff was
able to realize these savings by not completing some of the scheduled work, and avoiding
the purchase of additional equipment. The matter had been presented to the TAC
Committee for preliminary feedback and approval.



EOC Meeting/September 2018

Minutes

Mpyr. Niehaus motioned and Mr. Goldsmith seconded the motion to approve Change
Order 005 to the Facilities Improvement Project for in the amount of $6,425.98,
increasing the overall contract price from $17,694,832.84 to $17,701,258.82. President
Giagnorio, President McGinley, Trustee Fugiel, Trustee Enright, Mr. Franz, Mr.
Goldsmith, and Mr. Buckley responded “Aye” during a roll vote. The motion carried,

8. Discussion

8.1

8.2

8.3

Facility Improvement Project Update

Mr. Streicher provided an update on the FIP Project indicating
that all of their current payments have been released and that
some items from the filter portion of the project are not completed
but staff is holding the accountable for getting the items done; but
overall the system is operational and functioning as designed.

Mr. Goldsmith asked if there was an anticipated number of RE
hours to be put in by GWA Staff- Mr. Streicher indicated that was
not a specific number of hours designated to be GWA staff hours.

Mr. Franz asked if project will be completed by November 2019.
Mr. Streicher indicated that he is optimistic that the project will
reach substantial completion by that time; however, he does not
think the project will be done and signed off until the early 2020.

Pretreatment Ordinance Status Update

Mr. Streicher indicated that as he has become more involved in the
matter it has become apparent that what the EPA had pre-
approved was different than the final version Lombard asked to
have sent in for approval. GWA has learned that a letter outlining
the issues is forthcoming. Mr. Streicher advised that the IEPA’s
response will be brought to the TAC when it is received.

CHP Updates

Mr. Streicher provided an update on how the process of resuming the
intake of FOG and the operation of the CHP indicating that GWA is
having difficulty locating vendors to bring their FOG deliveries to our
Sacility again but we are getting some steady deliveries and Laurie
Frieders is working on locating more qualified vendors to make
deliveries to the GWA.



EOC Meeting/September 2018
Minutes

10.

11.

8.4  Personnel Updates — Assistant Director Introduction

Mpr. Streicher introduced the new Assistant Director/Engineer, Thomas
Romza who comes to GWA from RIN Group.

Other Business

9.1 Technical Advisory Committee Updates

9.2  Pending Agenda Items

9.3 GWA Annual Full Board Meeting — The Full Board Meeting with both
Village’s full boards in attendance to approve the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority’s CY2019 Budget, is set for Thursday, November 15, 2018 at
6:00 pm in the Community Room of the Village of Lombard Village Hall,
255 E Wilson Avenue, Lombard, IL 60148.

Next EOC Meeting — The next regularly scheduled EOC Meeting is set for Thursday,
October 11, 2018 at 8:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at the Glenbard Wastewater
Authority, 945 Bemis Road, Glen Ellyn, Illinois.

Trustee Fugiel moved to adjourn the September 13, 2018 EOC Meeting and convene
for Executive Session for the purpose of discussing the purchase of real property,
from which the Committee will not return to regular session. Mr. Goldsmith
seconded the MOTION. President Giagnorio, President McGinley, Mr. Fugiel, Mr.
Enright, Mr. Niehaus, Mr. Franz, Mr. Goldsmith, and Mr. Buckley responded “Aye”
during a roll vote. The motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 8:35 a.m.

Executive Session — Materials to be Provided Under Separate Cover
Motion the EOC to adjourn to Executive Session for the purposes of discussing the
purchase of real property for the use of the public body. The EOC will not be returning to

open session after adjournment of the Executive Session.

Executive Session Materials to be provided under separate cover!

Submitted by:

Gayle A. Lendabarker
GWA Administrative Secretary



SECTION 5.2

VOUCHERS
SEPTEMBER AND PART
OF OCTOBER 2018



89°T9S'6IH'TS

0S'TPE'S9  §

8T 0ZT¥SE IS

pue suonnquiuod ueld GZL ® LGF ‘sBuipjoyuim xey se yons suoionpsp pajoauip oakojdwa
J3yjo pue sanp uolun ‘eaueinsui Yyesy ‘'suocisuad 1oj suonnguiuod spnjoul suoonpap safodws ,

TV.LOL ANVYHD

- § 0STHESY § Moide[e10]

£€°060$ uoiod Jafojdw3 - plRYYIM Xe L S1edIpsiN/Aunoas [BI0S.
16+81°CS uolNguIueo Jafoldws - JHNI
89°680°61$ .suononpaq safoduwig
SUOPINP3( [[01AE ] JoA0]duiy Zp 9 0[dIL]

85 186'9¢S $HIIY)) [[o1dey dLopdumy JON

8107 71 13q010

[BJOL JUBLIBAY QT 0CT'PSE TS
€€'90T°LSTS 810Z/81/01
v6'SLOY3TS 8107/87/6
16°'L£6°T16$ 8102/0T/6

SSHAALIANAIXE TIOHYAVd

1-8101 JUBLIBA\ 2[qBABJ SIUNOIOY
7-8160 WUBLIEA\ [qeiRJ SIUN0IDy
1-8160 1TeLIBA) 2[qeAR] SIUNOOY

junomy preg 91 ¥9YD

8107 13q03d2() U1 SUIIIWI I} 0]
SYAHONOA 40 TVAOUddY
ALTHOHLAV JILVAILSVA MIVANITO

SSHINLIANIIXH



L9 S8%

29768
ST 96¢E

00°099

00°038s

00°99

00759

T 80T ¢

ZT° 80T €

S6°998 9T

Sy 66L
€5° %S
€5 €SE'ST
Y% 659 L
00°00S'T
00°00S8°T

007001

00°S¥%

00° SS9

QI¥d dIX 69 0%S°T
INANI INOH - AONYNIINI YW §L60CS 0Lz
INAWI INOH - SONYNILNIYH SLe0TS 0LT
aIv¥d JLX 00°08S
IITIGVHEY INHEHAIO0H INVId 0STO8S 0%
dIVd ALA 00°TLT
SISNIAXH HDIJIO 0QT0ES 0Le
arvd ALX €9°T%#9°91
STYDINAHD 0%%0ES 1-0L2
aIvd QX 69 %9L°S6¢
NADAXO aIndI1l £PH0ES 0LEZ
SOINOYLOATH - ZONVYNIINTYN 086025 0Lz
NIDAXO aIndIt £EFF0ES 0LZ
NEDAXO aINdIT £PH0ES 0L2
STYINHY ¥OZIYOAYA OX¥D $00LT 08TIO8S 0%
STVINEY HOZIMOAVA OXYD H00LT 08T08S 137
aI¥d aQlX 007005
¥D ¥ DNITIING-TONYNILNIYA 0L60TS T-0LE
IINOD SONNOYH R ONIATING TL60ZS 0Lz
NOIILATYOSHI INNODDY 19 INNODDOY 1D

8T0Z/TE€/ZT O 8I0Z/T0/TO 0T/8T0T TYOSIL OL

Trempdde
T d

8T/02/60
8T/02/60

81/0Z/60

81/0Z/60::

81/02/60

8T/0Z/60
81/02/60
8T/0Z/60
81/02/60
8T/02/60
8T/0Z/60

8T/02/60
81/02/60

HIVT MHO

[>T = R = VAR = T < R < ¥

NOILVIOdI0D HOLWHA ¥ JAOVId

THOTOANT QL& 69°0%S'T

9T16LLEETOL
819L56 8T/LE/LO
LTELLEETOL
8T9LS6 8T/9¢/L0

STYILOL JCdNEA

TEDTOANT
S59€6T

*HOIOANT
VSEET

ONI SHIDOTONHDIL TYINLSOANI JEITIIY

TIDTIOANT JIK 00°09S

189%00ZT

LT9LS6 8T/LZ/80

STYLOL JOUNHA

THOIOANT
£€9E6T

ONTI 'NOLINTOS TYOILATUYNY

STYIOL JOUINHA

SHOIOANT
: 29¢E6T

dNO¥D ONILAMIYW XO0d

QHDICANI QLA 00°2LT
£488¢
9T9LSE 81/50/60-
QEDIOANI QLXK €9 T#9°9T
Q€ZTLO0TSTIS
ST9LS6E 8T/92/90

STYLOL JOaONHA

SHOTIOANT
TSt6T

NOTIILYA0dIOD TEYDIWIHO JIANVXHTY

QIDIOANT dALX 69 ¥9L°S6T

S06L9G6L06
$TILSE 81/52/80
66STT9GS66
YI9L56 8T/T0/60
L90Z8%0056
$T9LSE 8T/T0/60
09998%00QS6
ARSI 8T/80/60
SLFOH86L06
¥T9L56 ¥0008T0Z 8T/T€/80
8686698L06
¥I9LSE ¥0008T10% 8T/1E/L0

TIOIOANTI aQLX 00°00S

STYLOL JOONHIA

FEOIOANT

9%e6T
FHOIOANT

SPE6T
ONI 'SYQdIvY

STYLOL JOANHIA

cHOTIOANT
¥FE6T

SHOIOANI
PTE6T

¥eTT

092T

658

9%ET

88

“ONI ‘TTO¥INOD ISHd NIIYY <

SS16C
€19LS6 8T/LZ/80
SST6T
£T9L56 8T/LE/80
ON MDHEHD O0d ¥HHONOA HIWA ANT

JYOIHT INTIIYM dIYd
IATT ¥MD

T-8T60

INHWO0d
HWYN

HOANHA

* LNYIIYM

JAzeW

9%:9T 8T0Z/8T/0T



LS ETT
£€C°8%S
657202
65°20C
00°T6T
00°1T6T

£V LTE
evLeE
8L°L0T
8L7LOT

P8 2ZZT
¥8°ZZT
¥9°Z8T°T
¥9°28T'T
EETESETOL
€€ E€STTOL
9€"SE¥‘ET
9€"SEV ZT

SYO IVINLYN
SVYD TYINLVN

arvd

SNOLLYD INQWNODETAL
aivd

YIINOD SANNOYD B DNIAIING
arvd

S/INRATIN0OT CHIVIEN ALIAAVS
aI¥d

AINOCD SANNOED 3 ONIATING
qI¥d
SOINOILOATH - HONVNALNTVIN
arvd

SNOTIVOINOWNNODITEL

arvd

QLA

LA

ILX

aLX

arx

aLX

ALk

20Z1Zs T-

COZTEZS

06°5Z0°¢

S6TTES

00°LTE’C

TL60CS

6L°€68°C

SZ20¢€S

9%y €L6°T

TL6QCS

£5°96S

086028

LO"LOT'TT

G6TTZS

TP 6%€'9L9'€

[0¥d INIWIAQIIWI ALITIOVA LOOPT 08T08S

aIvd dLX 6L°8T% ‘80T

LO¥dd INHWAAQIJWT ALITIOVA LOOFT 0G8TO8S

0LZ
oLe

0LT

oLe

oLT

0LZ

aLZ

0LZ

0%

8T/0Z/60
8T/0Z/60

8T/0Z/60

81/0¢/60

8T/02/60

8T/0Z/60

81/02/60

8T1/02/60

81/0Z/60

8T/0Z/60

qC9LSE
SZTILSE

THDTOANT

¥ToLSe

THITOANT

£¢9LS6

TIOIOANT

CCILSE

THOIOANT

TZ9LS6

TIDTOANT

0Z9LS6

TADTOANT

6TILSE

TIOTOANT

60%Z

THITOANT

QL

QLA

ALA

aLi

arx

aLx

arx

L000LTOZ

aLx

£00Q09T0T

8T/80/60

LEEVOPT THOIOANI

8T/80/€0 ZI9E6T
ONI SHEOIAYES ADYANH NOILVITLLSNOD

Z9¢e6T

06°5z0'¢C STYLOL JOANEA
T9€6T :IDIOANT
BT/52/80 T9E6T
DT "SNOLIVDINAWWOD HIEVD LSYOWOD
00 LzE'T STYLOL JOANIA
6Z09LT *HDIOANT
8T/T0/60 09¢€6T
"OD WOIVAHTH AATI0D
6L°€68°C STYLOL dOIAA
ZT6TS8LE0¥8 HOIOANT
8T/%Z/80 “6SE6T
ALFIYS ® IV ISYTd SYINID
9% €L6 T STYLOL dOUNHA
€6€88¥69L HITOANI
8T/TT/60Q LIV6T
69L# NOILYIOdIOD SVYINID
£5°965 STYIOL JOANTA
6TT6AXN *TOTOANT
81/LZ/80 BGE6T
*ONI  INTANRIAACD MAD
L0°L0T ' TT STYIOL JOUNIA
STP6T :HDIOANI
8T/ST/60 STP6T
SNOT.LUDINAWAOD OHEILINA
Tv 6%€°9L9 € STYIOL YOANFA
TT INEWAYd -HOIOANI
8T/0£/90 LSE6T
ONI ‘00 NOILIDNYISNOD ¥ATION
6L 8T¥'8OT STYIOL dOMNHEA

Y09LLTT
81/2Z/80

SHOIOANT
9G5¢6T

8ETT

06V

8TCT

89L

LY

LE

618

TecT

INOODOY ID

NOTLAIHOSHI INOOJOY 1D

810T/TE/TT OL 8T0Z/TO/T0 OTI/8T0Z T¥DISIA OL
Txempdde

(4

d

JILVT AHO

ON ADEHED

0d ¥IHONOA JALVA ANTI

LIOdHY INVIIYM dIvVd
SATT ¥MD

IATRW

9%¥:9T 8T0Z/8T/0T



00°¢T
00°00T
65°8T¢E

TI9°L9%°C

SLTLEFER'T

98761

6€°LBL

6e°L8L

SZ° %8

ST 98

S6°9T

S6°9T

6L°GT

6L°5¢

00°0cCT

00°02T

L0 0Le

LT 86C

INIWI TO0H - TONYNILNI YW
SIASNAAXHE HOTJAL0
4 DHY-SNOIIJIVDSINS-SHNA

arvd

YIILYM
JILYM

aivd
SO INOTIDE T - EONYNI LN YW
arvd

VAINOD SANQOED 3 DNITIION
arvd

INIWA TNOT -EONYNILNTYH
arvd

EAMOL DTALDTTH

ar¥da

SHSNAJYXE HDITJAJO0

arva

SYD NIO-4THS

NOILATI™OSHA LNOODOY IS

8T0Z/1¢/CT OL 8TO0Z/TO/TO OT/8T0Z TVISIA OL

axempdde
€ d

aQLx

aLA

aLA

arx

ara

QLA

aLx

9L60¢CS 0Le
00TOCS oLZ
0090¢s 0LT
Z6°¥9T 89T
£02TZS 0Lz
€0CTCS QLe
¥8°26%°0T

0860zS T-04T.
06°160°2

TL&60TS LT
S¥°Z89

SL602S oLz
86°L29°'%CL
TOCTCS 2-0LT
¥8°8L6E

00TO0ES 0L¢C
80°9T0’8%

$0ZTCS oLz

LNNODOY TD

BT/0Z/60
8T/02/60
81/02/60

8T/0T/60
8T/0T/60

8T/0%/60

B8T/0¢/60

8T/02/60

8T/02/60

8T/0Z/60

8T/02/60

HLYd JXHO

2E€9LS6
ZEILS6
ZEILS6

JdOTONANT

TE9LSE

TE9LSE

QADIOANT

0E9LSE

TEOIOANT

6C2L56

QEOIOANT

8C9LS6

IO TOANT

LTOLSE

TIOTIOANT

929456

THOTOANT

ST9LSE

ON MOHHO

aLa

LA

aix

ALA

aLA

aLAa

aQrx

20-810C “HDIOANI

8T/50/60 S6E6T
z0-8T0T *dDIOANT

81/50/60 S6€6T
20-8T0Z :HADIOANI

8T/50/60 S6€6T

AITHIOHIOY JAIVMILSYM TIVENIIO

26 %9T'8%1 STYILOL ¥MOANIA
€T¥6T *HOIOANT

8T/10/60 €I%6T
ZT¥P6T HDIOANI

8T/T0/60 16T

NATIZE NATO 40 HOVTIIA

¥8°26% 0T STYLOL dOANHA
Z6STO8T HDIOANT

- 8T/5Z/80 ) LIEGT

"ONI “SHI¥IOOSSY ¥ VAOASYD

06°160°C STYLOL ¥OANHA
TO0T98T :HEDIOANTI

8T/TE/80 99€6T

ANYAWOD INAWAINOH HITA NESATITALA

S%°789 STYILOL JOaNIA
0L8€% :HDIOANI

81/8¢/80 G9¢6T

TONT 'SNOTIIATOS ALINODIAS HOVING

B6 LZ9'¥CE STYIOL JOANIA
L8YLIBSE00ERZAT HDIOANT

8T/TE/80 F9E6T

*ONI ONIIMYHW AO¥ANA IOAIIA

¥8-8L6 STYLOL J0ANAA
L¥TEE HDIOANI

8T/2Z/80 €9¢€6T

‘ONI SOIHAVIDOJIdHN SATOHA SSOUD

80°910°'8% STYLOL JOANIA

LECPOPZ  HDIOANI
81/80/60 Z9E6T
LEETOFZ HEDIOANI

Od dFHONOA HIVJ ANT LNAIWND0A

8¢8

€6T

LOT

0sZT

[:75

v66

186

T-8T60 -INVIITM

LHOdTY INVYIYM dIVd

TAxew

SATT UMD 3r:9T 8T0C/8T/0T



¥6 LS

00°Z6%'6

00°Z6%°6

00°5¢€¢

00°5¢T

TI°vCT

[A A

£9°8E9

S¥°380¢
81°¢ZZT

09°6¥%9

08 ¥LT
08" %LT

¥9'SLS

80°88
9s76¥%
00°8EY

65°0¢c?d

BI0Z/TE/2T OL 8T0Z/T0/TO 0T/8T0Z TYOSIA OL

Zxempdde
4 d

SHENAJXH HDId40 00TOES oLe
aIvd dlLA 00°ZeE’6
SLOHLOYd TTYLIYD TIVNS 0ZT08S 104
dIvda dLA 00 SteL’¢L
SHHEd A¥OLYINDHYT SLLOTS oLe
dIvd diX 6T°6%C'1
YILTM £0CTCS £-0.LT
aIvd dQLA 0S°S69°TT
SOINOYLOHATH -HONYNILNT I 086025 aLe
SOINOYLOHTA ~HONYNILNT VIA 08602CS aLe
arvd dIx LZ°0T1S°€
TELOVILNOGD - SNOLLYIHJO T660C5S QLZ
TEOLOYLINGD - SNOIIVIEJO T6602S aoLe
dId¥d dLX 8z ZSv’6
S/INWAINOE qHIVIEY AIAAYS STZ0ES 0LZ
SOINOILOHETH - IONVNILNI VA 086025 oLZ
SOINOYILOHTH - HONYNILNT¥IN 0860¢S 0Lz
ar¥d diLX T6°T199
ncuuc%@HH&HNUWﬂQ LNQCDOY 1D INNODOY 1D

8T/0Z/60

8T/0Z/60

81/02/60

8T/02/60

81/02/60
81/0¢/60

8T/02/60
81/02/60

8T/02/60
8T/02/60
8T/0Z/60

dI¥q ¥HD

8805687006 *HDIOANI

6€9LS6 81/5Z/80 Z8E6T

ONI SNOIINTOS SSANISAT YITONIH YOINOM

QIJIOANT QLK 00°Z6%'6 STYLOL JWOANHA
z95¢€6 IDIOANT

8€9LS6 81/€¢/80 TBE6T

OTT TYININNOIIANT DML

QIOIOANT QLA 00°SEL’'ZL STYIOL JOANHEA
AYYF0BEY HIDIOANT

LEILSE 8T/T€/80 0BEGT

“DES SEOIAVES TYOSIA ¥dE SIONITIT

AQEDIOANT QLK 6T °6%2°T STYIOL JOANAA
6LE£6T “HDIOANT

9E9LS6 8T/€Z/80 . 6LE6T

ANYAWOD ¥ILYM NVOINIWY SIONITIL

QADTOANI QIX 0G°S69°TT STYILOL JOANAA
8L98660T *HOIOANT

S€9LG6 8T/2T/90 94€6T
ETFPTEZITT HDIOANT

S€9L56 81/50/60 PLEGT

ANWANOD HOVH

THITIOANT dLX LZ QIS’E STYLOL JOaNHAA
985092Z HOIOANI

$ESLGE 81/10/60 ZLE6T
€L0Z5TZ “EDIOANT

YLILGE 81/T0/80 TLEGT

ONI ‘IOO¥D

dIDIOANI dLX 8T ZS¥‘6 STYIOL JOMTIA
8EETB0LEBE  “HOTOANI

£€9L56 81/50/60 0LE6T
Z2S9Z6L6886 *IIIOANI

£E€9L66 8T/62/80 69€6T
8Y66£98886 HIICANI

€E9LG6 81/82/80 89€6T

TONT 'EIONIVED MM

QADTOANT QIE T6°T99 STYIOL JOANIA

ON YDOHHD 04 YHHONOA HIVA ANI INFWNO0A

AWYN

S8BT

LBL

0ET

L¥PTT

61T

E¥L

L6

T-8T60 :INVIHEYM

LIOdHT INVIIYM JIVd
SATT ¥MD

TArew

9%:9T 8T0Z/8T/0T



00709

00°09

§9°S0T

§S5°50T

E¥ CTVT

£EP°CPC

aL-zLe

997 FET

PT BET

LE 80T

LE° 80T

TL 1Y

66° €
SS°LT
8T L
667 €
98¢
8€"9

arvd

SHSNIIXH dHOIAAO

arIva

SOINCYIOIETE -HONYNAILNI YN

arvd

INAWG IN0T - ONYNILN TTN

arvd

INHWI IN0H ~FONYNILNI Y
INANI IN0H - HONYNILNIVIL

arvd

INHNA INOT - HONYNILNI VK

arvd

LNANA TNOH - HONYNALNIT VI

SUIITddNS - SNOILWYHdO
SdI1ddAS - SNOIIVYIAC
SHEITJANS - SNOIIYIHJO
SHITdANS - SNOILYIddO

INAWNA INOE - HONYNIINTY

ALA

aLA

dLx

aLx

arx

LA

aI¥dd aQLX €57 LLO

NOTLAIYOSAd INNOOOY 1D

8T0Z/TE/ZT OI 8T0Z/T0/T0 OT/8TOCT TYOSII OL

axempdde
= d

00°09

00TOES oLe
9L 9%9 T

086075 0LT
[AANA 24

SL60ES 0Lz
L5 859°9

SL60CS 0Le
SL460¢s LT
T0"68¢

SL60TS 0LZ
0T Zes

SL602S oLz
0660CS oLz
0660¢€S 0L
0660CS 0LT
066025 0LT
SL60CS 0Le

INNODDY 19

8T/02/60

8T/0Z/60

8T/0T/60

BT/0Z/60
BT/0Z/60

8T/0z/60

BT/02/60
BT/0Z/60
81/02/60
8T/02/60
8T/02/60
81/02/60

HIVA AHOD

A A A A A

TIOIONANT

S¥9.L96

TEDTOANT

v¥ILSE

THOIOANT

£¥9LS96

TEQIOANT

T¥3LS6
TYI9LSE

AIDTIOANT

T¥9LS6

QIDIOANT

0F9LS6
0v9LSE
0¥9LS6
099456
0%9L56
0%9L56

aLi

aLX

LA

CALX

arLx

aLX

00709

SL797%9°T

£ C¥C

L5°899°9

TO"68¢

0c-eges

TIADTIOANT TLX E€S°LLO

ON OHHO

STYLOL ¥OANAA

9T%6T
BT/CT/60

FEOIOANT
9T¥6T
NOTILUN LSHEM

STYLOL ¥OANHIA
9EFPTFI-0TII TOIOANI
8T/SZ/80 PEEET
DNI SHINLSNANI NOILOW
STYIOL AOANHA
60BLEE “HOIOANI
8T/TZ/80 £6E6T
ANYAROD dWOd NYILITOJOULEW

STYLOL, JOONIA

0Z260060L “HIDIOANT
8T/LT/80 Z6E6T
¥SZ8TEZL *HDIOANTI
8T/T£/80 16€6T

00 ATddNS MIYO-IHLSTNOW
SINYLOL dO0dNHA

SZE98s SHOTOANT
81/6T/80 06€6T
“d¥0D XAINAA-EA4IT

SIYLOL JOaONIA

0LZ98 HOIOANI
81/82/80 88E6T
L¥Z98 EDIOANI
81/L2/80 LBE6T
88T98 EDIOANI
8T/22/80 98€6T
69T98 HEDIOANI
81/Te/80 S8E6T
0L098 :HDIOANI
8T/%1T/80 ?8€6T
98658 HDIOANI
8T/60/80 €8€6T

‘ONI 'HIVYMIEYH H0¥ S .NAT

STYILOL JOaNHA

IE0dHY LNTYIYM dIYd

SATT ¥MD

LSTT

88T

QLT

Tt

LIS

LST

xATew

9%:9T B8T0Z/8T/0T



LT 9E

8% LSS

8% LSS

00°6%T°0T

00°6%T 0T

80°20T

80°Z0T

€L°68S'8TT

€L°68S"BTT

T8 LTT

T8 LCT

66° LTS

66°LZS

I8 €LT'¥®

T8 €LZ ¥

00°SZ€T

00°SCT

SHSNHIXH dDI440

aIva

INHNG TO0H - HONYNILNT VN

arvd

TYALOVELNOD SOINOYLOATI

aIvd

ENANGTA0T - HONYNALNT VI

aIvd

IIITgYHEY INAWNIINOT INVId

arvd

SASNAIXE HOIJH0

aIvd

dD 3 ONITIINF-TINTNALNTYIN

aryd

STYOINIHO

aivd

SHSNIIXE HOI440

NOIIJITHOSdd INNODOY I

8T0¢/TE/CT OL 8T0Z/TO/TO0 OT/B8TOZ TYDSIA OL

Txxempdde
9 d

QLA

aLx

aLx

ALK

ara

LA

LA

arLx

00TOES oLT
8% LSS

SL60CS QLT
00°06%'8CT
T860CS oLt
§9°9sT’g

SL60CS 0L
€L°685°8TT
09T08S 034
£576C6

00T0ES 0LT
66° LTS

046025 I-042
06°68Z°6T

0¥%0ES T-042
91 6S%

00TOES 0LZ

LNAODOY AW

8T/0Z/60

8T/0Z/60

81/0Z/60

81/0Z/60

81/02/60

8T/0Z/60

8T/0Z/60

8T1/0C/60

8T/02/60

7S9LG6

TEDTIOANT

£899L56

THDIOANT

25992456

THEDTOANT

TS9L56

JHOTOANT

099L56

JHOIOANT

6¥9L56

TIOTIOANL

89%9L56

TIOTOANT

L¥9LS6

TIDIOANT

9¥9LS6

0E%06968E£E  HOTOANI
8T/%0/60 Z0%6T
TONI TYIDHEHWWOD ¥ LOVIINOD STTAVLS
dLi 8% LSS STVLOL JOUNIA
66TEE06 *HOIOANT
8T/50/60 8LEGT
dd0D SIONAO¥d OOYIH NYXAI
aLi 00°06%°82T STYIOL JOANHA
0T0G0E
8T/0€E/80
ONI

HOTIOANT
00%6T
'ANoYED NCy

Z20008T0C

QLK S9°9ST’S STYLOL HOUNHA
NI-€¥68%TT :*HDIOANT

.. BT/90/60 66€6T

TONI WOATOUIHAS NMOL-QIW- ANAQYIAL

dILX €L°68S'BTIT STYLOL YOANIA
L£9ZT THDIOANI

8T/LT/80 TO0%6T

DNI ‘SOILO™0Y HENQZIAR

ET008TOT

ALA £5°676 STYLOL HOqNEA
ZOE9TO00T8IBT *HDIOANT
8T/90/60 86€6T
WOTYHANY HIMON SYAILYM HILSHAN
QLA 66°LCS STYIOL JOONHIA
€8TLLE “HOIOANI
8T/62/80 L6€6T
OTT' 0D INIWIOUNVIN dYOdTITd
dLX 06°68Z°6T S'TVLOL "HOONIA
9L9¢CT THDIOANT
8T/€0/L0 96t6T
ONI "MINEININ SAd
dALX 917659 STYLOL JOANHAA
PTV6T *HOIOANI
8T/S0/60 PTIV6T
ONI "MNVY SEMOd AAENIId HHL

6t6

9%T

TITT

08T

£LCT

Z1v

A4

£€eT

HL¥A AHO

ON MDHHD

LIO4dTT INVIIYM dIvd
SATT ¥MO

TATewn

9%:9T 8T0Z/8T/0T



T6 LEG'TTE
£E¥°699

YTovEY
6T°S¢CT

ZE 6L6°0T

ZE€6L6'0T

80791

Lz Z1T
8" €

L8°LT

ST ¥e-

c¢0°¢s

00298t

00°8SZ'T
00°%09

92 5S¢y

69°88L ETL Z
TT 6T 66T L

STYIOL 13043y

arvd dix

SNOILVOTNIWNODETAL
SNOTLVOINNWWODETAL

arvd apk

LITIEVHAE INIWATIO0E INV'Id

arvd dLX

SHSNHIXH HOIJJ0
INTWITN0H -EONENILN T YN

dI¥d dLA

INFWd INOTE -EONYNILNI VI

TUNLOVTILNOD ~HONYNALNTTYN

arvd daLA

GYI-SHOINGHS TYNOISSHAOYd
Y 1-SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAIOUd

qI¥d QLA

SASNHJXT JDTAA0

SYIASNVEL HIIM TIILOL
SHOHHO JdLNI¥d TYLOL

%L 99%'9

S6TTTS
S6TTCS

TET6L60T

QST08S5

67 LS

Q0TOES
SL60TS

£L°686

5460CS

9L60TCS

0E"0¥S €T

908025
9080ECS

TT°2L6°T

00TOES

NOTLATIYDSHEI INNODOVY 1D

8T0Z/TE€/ZT OL 8T0Z/T10/T0 0T/8T0T T¥OSId 0L

axempdde
L d

0LZ 8T/0Z/60
0LZ 8T/02/60

0% 81/0Z/60

0LZ 8T/07/60
0.LT 8T/0Z/60

0LZ 8T/0%/60
0LZ 8T/02/60

aLZ 81/02/60
0.LZ 8T/02/60

0LZ BT/0Z/60

LNAQODOY 'ID HIVA MHO

TIDIOANT QLA

659LS6
659LS6

JHOIOANT dLX

859.L56

TIOIOANT dLA

LS9LSE
LS3LS6

TIDTOANT TLA

989LS6
999456

TEDIOANT dLA

§59456
959456

QHOTOANT JLA

¥S9LS6

ON YOHHD

TL99% 9 STYLOL JOaNHIA
8GLBTOET86 -HDTOANI
8T/81/80 TTH6T
80Z6ZRET86  HOTOANT
9T/T0/60 0T¥%6T
DT SHOTAYAS SSITIIIM NOZI¥HA 886
CE6LE 0T STYIOL JOANIA
€TLST *HOIOANT
8T/TT/60 . - 60F6T
ONI SYHMOM TYLIW SSHIAXH ,NIWYANOS S8CT
26° LS STYIOL VOANHA
89EEVTAAE6 ~HOIOANT
8T/80/60 80%6T
89€E0TIX6 HOIOANT
81/80/60 80%6T
ONI ’'#EDIA¥AS TIDUYd THIINN LLF
£L7686 STYIOL JOANIA
9L%TZ HDIOANI
81/8¢/80 LOP6T
$29T66 HOTOANIY
8T/TE/80 90%6T
ANVAWOD Z1ddNS dOVIEEL TLET
0e"0%S ‘€T STYIOL dOMTHA
SEEBST THDIOANT
8T/TE/B0 SOF6T
0€L8ST *ADIOANT
8T/ZT/60 POTET
“ONI ’SATIOLVIOIVT NVEINTGNS 8EL
T1°2L6‘T STULOL JOANIA
6ZF06968€€ HDIOANI
8T/¥¢/80 €O0P6T
Od HIHONOA HIVA ANI INIWNS0T
AWEN JOANHA
T-8160 - INVTIIYM
LIOdHY INVEIYM JIVd TAxew
SATT YMD 9%:9T 810Z/8T/0T



06" ¥¢€E

¥B 098'%

65°Z%C’T
667 £6¢€
00" 0%
967 ELT
56°66¢C
v6°8¢€¢C
¥ 39L
00°509°'T
8T %9

BT %S

0C"8TC

T TITT

8696

00°2Z¥%

00° 2%

€6°1vC'6

TZ €9%’9
TL8LL'Z

aT/8E/60

8T1/8Z/60
81/8Z/60
8T/8Z/60
81/82/60
81/8%2/60
8T1/8¢/60
81/82/60
8T1/82/60

81/82¢/60

81/82/60
8T/8Z/60

8T/82/60

8T/82/60
81/82/60

S/INWAIA0E QAIVIAY ALTAVS STTOES 0Lz
Ivd QLA TS LL6'ET
SO INOIILOHTH - AONVNLLNL YN 086028 0LT
SLOELOUd TYLIAYD TIVKHS 0Z108% 0%
THAVHEL ST90CS 0LT
SNOIILVOINAWWODETAL S6TTZS 0LZ
SEITddNS - SNOILWIZIO 066029 0LZ
SHSNAJAXA HDIJAAO DOTOES 0LZ
LNAERA I00F - IONYNALNF YA SL60TS 0L2
NOIIWONdH FAXOTIWA 0290¢S 0Lz
JI¥d QLX €5°96§
SOINOIILOATH ~HINYNI LNV 086025 oLz
QI¥d QLA C9°1€9
LINHWI TN0H - HONYNELNIT YW SL60¢TS 0.2
INIRI TO0F ~ TONTNLLNITTN SL60ZS oLZ
qIv¥d alx 00°ZLE
SHSNHAXT HOIAJIO 00TOES 0Le
aIvd dALA 69 %9L796T
NADAXO aIndI1 EPH0ES 0LT
NEDAXC TINDIT EPHOES 0Lz
NOILATYOSHA INODIVY 19 INQODOY IO

8T0Z/TE/ZT QL

zxempdde
8 d

8TOZ/TO/TO 0T/8TOT TWOSIA OL

HL¥A AHO

=R E 2 R B B B

d

d

SL8ZZBEO¥8  HDTOANT
¥399L56 8T/TZ/60 BEFET
ALEAYS ¥ IV IS¥IJ SYINID 89L
TADIOANT dILX TS LLE'ET STYLOL JOONIA
T-93d  HDIOANT
€THT 8T/50/60 T99%6T
T-¥a¥d  :IDIOANT
€T%C 8T/S0/60 T99%6T
T-DONIT IDIOANT
fAS 24 8T/S50/60 TS9%6T
T-ONET ‘EDIOANT
zZive 8T/50/60 TS9%6T
T-DONAT IDIOANT
Z1vZ 8T/S0/60 TS9%6T
T-ONET EDIOANT
Z1%¢ 8T/50/60 TS9%6T
T-09dd SEDIOANT
TT%C 8T/50/60 . 769061
T-rvdd *EDIOANT
TI%C 8T/50/60 $6906T
YN @SYHD NV¥DIOW 40 89¢T
QEDIOANI QLA €5°965 STYLOL YOANIA
9898954 ADIOANT
€99L56 8T/81/60 LEPET
“ONT ‘INENNIHAOD MID LE
TIOIOANI QLA 29 TE9 STYLOL JOUNHEA
8LBEGE HDIOANI
z99LS6 81/0Z/60 61961
64L865€ HDIOANI
Z99LS6 8T/0Z/60 8TH6T
ONI S.ONVINIL T

THOTOANT dIX 00°CLZ

T95LS6

QIOTICANT dLX 69°¥9L°S62Z

9868C
8T/%2/60

STYLOL dOONHA

SHDOIOANT
IEPET

dNoY¥D ONILANIVW XO0d

STYLOL ¥OANIA

FHOIOANT
SEVET

SEDIOANT
yevel

ONI ‘S¥OdTV

IvZT

T88

LI0dTY INTIIYM dIVd
SATT ¥MD

6L0L8BF00S6
093LS6 81/2Z/60
£L898%0056
099L56 8T/ST/60
ON O3HD Od Y¥IHONOA HIVJ ANI

INHWOO0A
JWYN ¥OdNIA

2-8160 :LNVIITM

xKxew
9%:9T B8T0Z/BT/0T



0§ ZLL'OT SHAA CYIHITAAO 0ETTZS 0LZ BL/82/60 M 0T%C 81/82/60 8STETOT
NATTI NITHD J0 HOVITITA £€6T

S S0L'6 aI¥d dILX #8°26%°0T JIDIOANT JLX ¥8°26% 0T STYIOL JOANIA
S¥LTO08T HDIOANT
ST SOL 6 SLDILOYd TYLIAYD TIVHS 0ZT08S 0% 8T/82/60 4 0L9LSE 8T/6T/60 0Z%6T
ONI ‘SHIVIDQSSY ® YAOASYD LOT
00°s¢s aI¥d QLX 00°9%S’L QIDIOANT dLA 00°S¥S'L STYLOL JOANIA
T8L9 FHEDIOANI
00°sZs SIOELOEd TYIIAYD TIVAS 0ZT08S 0% 81/82/60 4 699L56 8T/21/60 ZEH6T
DONI ‘SOINHOHI-MOTd 00T
00°ZHT’T aiv¥d QLX 00°2%9°'T IDIOANT QLA 00°2%9°T STVIOL JONIA
68L8L9Y THITOANT
00°2%T'1T TYAIDEINGD SOINCULOETH T8602S QLZ 8T/8Z/60 d 899L56 81/8T/60 €EP6T
T "ONI ‘SESIYJIEINT NOSNOURd €82T
$0°090°T AIv¥d ALXK Z¢°SGT’S JIDIOANI QLX ZTZ SST’S STYIOL JOANHA
¥99€SZ HDIOANT
¥0°090°'T SOINOULOETH - AONYNALN IV 086025 0LZ 81/82/60 d L99L56 81/L0/60 ¥9P6T
ONI NOIINGINISIA OJSHM J0 NOISTIAIQ ¥ 'ODSHEE 98
00°0CL 06T aI¥d QLX 00°0ZL‘06T AIDIOANT TLA 00°0ZL 06T STYLOL JOANIA
19 :HEDIOANT
00°8LF 65T SIOELOdd TYLIAYD TTOFT 08TO08S 0% 8T/82/60 d 999L56 81/vZ/%0 T%%6T
19 “IEDIOANT
00°ZvT TE TINEWLTIWNOD TAWL 9LL02S 04T 81/8T/60 4 999LS6 8T1/%Z/%0 TFH6T
dOOIOMION AHAMED ITYS/JIATY HOWANd 659
LE" 8% arvyd dLX L€ 8S QEDIOANT dIX LE°8S STYILOL JOANHA
8TSZ6 IIDIOANT
LE"8S SHSNAJYXA FDTALIO 00TOES 0LZ 8T/8Z/60 M HI¥Z 8T/sz/60 0L%6T
SNOTIINTOS ¥ SMOHHD SSENISNE TXNTHd ZS8
€0°169'9 aivd aLX ST 8€S’0S JEDIOANT QLA ST 8€5°0G STYIOL JOaNHEA
00%T0C *HDIOANT
€0°€0S°T SLOALONd TYLIAVYD TIVHS 02108% 0% 8T/82/60 d S99LS6 81/12/60 O¥beT
TO¥I0Z “HEDIOANT
00°88T°S SHAVIDAN TANIONALSTIINT 0%T08S 0% 8T1/8¢/60 d S99L56 TT008TOC 81/12/60 66T
OTI NOIIVEDAINI SWHLSAS TOIINOD M3d 8%TT
06" ¥%E€ aT¥d dLX 6L°€68°2 QIDIOANT QLA 6L°€68°T STYIOL JCANIA
NOTIJIYOSHd INAOJOY O INQODOY T2 FIVA MHD I ON MOFHD Od WHHOOOA HIVJ ANT INAROD0J
AWNYN JOANIA
8T0Z/T£/2T OL 8TO0Z/TO/TO0 OT/8T0T 'T¥DOSIA OL Z-8T60 - LNYIIYM
zrempdde INOdTE INVINYM dIVd TAzew

6 d SATT ¥MD 9%:9T 8T0Z/8T/0T



65598 HIJIOANT
TS 6% v - SAITIANS ONILVIIJIO 90T0ES 0LZ 8T/82/60 d GLILSE 8T/LT/60 TSH6T

"ONI 'HIYM@IVH HOV S.NHT LST

S6°TT6 qIvd ALK S6°TT6 QEDIOANI QLA S6°TT6 STIYLOL YOANAA
T9SLET  EDICANT

S6°TT6 INHENWI IN0E - TONYNILNT VI 5460¢TS 0LZ 81/8Z/60 d ¥L9LS6 81/0T/60 9ZH6T

DONI ONIJYVEd INIANIAAANI L8ZT

LT TST aIivd dLX TZ°6£T’S QIDIOANT QLX TC 6£T’S STYIOL JOONAA
9LEEI0E  *HDIOANI

L6 L SOINOYLOETH - EONYNALNIVN 0860¢CS T-0LZ 81/82/60 d ELILSE 3T/21/60 0s¥6T
TITZ6G8 ~HIIOANI

T0°9% S/INWAIN0E QALYTEY AIIAYS SZTEOES 0LZ 81/87/60 d £LILSE 81/8%¢/80 67%6T
bL4Z8  THDIOANT

LETC9 SOINCGILOATH - FONYNI LNIYH 0860CS 0LZ 8T/8C/60 d ELILSE 8T/ST/80 8T¥6T
ZZTI0P6E “HOIOANT

LS T- INENG INCH - FONVNALNT YN SL60TS 0LZ B81/8¢/60 d £L9L56 8T/50/L0 .. .ST¥6T
6T8Z90T HOIOANI

¥S°ST LNANA TOOH - IONYNILNI VA 546025 04T 8T/82/60 d £L9LS6E 81/%0/60 AR
985%805 *HDIOQANI

€L°6T INAINA TNOH - HONYNI LNIVIA SL60ZS 042 B1/8Z/60 4 £L9LS6 8T/1€/80 £ZH6T
Z6CT90T *HOIOANIL

ZT 1T INANWI LO0HE - ADNYNILNT YW SL60TS 0LZ 8T/8T/60 d €LI9LSE 8T/STI/80 ZTHET

ONI ‘¥SN 1Oddd SWCH %2T
65798 aQI¥d ALX 0S°S69°'TT QIDTIOANT QLR 0S°S569°TT STYIOL doaNdA

SLBFPTTT HOIOANT
65798 SOINOILOHTH - HONUYNA LNT VN 0860TS 0LZ 81/82/60 d ZTLIYLSE 8T/L0/60 LY¥PET

ANVdWOD HOVH 6TT

TZ°LLY aIvd QLA 8T TSP'6 QEDIOANI QLA 8T TS¥'6 STYIOL AOANIA
SSBTSLET66  *HDIOANT

Z8° 2T SHIIdANS - SNOIIVIAdO 066025 0LZ 8T/82/60 d TL9ILSE 8T/TZ/60 STF6T
¥88SZ56066 HDIOANI

96" €6 SOINOILOETH - HONYNLLNI YW 086029 0LZ 8T/82/60 4 TLILSE 8T/6T/60 PEFET
0219606066 IDIOANI

62 TIS¥ SOINQULOHETH - ZONYNELNI YW 086028 0LZ 8T/8Z/60 4 TL9LSGE 8T/81/60 CEHET
TT9L0E0TE6  THDIOANT

$T°60T INEWd IN0H - IONYNI LNTVIN SLE0CZS 0LZ BT/BE/60 d TLILSE 8T/6T/60 TZV6T

CONI MEONIVID "M°M L6Z
LT 68L°ET aI¥d dLA ©6 $9T'8%T JEIIOANI QLK 26 %#9T°8%T STYIOL JOANHAA

L9T-T14T HDIOANI
L9°9T0’¢€E TRALOVALNOD - HONYNHLNTYIN 9L60CS 0LZ 8T/8Z/60 M 0T¥CT 8T/8Z/60 BSTETOT

L9T-14I *HDIOANT

NOIIAI¥OSEI INNODOY 19 INQCOOY 19 HIVA MHD I ON MDIHD Od YIHDNOA HAIVJ ANT INHNA0A
FNVN JOaNIA
8T0Z/T€/2T OL 8TI0ZT/TO/TO0 0T/8T0Z TYISIA OL Z-8T60 *INAATM
xrempdde 190489 INVREYM QIVd TAzew
0T a

AATT YMD 9%:9T 8TQZ/8T/0T



0LLTLZOGEE THDIOANT

08°%C SHSNEdXE TDI440 00T0ES 0LZ 81/8Z/60 d TBILGE 8T/%0/60 09%6T
89LTLZO6EE HDIOANT
9%° LS SASNEJIXA AITAIO 001I0€S 0LZ 81/8C/60 d T89LSE 8T/0T/60 65¥6T
TONT TYIDUEWWOD ® IOWIINOD SHIAVIS 6%6
LTI LEO'T aIvd QLR $9°9ST’S JHDIOANI ALX §9°9ST°S STYLOL YOANIA
$69GSTT  *EDIOANT
08°6%Z INAWI INOH - INYNILNTYIN S.602S 0LZ 8T/8Z/60 d TBILSE 8T1/0Z/60 0E¥6T
0BPLTSTT :HOIOANI
LELBL INIWNA TN - AONYNLINT VI S.60ZS 0LT 8T/8Z/60 d T8ILSE 8T/%T/60 6ZHET
*ONI WASTOWIEd NMOL-AIW- INACYISEN 08T
00°02%'T dIvd diix 00°009°0T AIOIOANI QLA 00°009°0T STYIOL AOANIA
, TEFET ITITOANI
00°02%'T VIINOD SANOO¥ED ¥ ONIATIING TL60ES 0LZ 8T/82/60 d 089LSE 8T/T0/60 TED6T
ANYAROD DNINVATO Od 92TT
00°895°'6 aIvd dlX 0B CIE'€T OADIOANT dLX 08°CTE’ET STYLOL JOANHA
090LLZT *HDIOANI
00°895°'6 STYDTIWAHD 0vF0€S 0LT 81/82/60 d 6L9LGE 8T/0T/60 9SH6T
ONI ANAJAIOd ¥TT
00°000°T aI¥d aQii 00°000°T GIOIOANT QLA 00°000°T STYIOL JOANIA
14655 HEDTOANT
00°000°T Hd DEd-SNOILLA IT¥ISENS -SdENa 009028 0LZ 8T/82/60 4 8LILSE 8T/LT/60 GGH6T
SHIONHOY YAILYM NYITD J0 NOIILYIDOSSY TUNOILUN TS6
I8 LPT aIvd Qli 9L°5%9'T TADIOANY QLR 94°9%9°T STYIOL JOUNHA
£00E79-0TTI -TOIOANT
L8 €T SOINOILOATH - IONYNALN IV 086025 0LZ 8T/8T/60 d LLILSE 8T/ST/60 TSHEGT
99€EYPO-0TII HOIOANI
61" LE SOINOYLOETH - HONYNALNITHYN 086025 0LZ 8T/82/60 d LLILSE 81/81/60 E€SHET
067EF9-0TTI “HOIOANTI
S.°98 INHNG TO0H - SONYNILNT YN GL60ZS 0LZ 8T/8Z/60 d LLILSE 81/02/60 8TV6T
ONT SHINISAANT NOIILOW 88T
£2°0LT arv¥d alX S£°998 QIDIOANI QLA S€°998 STHLOL JOUNIA
9889€08T#STSLTE *HOIOANTI
£€T°0LT INHNI TA0H - TONENALNIYIA 516025 0LZ 8T/82/60 d 9L9LS6 8T/TT/60 LTHET
NSSY TYNOILYN HENC TYLIdVD £TTT
157 6% arvyd aiX 0Z°ZEs aADIOANI QLA 0Z°TES STYIOL MOANHA
NOTIIATEDSEA INNODOY ‘1D INQODOY IO ALYV ¥HD L ON MOTHD 0d JAHINOA HIVA ANIL hivicinisielelas
AWNYN JOANIA
8T0T/TE/CT OL 8T0T/TO/I0 OL/8T0Z TYDSIA QL T-8T160 :LIWAAYM
zxempdde IJOdaY INWRIYM JIVd TAzew
1T d

[ATT ¥MD 9%:91 8T0C/8T/0T



¥ TTTSURWOY ATeW AQ P23RIJUSD - LYO4TE J0 ANZ »»

8€°80L'8T S SYHASNVYEL HIIM TYLOL

96 L9t’'S9¢2 8¢ SMOHHD (QHINIdd TYLOL

LNOOWY LNNOD
¥6°5L0 P8 STIYLOL LI0dEd
8LT6ET aI¥d aLA Te€ 0%2 QEOIOANI dLX TE€ 0%9 STYLOL JOoaNHA

TO0 " SSEBLITS HOIOANT
8L°6ET Y1 - SHITIANS ONIIVEAJO 90T0ES 0LZ 8T/8Z/60 d L89LSE 8T/S0/LO E9¥6T
00 NOSYHINY-SNETIM 60¢

SLTSLI9'¥ET daIVd dLX SL°SL9'%T TIDTOANT QLXK SL°SL9°%C STYLOL YOANAA

CPP9-8T0C HOIOANI
SL°SL9'PT LITTGVHAY INIWGIN0E INVId 0STO08S 0% 8T/8Z/60 d 989LG6 STO08TOZ 8T/%1/80 29%6T

"ONI ‘SNOILOTOS NOSINN #L0T

00°8E€9'% arvd dli 00°8Z%’'8% TIDIOANI ALX 00°8Z%'S% STYLOL JOANIA
S98%T “HDIOANT
00°8€9'% 8TOZ ONINNVId ALITIOVL €008T 08TO8S 0% 81/82/60 4 989156 01008102 8T/T€/80 I9%6T
"ONI 'SAEIYIDOSSY NV YILLIOWL TO0T
0%° 9T arvd dLX £L°686 QEDIOANI QLA £L°686 STYLOL JOINHA
BELLTI®OL EDIOANI
0%-91 INANI IN0H - TONYNILNT VI GL60ZS 0LT B8T/8Z/60 4 ¥89LS6 8T/0Z/60 CEVET
ANYAWOD XTddNS dOVMNAL TLZ
00" I%L dIv¥d dIx 0€°0%S’'€T TIDIOANT dLX 0E€°0FS ‘€T STYLOL JOANHA
0%98ST :HDTOANI
05°0LE Y 1-SHOIAIAS TYNOISSHIONA 90802S 0LZ B8T/8Z/60 d £89LS6 8T/30/60 8SH6T
6E98ST TEDIOANT
05°0LE YI-SEHIIAYIS TYNOISSHIOEI 90802S 0.2 8T/8Z/60 d €£89L56 8T/90/60 LGE6T
TONI 'SATIOLVIOETT NYHINGNS 8¢l
928 aIivd dix T1°2L6°T TEDIOANT ALX TIT1°ZL6°T STYIOL JOaNIA
NOILAI¥DSHA INNODDY 19 INQODOY T HIVA ¥HD I  ON MOFHD 0d ¥IHONOA FIWA ANI LNIWNOO0A
AWNYN JOaNAA
8T0Z/T€/2T OL €T0Z/TO/TO 0T/8T0Z "I¥OSIL OL Z-8T60 :ILNTIYM
axempdde IHOdTY INYIIYM IIVd TAxeW

[ d SATT ¥MO 9%:9T 8T0Z/8T/0T



06°99€°0T

067392¢°0T

00°0S

00°0S

90755V

90°S5¥

L8°0¢8

L8028

ZT°80T1’

ZT°80T’

ST"S09'%T

z9-198’

€

€

L

9T "¥%TC’5

TO"LS

9E " ZLF’

00°00T

007 5%

00799

T

AI¥d dLA 6L°8C% 80T

L0¥d INIWHAOIAWT ALITIOVA LOO¥YT 08TO8S 954
AQI¥d QLA 057 40T
NOTLEONJH HHAOTIWA 0230¢s oLZ
arvd AQix 69°0%S'T
INHNG IO0H - HONYNILNT YN 5L602% 0Le
QI¥d dLX L8°02C8
SIDELO¥d TYLIAND TTIVKHS 0ZT08S 0%
qIvd dIX £€9°T$9°9T
STYOINAHD 0%¥¥%0ES T-0L2
aQI¥d dLX 69 ¥9L°S6Z
NAEDAXO aIndiT £¥P0ES oLZ
NADAXO dINDIT £EFPV0ES oLz
SOINOELDHETH - HONYNILNIVA 086025 0Lz
NEODAXO aindiT EVYROES 0LZ
dI¥d dLX 00°00S
4D 3 DNIdIING-FONVNILNIYN 0L60TS T-0LT
YILNOD SANNOYD 3 ONIJITOd TL602S aLe
NOILAIIOSHET INNODOY TD LNNODDY TO

8T0Z/TE/CT OL 8T0Z/TQ/TO O0T/8T0Z T¥ISIJ OL
xxempdde

T

d

8T/9T/0T

8T/81/0T

8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

8T/87T/0T
8T/BT/0T
8T/8T/01T
8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/0T

ZLYd MHD

THOTIOANT

STv¢

JEOIOANT

569496

THOTOANT

¥69L56

THDIOANT

€69LS6

JIDIOANT

Z69L56

JIDIOANT

T69L96
T69L56
T69LS6
T69LS6

TIOTOANT

069L56

069LS6

ON 2MDHHO

QL1 ‘ODTYD E€
LA 6L 82% 80T STYIOL JOANAA
89Z64LZT  EDIOANI
L0009T0Z 8L/LT/60 8LF6T
NOIIV¥OdI0D HOIVIA % MOVId ¥2IT
LR 05 LOT STIYLOL JOANIA
9€S6T :HDIOANT
8T/ZT/0T 9¢€s6T
“ONI ‘NYHJOOM ¥ JIIXVH 856
ALK 69°0%S'T STYIOL JOANIA
ETTOFFFLOL HDIOANTI
8T/%2/60 LLFET
ONI SHIDQTONHOAL TYIILSAANI dITTdd¥ 09CT
ALK L8°0Z8 STYLOL JOANHA
SZPILT HDIOANI
8T/0T/0T 9LV6T
ONI ANVAWOD THALS CONV LTITT
JLX €9°T%#9'9T STYLOL JOANHA
9EESLO0T :HDIOANT
8T/2T/0T £EGET
NOIILVIOJE0D TVOIWAHD dAANVXHIY 6
QLA 69°¥9L'G6E STYIOL JOANHA
6L0T6¥00S6 HDIOANT
8T/€T/0T LESET
90€LBFI0S6 :HDIOANT
8T/62/60 SLYET
60€T8€9566 *HDIOANT
8T/90/0T YLYET
LSTT680806 *HDIOANT
8T/90/0T ELTET
ONI ’SYDIIV 188
QLA 00°00S STYLOL YOONAA
L0S6Z HDIOANT
8T/80/0T CLYET
L056C HEDIOANT
8T/80/0T ZLYV6T
"ONT  “TOMINOD ISHd NHIYY €
0d TEHDAOA HEIVJ ANI INIWAD0T
HIYN JOANHTA
T-8T0T *LNVIIYM
LAOdHAYE LNVIIYM aIvd IAzeu

SATT ¥MD

9%:9T 810Z/8T/0T



€F 00L LY dI¥d AQlx 86 LT9’'¥TE TIDIOANT GLA 867423 '%Z¢ STYIO0L dOaNHA

Z6FSOTSE00PLEBT -HIIOANT

€% 185 YAMOE JIVLOITH 102129 £-0L2 8T/BT/0T d 2OLLSS 8T/T0/0T £8¥%6T
Z67S0TIE007LZ8T :HDIOANT
68°8L6 dAMOL QTIIDFTH T02TZS T-0LZ BT/8T/0T d TOLLSE atT/T0/0T £8%6T
ZEFSOTIE0O0PLEBT “HDIOANT
€8°480°¢€ YAMOd DJTALDATH TOZTZS T-0LZ 8T/8T/0T d TOLLSE BT/T0/0T £896T
Z6FSOTIE00FLERT *HDOIOANT
8¢ 2S0'¢€¥ YAMOd DIULOHATH 102125 0LZ 8T/BI/OT d TOLLSE 8T/T0/0T €8%6T
‘ONI  ONILIANYW ADWANE IDFIIA ¥66
TS ESE’T dIvd QLA 80 9T0’8% JZOIOANI TIX 80°910’8¥% STYIOL JOaNHA
90LLZHT HDTIOANI
82 09S S¥D NED-ITHES ¥0TICS 0.2 B8T/8T/0T d TOLLSE 8T/%¥0/0T Z8%6T
90LLZFE  “HDOTIOANI
A A SYD TVEAIYN [A kAR A 1-04Z BT/BT/OT d TOLLS6 <] 8T/%0/0T Z8%6T
90LLZYT *HEDIOANI
6L°0L9 SO TYANLYN Z0ZTZS 0LZ BT/8T/0T 4 TOLLSE 8T/%0/0T Z8%6T
ONI SHOIA¥AS ADIEANH NOLIYITILSNOD 8:TT
65°20¢2 arvd aQrx 06°5Z0°¢ QEDIOANI QIX 06°620°% STYILOL JOaNdA

I8%6T HDIOANT
657202 SNOIIVOINNWWODHTHL S6TTZS 0.2 8T/8I/0T 4 00LLSE 8T/SC/60 T8P6T

D71 ‘SNOLLVDINQWWOD HIg¥D ILSYOHOD 06%

00°T6T aIvd dlx 00°LZE'Z TIDIOANT ALA 00°LZE'Z STYIOL YOANTA
0Z89LT :-HDIOANT
00" T6T VAINOD SANQO¥O ® ONIATIINg TL602S 0LZ 8T/8T/0T 4 669L56 8T/T0/0T 08%6T
“OD YOLVAHTH AATIOD 8TZT
00-Z8€’s aIvd alx 00°806'TT QIDIOANT QLA 00°806°TT STYIOL JOONHA
8TZOOTIJD ‘:HJIICANI
00°Z8¢€’8 SHAYYDAN HINIDNILSVIANT 0%T08S 0% B8T/81/0T d 8639LS6 8T/0T/0T 9G56T
TONI TIVINIWNOUIANT IDD Z260T
€€°88T'T aIvd QLX L0 L0Z'TT QEDIOANT QLX L0°LOZ'IT STYLOL JOANIA
8E€56T HDIOANT
£€°88T'T SNOILYIINNWNODTTHL S6TTZS 0LZ 8T/8T/0T d L69LGE 8T/ST/0T 8ESET
SNOLIVOINNWAOD TALINN 6T8
00 6€T aIivd QLX 0071201 TEDTOANT ALX 00°TZ0’T STYIOL dOaNdIA
60TPPAY  *HDIOANT
00 6ET STYDIWHHD 0%¥0ES 0LZ 8T/BT/0T 4 969LS6 8T/€0/0T 6LY6T
NOILATIDSHI INNCDIY 1D INNODDY "ID HIVA MHS I ON MDHEHD 0d ¥IHONOA AIVA ANTI INIWNAD0a
TWNYN HOANIA
8T0Z/TE/CT OL 8T0Z/TO/T0 0T/8T0Z TI¥DSIL OL T-8TOT :LNYVIIYM
axespdde IHOJTN INWREAYM GIVd xAzewm

4 d OATT UMD 9%:9T 8T0Z/8T/0T



a8 " ¥TS

QL " ¥¥S

¥EOPTIT
ST ES
LT %2
€S7L

0% "S¥E

00°8Z%'T

00°8Z%'T

€2°508°¢

LE S8L'T
98°6T

00°00S°T

00°00S'T

T9° €621

TI9°¢62'T

00°6TY

00°6TYV

TYNLOTILNOD - SNOILYIHdO

dIvd dix

SOINQILOETH -HONYNHLNT VN
SOINOILOATI ~ O NENALNIVIN
SOINOYLOETH -HONVNI LNITYRN

INTWG TO0T - FONYNI LN T
SO INOMLOHTH - HONYNAILNIYIN

ar¥da aLx

THSNNOD TYIANAD-TYOHT

aIvd dix

FALYM
JILEM

aIvd dLA

TYALOYILNOD SOINOIIDHETHE

aryd aLx

SOINOULOHETH -HONYNILNI VN

arvd aLix

TYLOVEINGD SOINOYIDATH

NOILATIIOS3Id LNOODOY O

8T0¢/TE/TT OL 8T0C/T0/TO0 OT/BIOZ TYDSIA OL

xxempdde
€ d

166075

8z ZS¥’6

086029
0860¢S
0860€S
SL602S
086025

0z 18€'9ST

00L0ZS

TE Y9T'8PT

£0CTIZS

E0CTCS

00°006°'T

T8607S

TZ SST'S

0860¢S

00" 6T¥%

186025

0LZ

oLz
oLe
0LT
oLE
oLZ

oLe

oLe
oie

0Le

oLe

INNODOVY 1O

8T/8T/0T

81/81/0T
8L/8T/0T
B1/8T/0T
8T/81/0T
8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/01

8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

JIVd HHO

A A

PE6S9ET  HDIOANT
60LLSE 8T/T0/0T 06%6T
ONI ‘IO0¥D £¥%L
AADTOANT QLA 8T ZS¥’6 STYIOL VOaNHEA
8EBEGEPTEL6  HITOANT
80LLSE 8T/0T/0T L6%6T
8LLOFSSTE6  *HEDIOANI
80LLSE 81/S2/60 68761
TP9ZETST66  HDTOANI
804LLSE 8T1/52/60 88%6T
8STELYLT66 :HDIOANT
80LLSE 81/80/0T LBT6T
T¥#TZI¥6C66 HIIOANT
BOLLSE 8T/60/0T 98%6T
TONI YIONIVID MM L6T
QIOIOANT GQIX 02 TI8€°9T STVLOL d00NdA
L98ZFT HEDIOANT
LOLLSE 8T/0€E/60 S8%6T
T JJ0H ANV OHRIN ‘NVISSNY ‘TAZAOWIS ENILSTIOD TLO0T
AIDTOANT QILX T6 H9T’8FT STYILOL JOMNIA
TSS6T HEDIOANT
90LLS6 8T/T0/0T TS56T
PESET THDIOANT
90LLSE 8T/T0/0T ¥ES6T
NATIE NITD A0 ADYTIIA €6¢
JADIOANT QLXK 00°006°'T STYLOL JOANAA
£EPEESE6  THOIOANT
SOLLSE 8T/TT/0T 6TS6T
"ONI "HINLTIISNT HOIVASTI SWALSAS TYVINHWNOUIANI T6TT
AQIII0ANTI LA TT SST'S STYILOL JOANHA
LOSO%E HEDIOANI
$0LLSE 8T/60/0T 67561
ONI NOILNGIJISIA ODSIM A0 NOISIAIGQ Y ‘00SHHE 98
AIDIOANT QLA D0 6T% STYIOL JOANIA
66LTL  “EDIOANTI
£0LLSE 8T/80/0T 78961
“ONI 'S¥OIDVIINOD TYOIHIDATH LZ8
ON MDHHD Ood ¥HEHONOA FIVA ANI INFTHID0T
ANYN JOANAA
T-8T0T :INTRIYM
IIOdEd INVIIYM dIvd ahzew

SATT ¥MD

9%:9T 9T0Z/8T/0T



8T/8T/0T
8T/9T/0T

8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

81/60/0T

8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

8T/BT/0T

(2T T

99€6TTIETE -IDIOANI

STLLSE 8T/90/0T 0%S6T
¥PO9C6TETE -HDIOANT

STLLSE 8T/30/0T 6ES6T

TONI CINEWHOVNYKW (S0Q) ALI¥ADES ¥ I¥Id ODAL

QAOIOANT QLA 00°S€8'V STYIOL JOaNHA
LLYY  HDIOANI
8T/%0/0T E6T6T
SHEIONEDY dHLYMALSYM A0 "NSSY SIONITII

PILLSE

QEADIOANI dIX 6T°6%Z'T STYLOL JOANIA
Z6H6T HDIOANT
8T/92/60 TEHET
ANVINOD JFHIYM NYOIWHWY STIONITIT

£TLLSE

THOIOANTI QLA BT TIST'LES STYLOL FOANAN

8T600T HDIOANI
8T/60/0T TLYV6T
ADNADVY NOILOALOYd TYINIWNOIIANA STONITIL

@TIDIOANI TLX TT 6ET’S

689LS6

STYLOL dOaNHA

T8v€90¢ HOTIOANT
TTLLSE 8T/€T/60 §9S6T
08%£90T HOTOANT
TTLLSE 8T/E€T/60 PSS6T
25992806 HOIOANI
CTLLSE 81/92/60 €956T
LL6065S HDIOANI
TTLLSE 8T/0T/0T ZSS6T

ONI ‘¥SN LOdIA HWOH

TIEOTOANTI dLA 00°2O0¥ STYLOL JOONHA
CLS fHOIOANI

8T/0€/60 86761
HOVYYO SNIHLSTOH

TTLLSE

QHJIOANT QLA 097969 °'TT STYIOL JOANIA

8TL8YTIT
81/%T/60

HDTOANT
T6¥%6T
ANYIWOD HOVH

0TLLSE

TIDIOANT QLA LZ OTS’E STYIOL JOaNHA

8LCT

9Z1

LPTT

8tS

¥TL

S86

61T

00°8ET TYAIDVIINOD SOINOILIETH 186025 oL

PH0ET TYNLDVIINOD SOINOILIITH T8602S 0LT

00°S89'F dI¥d QLK 00°S€8’F%

00°589'% Fd DFTI-SNOIIJTADSENS-S3Nd 0090TS 0LZ

86° 42T arvd QX 6T°6%2°T

86°SCT YAILEM £0ZTTS £-0.LT

00°0ST arvd QLK 8T TST'LED

00° 0S¢ SHAd XHOLVINOTA SLLOZS oLz

£9°52¥% QI¥d QLXK TT 6€T’S

00°6%T INFHI TNOH -BONYNIINT ¥ SL60ZS oLe

z8°81¢ INAWA INOE - EONYNELNT ¥ SL602S 0LZ

16752 SOINOY.LOHATH ~-AONYNALNI VI 086025 0Lz

08°T€ INIW IO0F - EONYNIINTYN SL60TS oLz

00°9€ arvd dix 00°T0¥

00°S€ TYALIVALNGD - ZONYNI LN I YW 9LE60TS 0Lz

ST TZT aIvd 4Lk 05°S69°TT

ST TZT SOINOYLIETHE - EDNYNILNI VI 0860¢S oLe

08°%1§ aIvd dIX LZ 0TS’€
NOIIAIEDSEA INODOY 1D INOODOY 1D

8TO0ZT/TE/ZT OL 8TOZ/TO/TC OT/8TO0Z IYISIA OL

axempdde
¥ d

HIYA XHD

T-8T0T - INVIIAYM

LE0dHY LNYHIYM dIVd
SATT WMD

IATew

9%:9T 8T0Z/BT/0T



S6°SET JINIWNITIO0OT -FONYNILNI YN SL60TS 0LZ 8T/8T/0T d €TLLSE 8T/TT/0T F0S6T
"ONI ‘STYIEAW OWD TTIZT

£V LL drv¥d aLZ SE°998 TIOTOANT dLX SE°998 STYLOL ¥YOaNIA
TOSLO9BTLLZSLTE -FDIOANT

€V LL INHNd TNOH -TONYNAIN TV SL60CS 0LZ 8T/8T/0T d TTLLSE 8T/¥0/0T T#S6T

NESSY TTYNOILVN HNO TVLId¥D €<TT

€5°2F0°T dI¥d QLA LS 8599 QEIDTOANTI QLX £LS°8S59°9 STYIOL dOoaNda
90Z%PEEL  HDIOANT

0% 559 SOINOALOHATH ~HONTNEINT YN 086025 0LZ 8T/8T/O0T d TZLLSE 8T/61/60 09661
LEF00¥SL THDOIOANTI

76 88t INEWE INOFE - IONYNILNT VN SL60¢CS 0LZ BT/8T/0T d TZLLSE 8T/¥0/0T 10S61
6E80¥8FL HOILOANT

6186 LNAWd TN0H - EONVNILNI VA SL60¢S 0LZ BT/BT/OT d TTLLSE 81/8Z/60 00S6T

0D X1ddS YIYD-YILSVWOKW TLT
95°C6% QI¥d AlX 08 66¥%’6C THOIQANI. QLA 08°66% 6T SIVLOL dOaNHA

8%G6T HOIOANI
99°¢Ce¥ JHLEM £02TCS TI-0LZ BT/8T/0T d 0TLLSE 8T/80/0T 8VS6T

TITINOT 40 HOVTIIA S6C
LS 1E arvd dLA 0T°CES TIDIOANT QLA 0T°2Zt£S STVLOL YOANHA

89658 THOIOANT
LS 1¢ SHITANS - SNOILLVYHJO 0660Z9 0LZ 8T/8T/0T d 6TLLSE 8T/L0/80 66¥76T

TONT ‘HIYMTEVH 3OV S.NET LST
00°5968 QI¥d TIX 00°S89°¢C QIADIOANT JLX 00°589°C STYIOL ¥OONHA

. ¥C0SLE FHOIOANI
oo.mmm HZEE&HDOMnﬂUZ@ZMBZHdE mbmomm othH\WH\OHmmehmm MH\mN\mo mmﬁmﬁ

ENTANOD ATOM-AHVHAT 68TT
08765 arvd ULX 95°¢Lz’¢ QHDIOANI OLX 9S°TLZ'T STYLOL JOANHA
TTL6STS0E6 *HOIOANT

0S°6S INTIWA LN0H -HONYNILN I YR SL60ZS 0LZ 8T/8T/0T d LILLSE 81/8¢/60 S6V6T
ONI SI3NJO¥d NOSMYT #9ZT

T TET JIVd ALK £5°LLD JHIIOANT QLA £S°LLI STELOL JOUNHA
6794867006 SHOIOANT
TT TIET SASNHAXE HOTJAO DOTOES 0LZ 8T/8T/0T d 9TLLSE 81/52/60 ¥656T
ONI SNOILATOS SSENISOY YITONIW ¥YOINOM S8T
¥%°89¢ aIvd diLX 88°9¢€S TADIOANI QLA 88°9€% STYIOL FONFA
NOILATIHOSHA INANQCDDY 1D INAODIOY FID HIVJ dHD I ON XOFHD 0d YAHONOA HLYA ANI hriiciniateleles
AWVN JOANAA
8T0Z/TE/CT OL WHON\HO\ﬁo 0T/8TOZ TYDSIA OL T-8T0T - INVIIIM
axempdde| TIOATT INTIIYM JIVd xhxew

S d SATT WMD 9%:9T 9T0Z/8T/0T



QTS6T :“EDIOANI

00°020°T TAINOD SANNOED % ONTATING TL60TS 0LZ 8T/8T/0T d TELLSE 8T/S0/0T 0TS6T
ANVAWOD ONINYETID J¥ 9TZT
9Z°8S aIvd QIX SL BLTIT JIDIOANT JILA SL LT TT STYIOL JOANIA
00-8SS0T8TT :HFEIIOANI
9Z° 85 INANA TO0H ~ HONYNAINTVIN 546025 0.LZ BT/8T/0T d 0ELLSE 8T/2T/0T ZH¥S6T
0D A1ddNS ANV HdTd ¥ALI0I 92T
00°%0¢T aIvd QLK 00 918 TADICANT QLA 00°9T8 STYIOL JOUNHA
STEQTSTOTE *EDIOANT
00°%0¢ SESNHIYI HOTAIO0 00TOES 0LZ 8T/8T/0T d 6ZLLSGHK 8T/0€/60 ) 60S6T
ONT ‘SHEMOT XENLIJ 9.8
LT LIT'E arvd diX ¢S 1%E’9 TADTIOANI QLX TS THE’9 STYIOL JOANIA
08Z96% HDIOANI
Lz LIT'E STYOTIWIHD 0v¥0€S 0.2 8T/8T/0T 4 8ZLLSE 8T/%1/60 L0S6T
SATIISAANT THO TTZ
L1°258 aIvd QLR 69°6¢%’S JHOIOANT QLX 69°S€%'S STYLOL JOANHA

88621V “HDOIOQANI
LT7ES8 gY¥'T - SEITAdNS DNIIVAIJO0 90T0ES 0Lz 8T/8T/0T d LTLLSE 8T/92/60 80561

ONI NISNODSIM 40 TON 602
SSTLTE QI¥d QLK SS°LTE QEOIOANTI dILX SS°LZE STYLOL d0UNHA

798TZ80E ‘HDICANI
SG°LZE SOINO¥IDTTH -HONYNALNI VI 0860TS 0.T BT/8T/0T d 9ZLLSE 81/8Z/60 90S6T

NOTIVIOqH0D MAVMAN TOT

00°ST9°T dI¥d dLX 00°STI9°T TIDIOANT QLA 00°ST9'T STYLOL JOdNdIA
85€2Z% ‘“HOIOANI
00°ST9’1 SID0ELOUd THLIAYD TTIVHS 0ZTO08S 0% 8T/8T/0T d SZLLSE 8T/20/0T Z0S6T
"ONI “TIHLS OOdUN ¥6T
86°%CT JINd LA TL 8¥%T JIOIOANTI ALX ZL°8%T STYLOL YOUNEA
CLB8TB8Y-TOLO HDIOANI
86 ¥CT INIWd INOH -HONYNALNIT VI SL60¢CS 04T 8TI/8T/0T d BTLLSE 8T/0T/0T 6556T
TIYN-00 SI¥¥d INIONED TPTT
S6°SET JI¥d QLA 89°20Z% TIOIOANT TIX 89°20Z STYLOL JOANEA

ELFLO0T HOIOANT

NOIIATHISEQ INNODJDY D INAODDY I HIVA JHD I ON MDHEHD 0d WHHDNOA HEIVA ANT INHN1D0A

HWYN JOUNHA
8T0Z/TIE/ZT OL 8T0Z/T0/TO0 0T/8T0E TYOSIA OI T-8TOT *LNWNIYM
arempdde JY0dHE INVYEYM aIvd TAzeUl

9 d SATT YMD 9%:9T 8T0Z/8T/0T



00" %0L'TT

00°558°T

00°09T
00 %09
0070S¢E
05°0LE
0§67 0LE

10" 2% 0T

ZT 251’8

68 TLZ T

CL°9T1T

CT 9TT

00°6%T'0T

007 69T 0T

09°ST1T

09°STT

9896

98756

00°02Z0°'T

INNOJOY 19

LITIEYHAY INAWATAOE INVId

ANyl - TY¥S0dSId I5dNIs 0STTZS

aivd dIA O£ 0%S'EC

Y 1-SHOIAYHES TUNOISSHAOUI 9080¢CS
gYI-SHOIAYES TYNOISSHAOAA 9080¢S
HY1-SHOIAYIS TYNOISSHAOUd 2080¢C9
FYI-SHOTAYAS TYNOISSHIOUd 9080¢q
GYI-SHDIAYES TYNOISSHJIOUd 9080¢CS

dI¥d QIX 96°0%¥8°¢€9

0STO08S
SAS 9IGISIC JAS DIXIDITA TOO08T 0BTO8S

dIvd dIA TT ZL6°C

SHSNHIXH HOIAA0 00TOES

aIvd dLX 00°06%°BZT

TYOILOVELNGD SOINOYLOETH 1860¢S
QI¥d QLA BT Z8T

SOINOLLOATH -FONYNILNIVH 086025
QI¥d dLX £ES5°6¢T6

SASNHJXE dIId30 00TOES

qIv¥d dIi 00°009°0T

NOILATIOSHA INOOOSOY ID

§10T/TE/ZT OL 8T0Z/TO/TO 0T/8T0Z TYOSIA OL

Txempdde
L d

LT

oLZ
oLt
04T
0LZ
0LZ

oy

0%

oLe

0LZ

T-0L2

0LZ

8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T
8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

81/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T

HILYA XHO

8ELLSE

TADTOANT

LELLGE
LELLSE
LELLSE
LELLSE
LELLSE

TIDTOANT

9€LLSE

9ELLSE

THEOIOANT

QELLSE

TIOTIOANT

VELLSE

TIOTIOANT

£EELLSE

THOIOCANI

ZELLSE

TIOTOANT

ON XMOdHD

8T/0€E/60 8TS6T

IMM - OFIUNAS

aLX 0€°0%¥S'€T STYIOL dFOANIA

EB06ST :EDIOANT
8T/LZ/60 0ZS6T
8556ST HDIOANI
8T/S0/0T LTS6T
9206ST EOTOANT
8T/92/60 9T56T
686851 EDIOANI
81/52/60 STS6T
LB68ST HDIOANI
81/52/60 ¥TS6T

‘ONI ‘SETHOIVNOEYT NVEENgns
dLE 96°0%8°t9 STYIOL JOANIA

SE9THT  HDOTOANI

ZT008TOZ - 8T/¥T/60 £TS6T
PEITHT  *HDIOANI

S0008T0T 8T/¥T/60 ZIS6T

"ONI ‘SHIVIDOSSY NWILS

Qix I1°¢Lé6’T STYLOL JOANHA

TOPLECEGEE  -HOIOANI
8T/0T/0T 9%S6T

"ONT TYIDYEWWOD ¥ JOVAINOD SATIVIS

dLX 00 06%'8TT STYLOL dOUNHAA

TZ0S0E HDIOANI

z0008T0Z 8T/80/0T TIS6T

ONI ‘dno¥s Nrd

QLA 8T €8T STYIQL J0ANIA
TO0 6S86L9ES HDIOANI

8T/20/0T PPS6TL

X1ddNS DI¥IOETHE TIIATH

IR €5°626 STYLOL JOANHA
TOEITS00TSOBT HOIOANT

8T/90/0T £¥S6T

VOININY HINON SYHIVM dTLSHN

ALX 00700970 STYIOL YOUNIA

TLZT

8E€L

¥9%

6E6

[ARAS

0L0T

[N

JOANAA

T-8T0T :INVIYIM

LIOdHY LNVIIYM dIvVd
SATT WMD

I&iew

9%:9T 8T0T/8T/0T



€L 90C LST
2 T6T

2T T6T

787899

Ty 9ce

[ ANA 47

00°98%°'¢€

00°5¢€8

00°0S9°Z

0S°9S¥”S

0S°9S%’S

08°6%

0876%

00°0%S

00°0%S

00"%0L"TT

06°99€°0T T
€¥"6€8'9%T 925

STYLOL IICcdHy
aIvd QLA ¢TZ°T6T

SYHASNVAT, EAIM TYIOL
SHOHHD TEINI¥d TYIOL

8T/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T
8T1/8T/0T

8T/8T/0T
8T/81/0T

8T/8T/0T

8T1/8T/0T

BT/8T/0T

TIDIOANT

PPLLSE

THOTOANT

EVLLGE

E¥LLS6

qADTOANT

CTVLLSE

CyLLGE

TIDTOANT

T¥LLSE

THEOTOANT

07LLSE

THEOTOANT

6ELLSE

TIDTOANT

ALA 2T T6T STYIOL JOaNIA
FTSTYTBEQ08  HDIOANT

81/5C/60 BSS6T

TONI TYNOIIVINEHLNI dMA

QLA %L 99%'9 STYLOL JOANFA

9%Z2695T86 HDIOANI
8T/10/0T ZES6T

8E0¥LBFTE6  *HDIOANT
8T/8T/60 T€S6T

077 SEOTAMAS SSHTANIM NOZIWAA

aLX 00°0T6°0T STYLOL YOUNAA

9000-T08088NIW *EDIOANT
T0008L0C 8T/0€E/60 L¥S6T

9000-T08088BNIW -HOIOANT
T0008TOT 8T/0E/60 LYS6T

ONI ‘ONIJVOSANVT SMY0 NIMIL

QLX 00 8T¥’'8¥% STYILOL JOANHA

PPevT -HOIOANT
0T008TO0T 8T/0€/60 QESET
"ONI ‘SHIVIDOSSY (ONVY ¥IILOUL
ALK £€L°686 STYLOL JoaNdAa
L8%Z66 *HOIOANT
8T/0€/60 B8TS6T

ANYIWNOD AT14dNS HOVI¥HL

dLi 00°080°T STYIOL dO@MMEA
8Z0TZ0Z ~HDIOANI
8T/T0/0T TZS6T

D711 'NOIILVIOLSHE SSYIDTIVL

GLX 00°8%T1'TS STYLOL JOaNHA

ETZEET~0C “HDIOANT

6%

886

0¥%CT

T0O0T

TLC

Z8TT

BTOZ/TE/TT OI 8T0Z/TO/TO0 OT/8T0Z TUYISIA O

xxempdde
3 d

YT - SHITddNS ONILYJIAJIO 9010ES LT
aIvd QLX %L 99%'9
SNOILYDINOWWODHTHL 96TTZS oLe
SNOTLVOINOWNODETHL S6TICS oLT
arvd aiis 00°0T&6°0C
¥D 3 ONIQIING-FONYNILNIYRN 0L60CS T-0LE
VALNOD SANAO¥D ¥ ONIATIING TL60€S 0Lz
dIvd QLA 00°8Z%’8¥%
8T0C ONINNYId ALITIOVWA E00BT 08TO8S (0574
qI¥d dLX €L7686
TYNLOYILNOD ~HONYNALNI YA 9L60¢CS 0LZ
drvd QIX 00°080°T
gD % ONIJIING-JONYNAINIYN 0L6025 T-0LT
givd GLK 00°8%T’TS
NOILAT¥OSHJ INAODDY ID LNAODOY T

HJI¥A MHD

ON MOEHO

Od YHHONOA HIVA ANT LNIW1D0A

HWYN

JOANIA

T-8T0T *INVIIYM

LI0IHY INYIIYM JI¥d
9ATT YMD

TATew

9%°9T 8T0Z/8T/0T



xx TTTIRURUOY AXeW AQ PR1RIDUID - ITIOJHY A0 GNE x«

NOIIJTNOSIA INAODDV 1D INAODOY IO ALVA WHD I ON MDIHD 0d JEHDONOA HIWA ANT INTWNO0A

TWYN JOANEA
8T0Z/T€/2T OL 8T0T/T0/T0 OT/8T0Z TWISIA OL T-8T0T :INVIIWM
xxenpdde II04TY INTIIYM GIVS TATew

5 d SATT ¥MD 9%:9T 8T0Z/BT/CT



SECTION 3.3

PURCHASE APPROVAL
— NEW TELEPHONE
SYSTEM



MEMORANDUM

TO: Matt Streicher — Executive Director
FROM: Rick Freeman — Electrical Superintendent

DATE: October 17,2018

RE: Telephone System Replacement

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority currently employs a premise-based Toshiba telephone
system (see attached Toshiba CTX70), installed in Q3 of 2005, by Midco Inc. out of the Burr
Ridge, IL office. This system consists of a “Strata CTX670-1ES32-SM” Telephone PBX,
Strategy iES32 8-PortVoice Mail Server w/Auto Attendant & Call Forward to mobile cellular
phones, 20 Digital Stations (Administration Bldg.), 31 Analog Stations (Plant Bldgs.), Public
Address System (Plant Bldgs.), 4 Wireless Stations, 2-Circuit CAMA Trunk E-911 Interface, and
Caller ID.

The Toshiba system (installed for a cost of ~ $34,280) has performed admirably, as has Midco,
Inc. over the past thirteen years, but unfortunately, the Toshiba Telephone System has become an
obsolete product that is no longer supported (see attached Toshiba notification). Furthermore,
Toshiba has withdrawn altogether from the tele-communication industry.

Although we would be planning to replace our current system in the near future due to its age,
this recent development has expedited our efforts, as the system as a whole is no longer
supported, thus making it increasingly difficult to obtain replacement components or support of
any kind.

Since this development, staff has reached out to Midco Inc which reps the MiTel product and
CMS Solutions which reps the ShoreTel product (recently purchased by MiTel), to provide
quotes for our telephone system replacement. These two are the major players in telephony
market today, aside from Cisco, which is much higher in cost, thus not seriously considered.

The options investigated from MiTel & ShoreTel were (see attached spreadsheet):
Premise Base Direct Purchase

Customer owned system that resides at the customer location. Typically, this is the lowest cost
long term option, which utilizes Ethernet communication internally and a PRI circuit to
communicate externally. Furthermore, control and support are localized. In the event of a PRI
circuit local communications is still available.



Telephone System Replacement 10/17/2018
pg. 2

Premise Based Leased

Similar in to Premise Based Direct Purchase system w/the exception that the system is
leased/rented as the name implies and typically carries higher long-term costs as compared to the
same life expectancy of a Direct Purchase

Hosted

Vendor owned, operated, and maintained system. Support is typically provided via call-center
and relies very heavily on Internet Service Provider “Quality of Service” and stability. In the
event of an ISP outage all communications are disrupted...internal and external. This option also
typically carries higher long-term costs as compared to the same life expectancy of a Direct
Purchase Premise Based System.

Summary

After reviewing proposals, viewing vendor demonstrations, and evaluating the needs of the
Authority, we are recommending moving forward with the Premise Based Direct Purchase
System supplied by Midco, Inc, after taking into consideration their proposal cost, exemplary
system specifications, and past performance. We believe this system provides the best fit to our
needs and lowest responsible cost over the usable life expectancy of the system (minimum ten
years).

Staff also reached out to Mark Binkerd, VGE IT Administrator, to investigate their newly
replaced telephone system by ShoreTel, which was included in the VGE Police Department
Facility bid, and is subsequently being phased in to the Civic Center and other VGE buildings.
We hesitate to recommend this option for the Authority, as MiTel recently purchased ShoreTel
for their cloud-based product, and moving forward plans to phase out the ShoreTel premise-
based product line in favor of the MiTel product. In addition, MiTel does offer some key direct
handset integration that we have plans to utilize that ShoreTel does not.

Midco reps the Mitel Business Systems product which presently holds the Sourcewell Contract
#040314-MBS Maturity Date 05/20/2019 (formerly National Joint Powers Alliance “NJPA”) for
Telecom Phone System, Mass Notification & Cellular Services. Sourcewell is a member
organization that helps government, education, and nonprofit agencies operate more efficiently
by saving members time and money with contract purchasing solutions that are solicited
nationally https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/, by combining the buying power of more than
50,000 government and non-profit organizations. Sourcewell holds hundreds of competitively
solicited cooperative contracts ready to use.




Telephone System Replacement 10/17/2018
pg. 3

The proposed system eliminates 31 analog stations located in plant buildings and its
ageing/failed underground infrastructure, in lieu of UHF Two-Way radios, which were
purchased in 2014, issued to all plant staff, and widely used since that time. Plant P.A. System
hardware and infrastructure (two-way radio use once again) was also retired upon two-way radio
use. Transitioning to a VOIP Premise Based system also affords GWA the ability to reduce the
number of analog “Plain Old Telephone Lines” (POTS) and the number of E-911 locations to
further reduce costs.

Funding for this work ($40,000), was budgeted in CY-18 Capital Budget, specifically
Infrastructure Improvements “Telephone System Replacement” account # 40-580140.

I hereby request approval to proceed with this budgeted infrastructure improvement and enter
into agreement with Midco, Inc of Burr Ridge, IL to provide equipment and perform services as
detailed in the attached proposal in the amount of $22,223.52.



0005 00°0% safley) awi) suQ
dsi Aujenb ysiy ¢ ppe SaU0Yd SIS 0069 IPLIN 595N 26'928°LT$ L6'TLLS 9t Wwa1sAS paIsoH/paseq pno|D [2HoYS
s1Ag > Joddns ‘sauoyd s8¢ ‘08Y ‘0ZY di 19P|0 |9LAI0YS 535N Ob'¥66'STS VTEEYS 09
5JAG > oddns ‘sauoyd Sgv ‘08F ‘0T di 19P|0 |91210YS S3SN  00'8ST'ZTS 05°S19S 9€ wajsAg pasea paseq asiwaid (SUoYs
uajeainba jou Ayjeuonduny 1@ adA) auoyd ‘suAg > woddns ‘ssuoyd S8 ‘08Y ‘OZi dI Jap[0 [2L340YS SASN #0'09E'6TS  vO'09E'6TS v/N WIISAS 3SBUIINg 11311 paseq asiwald [aMoys
00°0S0'TS  Q00SOTS safiey) swiL sup
Buidud s1epdn spasu
dsi Ayjenb ydiy § ppe S3UOUJ SIS 0069 ILIN SasN 95'9v8°SZS 96°LTLS 9¢ w)sAg palsoH/paseg Pnojd |3LIN
08'I8E'TES €0'€2SS 09
9€'€00°0€S 10'SZ9% 517
S3UOYd SIS 0069 ISLIN S3aSN 9E'0TL'8ZS 1S'L6LS 9€ WRISAS pasea paseg aS|wald [2LIN
S9UOYd SIS Q0GI IBLIW S3sSN  TS'ETTTTS  TS'ETTTTS V/N wa)sAg aseyaind 123.|Q paseq asiwald ISLIN
S310N i ) ) { ieor b 1500 J{spuomjuwsar| ~ Jopudp |




TOSHIBA

.

& B e

STRATA

CTX670 | Unify. Simplify. Commmunicate.



Attention Toshiba Phone System Users: Mitel Announces Toshiba Product Phase-Out, End-of-Life, and Migration Path

BONO §nue

Conneeted to your suceess

MidCo Inc.

Mitel Product Phase-Out Migration Announcement

Migrate to a Native Mitel Solution!

S Mitel Announces Toshiba Product Migration Path
MidCo Inc. OVERVIEW
WIEEGIEIRISRERIS  Following the acquisition of certain Toshiba assets in 2017, and
the subsequent acquisition of ShoreTel, Mitel has seen a
significant number of heritage Toshiba channels transitioning to
other Mitel product lines (MiCloud Connect or for on-site,
Quick '-.“'"*" MiVoice Business, MiVoice Office 250 or MiVoice Connect) and as
f in a result, Mitel has seen a decrease in sales of the legacy Toshiba

2 portfolio.
Q , This transition, coupled with a continued shift to cloud based
m 1. services within the SMB segment has resulted in a decision to
Tube® "av announce the lifecycle plans for the heritage Toshiba portfolio.
More About MidCo While this email will serve to highlight several key points, the full

Inc.
announcement outlines key dates associated with lifecycle plans

for parts, licenses, and services and provides sufficient notice to
manage such transitions, and can be read by clicking the

following icon:

CLICK HERE

AFFECTED PRODUCTS
All Toshiba product lines*, including all system models, cards,
phones, software, and applications associated with will be

phased out and moved to inventory only sales.
*Note: VIPedge is a separate product line, and its services and phones continue to be
available.

PRODUCT MIGRATION AND EXPANSION OPTIONS
There are a variety of options available for customers migrating
from CIX and IPedge product lines to other Mitel product lines

http://campaign.r20.constantcontact.com/render?m=11032259672768&ca=57ed768-1b40-45ad-a239-6938f300c341[9/25/2018 1:35:54 PM]



Attention Toshiba Phone System Users: Mitel Announces Toshiba Product Phase-Out, End-of-Life, and Migration Path

depending on their specific needs.

PROMOTION

In order to encourage Toshiba clients to migrate to Mitel
products, Mitel will introduce the Pathway Program which
provides eligible clients with the incentive to migrate to Mitel's
cloud and onsite products in Q3 2018. Stay tuned for more
information!

CONTACT MIDCO

If interested in hearing more about Mitel migration solutions,
please contact your MidCo Account Executive today or

email sales@midcosystems.com to request more information!

Contact MidCo Today!

PHASE OUT PLAN
CIX and IPedge product lines will be phased out following the
schedule shown in the table below.

End of New EndofAdd- End of Technical

Product

roduce System Sales OnSales Support (End of Life)
CIX 10/31/2018* 10/31/2019 10/31/2021
IPed

ed8e/ 10/31/2018* 10/31/2019 10/31/2021
App Server

*: Availability of each part may depend on its inventory status.
NOTE: If specific customer commitments have been made in relation to technical
support, SUS or extended warranty, Mitel will honor all commitments.

END OF NEW SYSTEM SALES

After the date has passed, all the CIX CPUs and cabinets, IPedge
turnkey systems, IPedge Software only option, and any bundle
items that include such system parts will be no longer available
from Mitel and orders will not be able to be placed.

Please note that some parts may need to be discontinued earlier
when the inventory is depleted or cannot be supported.

SUS (Software Update and Support) services will be discontinued
for any extended support for new systems.

However, the SUS renewal of existing systems will continue to be
available to cover until the End of Technical Support.

http://campaign.r20.constantcontact.com/render?m=1103225967276&ca=57ed7681-1b40-45ad-a239-6938{300c341[9/25/2018 1:35:54 PM]



Attention Toshiba Phone System Users: Mitel Announces Toshiba Product Phase-Out, End-of-Life, and Migration Path

END OF ADD-ON SALES

Add-on hardware such as phones and cards will be available until
the End of Add On Sales, and they are stock sales only. License
parts for CIX, IPedge, and associated applications will be available
until the End of Add On Sales date. No license generation
including the license transfer may be available after the End of
Add on License sales date. License generation history will not be
available after this date.

END OF TECHNICAL SUPPORT (END OF LIFE)

Technical support will be available until the End of Technical
Support date. All the software and document repository may not
be available after this date.

We Invite You to Learn a Bit More About Us

Some may only know MidCo for our telecommunications work
and some for just our security work. The truth is, MidCo does all
of those things and much more.

It's MidCo's people, our relationships with our

manufacturers, and our clients that have made MidCo Inc. a
leading telecommunications and security systems integrator,
ranking highly (29) in the Top 100 security system integrators as
per Security Design Magazine (SDM), named past Integrator of
the Year Honoree (SDM), and one of the top 600 specialty
contractors in the United States.

Utilizing our 58-plus years of experience, MidCo
offers its nationwide clientele one source for the ~ 7‘
successful deployment of integrated network, IP  (—= =
telephone and electronic security systems.

Secutiiv-Nel

MidCo serves its national clients through its
membership in Security-Net, an international network of
independent security systems integrators.

One of MidCo Inc.'s founding principles was and continues to be,
customer service.

Give MidCo a Call - See How We Can Help!

We know you have options.

http://campaign.r20,constantcontact.com/render?m=1103225967276&ca=57ed768f-1b40-45ad-a239-6938£300c341]9/25/2018 1:35:54 PM]



Attention Toshiba Phone System Users: Mitel Announces Toshiba Product Phase-Out, End-of-Life, and Migration Path

DCO

Connected to your success

We will always work to be your ] S
. ( VRATING OVER
best option. T AL i

We will earn your business by
offering real differences backed by
measurable results.

Check in with MidCo from time to

time to see what's new in VolP

business phone systems, IP security

cameras, access control, intercom

and paging, wireless access points, mobile office phone
technology, network video recording (NVRs), emergency mass
notification, visitor management, and network switches!

MidCo remains,
Connected to your Success!

Please visit www.midcosystems.com for more information.

http://campaign.r20.constantcontact.com/render?m=11032259672768 ca=57ed768f-1b40-45ad-a239-6938{300c34£[9/25/2018 1:35:54 PM]



MidCo
Inc

Bomeinl el -

Connected to your success

System Purchase Agreement
For

Glenbard Wastewater Authority

System Type:
Mitel MiVoice Business
Updated NJPA Pricing

Prepared for:
Rick Freeman
Electrical Superintendent

Prepared by:
Sylvia Hasty

Prepared On:
Revision 1
9/27/2018

Statement of Work:
Mitel Enterprise VOIP Solution



@oﬂn&m{i fo your success

Glenbard Wastewater Authority System Purchase Agreement

Schedule of Equipment and Services

Part Number

E_)

50006729
54005968
50006266
54000303
MiscHardware
50005160
50006271
54004762

Q0 =4 =0 — w1 a

50006874
50006767
50006769
50006770
51306580

51305332

A NMDNOOO O —

1 54005442
10 54006539
10 54006542

1 54009186
8 54009189
10 54009208
10 54009209
1 54009220

Glenbard Wastewater Authority

Mitel MiVoice Business

Description
Mitel Hardware and Software

3300 CX Il w/ 1GB RAM Controller
MiVBus Enterprise Software (no users)
3300 CX(i) 8G SATA SSD

MiVoice Business Digital (PRI) License
Miscellaneous Hardware

T1/E1 Combo MMC I

Power Cord Pack (Qty 1)

MiCollab NP-UM Mailbox only (1 User)

Endpoints
M695 Programmable Key Module
6920 IP Phone
6930 IP Phone
6940 IP Phone
S$720 Bluetooth Speakerphone

DECT Headset - Integrated

Mitel MiCollab
MAS 4.0 Virtual Appliance
UCC v4.0 Entry User x1
UCC v4.0 Standard User x1

Mitel Software Support
SWA Std 1y MiCollab System
SWA Std 1y MiCollab UM Mailbox
SWA Std 1y UCC Entry MiVB
SWA Std 1y UCC Std MivB
SWA Std 1y MiVBuUs System

Equipment Sub-Total
Services Sub-Total
Mitel Solution Sub-Total

Pricing based on Mitel NJPA
Contract #040314-MBS

Page 2 of 5

Unit Sell Ext Sell
$930.00 $930.00
$926.90 $926.90
$150.00 $150.00
$930.00 $930.00
$100.53 $100.53
$620.00 $620.00

$15.50 $15.50
$24.80 $198.40
$124.00 $124.00
$182.90 $1,097.40
$254.20 $2,287.80
$341.00 $1,705.00
$201.50 $403.00
$201.50 $1,007.50
$616.90 $616.90
$139.50 $1,395.00
$201.50 $2,015.00
$62.00 $62.00
$2.17 $17.36
$6.82 $68.20
$13.02 $130.20
$77.50 $77.50
$14,878.19
$7,169.94
$22,223.52

9/27/2018



E-aac» .
@mmﬂa your success Glenbard Wastewater Authority System Purchase Agreement

Managed Service Option

Term Payment Purchase Option
60 Month $523.03 $1 Buy Out
48 Month $625.07 $1 Buy Out
36 Month $797.51 $1 Buy Out

MidCo’s Managed Service agreement is an all-inclusive support agreement
that includes the following:

1.

2.
3.
4

Service related Parts and Labor

Remote programming changes (this excludes programming related to projects).
Remote user training.

Labor for annual Software upgrades, back up and environmental check.

West Safety Services
Hosted E911

® Onetime setup fee: $1,700
e Monthly recurring: $250 (supports up to 200 records in database)

Glenbard Wastewater Authority Page 3 of 5 9/27/2018



E-aa» .
mmm your success Glenbard Wastewater Authority System Purchase Agreement

TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON NEXT PAGE ARE PART OF THIS AGREEMENT

This Purchaser acknowledges that he/she has read this Agreement, understands it and agrees to be bound by its
terms and conditions. Further if the Purchaser agrees that it is the complete and exclusive statement of the
Agreement between the parties which supersedes all proposals or prior Agreements, oral or written, and all other
communications between the parties relating the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement shall be voidable
at Seller’s option, unless accepted and delivered on or before 15 days.

MidCo Inc Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Authorized Representative Authorized Representative
Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title

Date Date

Glenbard Wastewater Authority Page 4 of 5 9/27/2018



ED-aa i
%ﬂm your success Glenbard Wastewater Authority System Purchase Agreement

EQUIPMENT PURCHASE AGREEMENT
TERMS AND CONDITIONS
Warranty: Seller agrees to service without charge to Purchaser all goods installed by Seller for a period of One Year from date of installation or
gainful use of the equipment by the Purchaser, whichever is first. Service shall include repair or replacement of defective goods and such
adjustments as are required to keep system in satisfactory working condition, but does not include changes or additions or repairs or replacement
of goods damaged through accident, misuse, abuse, acts of God or other reasons beyond the control of Seller.

ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE HEREBY EXCLUDED.

INSTALLATION: Seller shall install the equipment as listed and shall furnish all the necessary cable, wire, hardware, etc., including labor as
specified to provide for a proper operating system. Purchaser will furnish all necessary commercial power as required, including two duplex
outlets on a dedicated commercial power circuit. Purchaser shall also furnish electric conduits, raceways, etc., if required, by Purchaser and/or
local electrical codes, and a controlled environmental area, continuous 24 hours per day, for the central equipment as required by the Equipment
Manufacturer Specification enclosed.

Seller will perform the installation in a neat and workmanlike manner, in accordance with local electrical code requirements, excluding furnishing
local electrical permits if necessary. Purchaser agrees to obtain consent from his landlord or the building owner to install the equipment and to
assist the Seller in obtaining approvals and permits other than as specified.

Seller will not be responsible for damages to the premises, not resulting from Seller's negligence. All work will be done during Seller's regular
working hours.

SECURITY INTEREST: To secure payment and performance of all Purchaser's obligations hereunder. Purchaser hereby grants to Seller a
security interest in and to the goods covered by this contract and in and to any additions and accessions thereto provided, nevertheless, that the
risk of any loss or damage to the goods shall pass to Purchaser upon shipment to Purchaser or upon delivery to Purchaser's premises, whichever is
earlier. Until Seller has been paid in full, Purchaser shall not in any manner sell, transfer, lease, mortgage or encumber its interest in the goods
covered by this contract nor part with possession thereof, without the Seller's prior written consent.

SCHEDULES: Seller does hereby agree to maintain proper schedules for installation of the equipment as specified herein and as required by
Purchaser. Delay or failure of performance on the part of Seller shall be excused if its normal operations are effected or prevented by any strike,
lockout, act of God, act of the government, civil or military authorities, material shortage, delay of public carriers, fire, theft, accident, or any
cause beyond its reasonable control. Seller assumes no responsibility for damage on account thereof.

TAXES: Prices quoted, unless otherwise specified, do not include sales, use, excise, or similar taxes applicable to the sale, delivery, or use of the
goods covered by this contract. The amount of any such applicable tax will be paid to Seller, as specified by Purchaser or in lieu thereof
Purchaser will provide Seller with a tax exemption certificate acceptable to the taxing authorities.

BILLING: Goods covered by this contract will be billed when installed or as otherwise specified. Labor and material for installation will be
billed at the then current labor rate upon completion of installation or upon the last day of each month in which installation is performed, at
Seller's option. Purchaser agrees to pay Seller 50%_with order, 40% upon delivery of equipment, and 10% Net 30 days. Past due accounts will
be charged interest of 1-1/2% per month. Prices and terms subject to change without notice. No retums will be allowed without written consent
of the Seller.

DISCLAIMER AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY:
IN NO EVENT SHALL SELLER BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER

IN CONTRACT, TORT, OR. OTHERWISE.

Seller will furnish Certificate of Insurance to include "Workmen's Compensation,” general liability (bodily injury and property damage) to apply
to all claims caused by MidCo Inc.'s negligence. Purchaser's request for additional insured liability will be furnished by MidCo Inc. and paid for
by the purchaser.

All the provisions of this agreement shall be considered as separate terms and conditions and in the event any one shall be held illegal, invalid or
unenforceable, all the other provisions hereof shall remain in full force and effect as if the illegal, invalid or unenforceable provisions were not a
part hereof.

This contract shall be governed by Illinois law. The entire understanding between the parties is contained in this non-cancelable contract and no
other agreement, representation, or understanding has been made, entered into, or will be recognized. This contract is not subject to modification
except by an instrument in writing executed by a duly authorized officer of Seller and the Purchaser.

MidCo Inc. — Seller Purchaser — Authorized Signature

Date Date

Glenbard Wastewater Authority Page 50f 5 9/27/2018



6900 Series Peripherals and Accessories

ca Mitel
Berigbonls 6900 SERIES PERIPHERALS AND
ACCESSORIES

6900 SERIES
PERIPHERALS AND

ACCESSORIES ~

Experience unparalleled flexibilitythrough a broad array of add-on user
installable accessories that enable the6900 phone family to be tailored to
specificuser needsto meet the demanding needs oftoday’s users.

6900 SERIES PERIPHERALS AND
ACCESSORIES

Experience unparalleled flexibilitythrough a broad array of add-on user
installable accessories that enable the6900 phone family to be tailored to
specificuser needsto meet the demanding needs oftoday’s users.

KEY BENEFITS

https://www.mitel.com/en-us/products/devices-accessories/ip-phones-peripherals/6900-series-peripherals-and-accessories[ 10/17/2018 1:32:05 PM]



6900 Series Peripherals and Accessories

CORDLESS VOICE OPTIMIZED HANDSET

The cordless voice optimized handset allows users to enjoy clearly
discernableconversations in a variety of environments without being
physically tied to their desk phone.

EXPANSION MODULES

The Mitel M695 can easily add 28 buttons to the existing personal keys on
a 6920,6930 or 6940, enabling the 6900 Series IP phones to become
robustproductivityenhancing desktop communication tools for users who
need tomonitor a large number of lines or Busy Lamp Fields.

INTEGRATED DECT HEADSET

The Integrated DECT Headset delivers a range of up to 300 feet (100
meters) of personal area mobility, helping users avoid missed calls while
stepping away to the printer, copier or colleagues’ offices.

MIVOICE S720 SPEAKERPHONE

Adding the benefit of completely hands-free communication,
the MiVoice S720 enables users to work on their computers, handle
documents, or take notes during conference calls.

WLAN ADAPTER

The WLAN Adapter delivers wireless 802.11 a/b/g/n dual band (2.4Ghz /
5Ghz) network connectivity to your 6900, 5300 or 6800 series phone.

INTEROPERABILITY

One-touch access to Mitel MiCollab Conference sessions, where
users simply enter the Conference ID (Access Code) to be
automatically joined into the conference.

INTERESTED IN PURCHASING THIS FOR YOUR BUSINESS?

CONTACT SALES »

https://www.mitel.com/en-us/products/devices-accessories/ip-phones-peripherals/6900-series-peripherals-and-accessories[ 10/17/2018 1:32:05 PM]



6900 Series Peripherals and Accessories

READY TO TALK TO SALES? CONTACT uUS.

(844) 319-5912 | Email Us

69 Mitel

Cloud Support
800-722-1301

Technical Support
800-722-1301

Support

MiCloud Technical Support
Mitel Technical Support
Open Solutions Documents
Scourity Adyisories

Mitel User Group

Partners

Become a Partner
Partner Training

Cloud Partner Network
Consultant Relanons
Transition Support
Developers

© 2018 Mitel Networks Corp, All Rights Reserved, Curcers | Contact Us | Developers | Investors | Legal | Site Feedback | Sitemap

https://www.mitel.com/en-us/products/devices-accessories/ip-phones-peripherals/6900-series-peripherals-and-accessories[10/17/2018 1:32:05 PM]




SECTION 6.0

CY2019 DRAFT BUDGET —
APPROVAL
RECOMMENDATION



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE, Executive Director

DATE: October 25, 2018

RE: CY2019 Budget

Enclosed following this memo is the summary of the significant changes from CY2018’s budget
that was presented to the EOC at the September 13, 2018 meeting, and below are the minimal
changes made based on feedback and review since that meeting:

Fund 270:
- Increased budgeted salaries based on an anticipated 2.75% merit pool increase
- Updated Software Support (increase of $300)
Fund 40:
- Updated roof replacements budget number for CY2019 and future years to have better
accuracy based on more recent information
- Inserted $250,000 for an odor control solution implementation in CY2020
Fund 270 & Fund 40
- Updated estimated CY2018 costs based on most recent data

Attached is the Executive Summary, as well as the pertinent sheets from the budget. The entire
budget can be viewed at http://www.gbww.org/about-us/budget/, and will be available for
viewing at the EOC and Full Board meetings.

It is requested to motion the EOC to authorize approval of the CY2019 budget to the Full Boards
of Glen Ellyn and Lombard.



MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Oversight Committee
FROM: Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE, Executive Director

DATE: September 13, 2018

RE: Draft CY2019 Budget Highlights

As a means to help convey the significant budgetary impacts for CY2019 I am providing you
with an outline of revenue and expenses that have the largest impacts on the budget.

Capital Fund 40

Revenues:
*  Proceeds from Borrowing
o Funding for FIP extended out into CY2019 due to project complications.
o Removed proceeds for borrowing in CY2021 for the biosolids project, as it was
determined the estimated project costs could be covered by capital funds, and no
borrowing was necessary.

*  Waste Receiving Tipping Fees — $50k
o At $0.05 per gallon delivered the Authority is being conservative with the annual
figure budgeted, if we can get the volume we are shooting for. Increased revenue
to $75k for future years beyond 2020 anticipating that as we regain a reputation
for being a reliable receiver more high strength waste will come in.

+ Expected revenue from participation in the demand load response program with NRG
over the next 6 years; CY2018 = $36k, CY2019 = $25k, CY2020 = $26k, CY2021 =
$26k, CY2022 = $27k, CY2023 = $27k.

Expenses:
* All FIP overpayments and operating surpluses are no longer being subtracted out.

Originally these anticipated overpayments, and the operating surpluses, were to be
specifically dedicated to paying off the FIP loan quicker, however due to increased
project costs, Finance Directors decided we no longer should deduct those overages from
the capital fund.

* Removed Assistant Director/Engineer salary from Capital and moved it to O&M

* Infrastructure Improvements — $112k (down 52.3% from CY2018)
o Plant fiber testing/repairs — $30k



o Dewatering building air handling unit — $50k
o HSW receiving station improvements — $25k
o Roof replacement consulting — $7k

* Plant Equipment Rehabilitation — $310k (down 22.5% from CY2018)
o Televise remaining interceptors — $100k

Screw pump rehab — $45k

Concrete lining system at SRI pump station — $65k

Siloxane & hydrogen sulfide media replacement — $50k

Clarifier mechanism and bridge painting — $40k

O 00O

* Electrical Service Distribution System Construction/Construction Engineering — $2.5M
o Design engineering for rehabilitation of the underground electrical service
throughout the Bemis Rd. facility is occurring in CY2018. The design from this
study will be utilized for bidding and construction in CY2019

% Administration Building HVAC Rehabilitation Construction/Construction Engineering —
$1M
o In CY2018 an evaluation and design for the HVAC system in the Administration
Building is being performed. The design from this study will be utilized for
bidding and construction in CY2019.

* Facility Improvements Project - $3.5M
o The FIP project is expected to reach final completion in November, 2019. 1t is
anticipated around $2.5M of the remaining $3.5M will be funded by the IEPA

Loan.

# Facility Improvements Project Construction Engineering - $120k

o Although the original construction engineering contract with Black & Veatch was
to extend the entire duration of the project, due to delays and other complications,
their budget is anticipated to be used up by the end of CY2018 and an amendment
to their contract will be needed. This is a conservative number, as much
construction engineering will be done in-house now with another Engineer on
board, however the consultant will need to be utilized for specialty work and
some contract documents.

Operations & Maintenance 270

Expenses:
* Salaries Regular — 10.9% increase over CY2019 ($1.25M to$1.386M)

o Estimated 2.25% merit increases.

o Salaries now include 100% of the Assistant Director/Engineer’s salary, instead of
20% of O&M and the other 80% out of capital.

o We expect to be fully staffed for the first time since September 2017 in CY2019.



o Adjusted part time and seasonal salaries to reflect actual historical usage, and
how funds are allocated.

* Electrical Power — 8% decrease over CY2018 ($435k to $400k)
o This line item will take a few years to stabilize with all the efforts being done to
reduce energy and starting back up the High Strength Waste/CHP Program.
We’ve also had some significant operational changes with the new disk filters,
and upcoming new raw pumps, which will considerably affect electrical usage.

* Natural Gas — 33.3% increase over CY2018 ($45k to $60k)

o The number budgeted for natural gas in the past appeared to be significantly
lower than what was historically used, therefore this number was adjusted to
reflect historical usage. With the CHP system still being relatively new, historical
information is still be gathered in order to better estimate this number, and we
continue to make efforts to reduce gas consumption.

*  Water — 25% increase over CY2018 ($20k to $25k)

o With the Cryo plant decommissioned we anticipated water reductions in CY2018
to be significant. Actual usages are anticipated to be about $5k higher than the
estimated $20k. This number will continue to be refined as processes normalize
and we gather more historical information. We continue to also find ways to
reduce water consumption.

* Liquid Oxygen — 6.2% increase of CY2018 ($325k to $345k)

o This is only the third year of using liquid oxygen and we are continuing to gather
historical data in order to budget better. The annual costs are still within the
target range predicted before switching to using liquid oxygen, and we continue
to adjust operational tactics to attempt to reduce consumption

*  Sludge Disposal Costs — 11.4% decrease over CY2018 ($220k to $195k)
o The sludge contract was rebid in 2018 and we were able to obtain lower pricing.
The budget number 2018 was also higher due to efforts to minimize odors.

% Chemicals — 38.5% increase over CY2018 ($65k to $90k)

o Chemical delivery costs for the two major chemicals we use, sodium hypochlorite
and sodium bisulfate, have increased significantly. We have also added a new
sodium hypochlorite system at the main plant as part of the FIP project, which
will increase our need for the chemical.

The budget has an overall increase of 1.0% or $77,353 over the CY2018 budget. Most of the
reason for this change is due to the capital construction projects to occur next calendar year, as
well as the adjustment of the Assistant Director/Engineet’s salary being moved completely into
the O&M budget.



. !-li j
},}(," |
(‘ £/

;}S{tewaite




October 25, 2018

President Keith Giagnario and
Members of the Glenbard Wastewater Authority Board
Lombard, Illinois 60148

Subject: January 1, 2019 - December 31, 2019 Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Budget (CY2019)

I am pleased to present for your review and consideration the proposed Glenbard
Wastewater Authority (Authority) CY2019 Budget. The Glenbard Team, with the
help of the Village Managers, Public Works Directors, and Finance Directors
developed the proposed budget that is being recommended for approval to the
Glenbard Wastewater Authority Board. The proposed CY2019 partner allocation
shows an overall increase of $89,241 or 1.1% compared to the approved CY2018
budget. The budget reflects a substantial capital improvement plan with the
continuation of the Facility Improvements Project construction. The most
significant moderate-sized project is the design engineering for the new electrical
distribution grid. Smaller projects include equipment rehabilitation and
replacement, small capital projects, and minor infrastructure upgrades. The
Facility Improvements Project construction expenses are scheduled to be offset
with a loan through the IEPA Clean Water Initiative supported by Governor
Rauner at a low interest rate of 1.75%. The proposed budget includes funding that

will assure continued plant operation that exceeds regulatory standards resulting

in improved water quality of the East Branch of the DuPage River.

BACKGROUND

REGIONALIZATION -- The Illinois Pollution Control Board required
regionalization of wastewater treatment facilities in 1974 by creating Facility
Planning Areas (FPA). The Glenbard FPA, Region IV-B, originally contained
14,000 acres or 22 square miles and has been amended several times by Glen
Ellyn and Lombard and now appears to contain approximately 14,157 acres or 22
Y4 square miles. Recommendations for FPA amendments are made to the Villages
by the EOC and are usually done to add small adjacent areas. On occasion small
adjacent areas are lost to other FPA’s. As of October 2018, the Glenbard FPA
contains a population equivalent (P.E.) of 107,708 which is an increase of 1,056
(P.E.) from October, 2017. The FPA is projected to contain a P.E. of 109,125
when fully developed. Figure 1 shows the FPA map with the individual
components of the Authority.

Page 1



=t

IR

Armv Trail Blvd

Mill Rd

“FIG

URE 1

Lalonde Av

"

£,

fullerton Av

x

3
=

ERERNE
E

Veterans:Memorial_Toliway.

\

==

ANA

il = I e T
R II L “, —ﬂ
H l [— Fr g I ’ T ':
—] s E L L 2 _J
\,\I\ -_-_-?;ST_CHAR LES ROAD S . /'-E 1
]:D]é@ PUMP\STAﬂON DuPage_County/Glen Ellyfﬁ‘elghts_\ 1 r |
il 5 C"a?,'27o-zj :_ \ | |
L er—__W:F"fE A —— . n—/ \J\ \ M 7 .fizh'ar-ln Rd
Geneya BC | NorthiGlen E —
| < Norn/ Lomherd L\;\J,\eﬁ-“/ﬁq—' R
\; L £ Hill Avenue —, HILL AVETE™ -1 M
— 3 — /ﬂ cscent Blvg PUMP_STATION t 1%
1 57001 l LI L
T - it | H
T —4 I CSO TREATMENT FACILITY : .f;
T 1270-1 " Y71 L i 1
— vivania AT 1 Central'Lombard L (
- CSO Ponds — st [
— = —_’E_J ] -
[ . ] — |
N \ L lson Avenug—
ombard:North Regicnal T
RN 2} /
N3G~ 4151 - ,
2 [ oseve
i 071 =i
H 11:: j%\\ — il
. & 2
SURRYSIDE %" :
E_,C“ RUMP STATION ; = % e
270 A iz ':':—_: -
Y KO Reddg VSRIPUMP STATION -
GLENBARD WASTEWATER — L. 254% 2> 4
L | TREATMENT-FACILITY L, SR .:.' 22nd St
y L Sien-Slive 1228 o
B:UDGET_D|V|S|ON 270 Wes{l (::..un _ﬁ,“*n, r/;@ - /
© South Régionar
3 } E » i V
- f, s h >
=Bunerﬂeld Ra ; r j)ﬂs‘l ‘ G sran id
I~ — i Y T
" ? s
)

VALLEY VIEW>/ 5
PUMP STATION 3
270-3 eﬁ
g
RnnaId»ﬂea‘anfM:rn'orlxI&Tol!"‘:".o“ E(
& | if—_—
3 ;:. Warrenvilie Rd i I @ |
1 1 E D\H - | ‘ ‘

Legend
BE5] ewa Faciimy
B WA LIFT STATION
@ GWAFLOWMETERS
GWA Regional Interceptors

= NRI

i SRI
SUNNY FARMS

i West Glen Ellyn

Page 2

L—-ﬂ-—‘—‘l—F—




FACILITIES -- The Glenbard Wastewater Authority was created in 1977 by an
intergovernmental agreement between the Village of Lombard and the Village of
Glen Ellyn for the purpose of jointly constructing and operating advanced
wastewater treatment facilities. The new facilities opened in 1982 and operate 24
hours per day 365 days per year.

The major components of the Authority, as depicted in Figure 1, are the 16.02
MGD (Million Gallons per Day) Glenbard Advanced Wastewater Treatment
Facilities, the SRI Lift Station, the Sunnyside Lift Station, the 58.0 MGD
Stormwater Plant, the Hill Avenue Lift Station, the North Regional Interceptor
(NRI), the St. Charles Road Lift Station, the South Regional Interceptor (SRI),
and the Valley View Lift Station.

The Glenbard Advanced Wastewater Treatment Facility is designed to provide
Wastewater Treatment to an average flow of 16.02 MGD of domestic wastewater
utilizing activated sludge with High Pure Oxygen. The plant utilizes a
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) system which enables the
plant to run unmanned during off hours.

The Glenbard Wastewater Authority Stormwater Plant is an excess flow treatment
plant that accepts combined sanitary and storm sewer from the Village of
Lombard.

In addition to receiving flow from Glen Ellyn and Lombard the Authority also
treats flow from the Illinois-American Water Company, a private utility company
in the Valley View/Butterfield area, and from DuPage County, in the Glen Ellyn
Heights area.

COST -- The grant eligible planning, design and construction costs of the new
facilities totaled $42.6 million dollars in 1982. The individual components and
costs are the Glenbard Advanced Treatment Facility at $27.2 million dollars, the
Glenbard Wastewater Authority Stormwater Plant at $5.6 million dollars, the
North Regional Interceptor (NRI) at $7.2 million dollars, and the South Regional
Interceptor (SRI) at $2.6 million dollars. The design grant was applied for in
1974, and the construction grant was awarded in 1977. The United States
Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) contributed $32.0 million dollars
toward construction. Lombard and Glen Ellyn contributed $10.6 million. Glen
Ellyn, as lead agency, was the recipient of the USEPA funds and administered the
federal grant application, processing, and close out. The USEPA grant was
closed-out in January of 1990.

REGULATION -- The Glenbard Wastewater Treatment Plant treats
approximately 3.5 - 5.5 billion gallons of wastewater (depending on the amount of
rain) annually which is discharged to the East Branch of the DuPage River. The
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA), through a National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit, regulates the discharge
parameters.

Page 3



AUTHORITY ORGANIZATION

AUTHORITY BOARD - The Board of Trustees from the Villages of Lombard
and Glen Ellyn govern the Authority. The primary tasks of the Authority Board
are to approve an annual budget and audit. Other major responsibilities are to
amend the 2014 Intergovernmental Agreement and pass other resolutions as
needed. The Board generally meets once a year.

EXECUTIVE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE - The Executive Oversight
Committee (EOC) was formed in 1984. The EOC is currently composed of the
Village Presidents of Lombard and Glen Ellyn, a Trustee from each Village who
is appointed by the respective Village President, the Village Managers from
Lombard and Glen Ellyn, and the Public Works Director from each village. The
EOC meets once a month or when necessary and has the primary responsibilities
to set the strategic vision, review and approve all borrowing, contracts and
expenditures, recommend FPA amendments, review the audit, and recommend an
annual budget.

OPERATING “LEAD” AGENCY - The Village of Glen Ellyn is the operating or
"lead" agency for the Authority and provides overall supervision, accounting,
personnel, and other management services on a contractual basis for the
Authority.

PERSONNEL — The day-to-day operation of the facilities is overseen by the
Authority’s Executive Director who is appointed and approved by the Executive
Oversight Committee. A preliminary budget allotment of 18.75 highly qualified
individuals who are employed with the Authority. Seventeen (17) employees
work full-time while another six (6) work part-time. Eleven employees are
certified by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency in wastewater treatment
operations, and seven (7) of those eleven (11) employees hold Class I certificates,
the highest certification possible within the State of Illinois.

BUDGET ORGANIZATION

The Authority has adopted a calendar year budget to coincide with a January 1 to
December 31* budget year consistent with the lead agency, the Village of Glen
Ellyn. Most of the revenues for Authority operations are derived through monthly
payments from the two Villages. Additional revenue is realized from connection
fees collected on new structures built in the service area, landfill leachate
treatment, cellular tower land lease agreements and interest income. There are
two major funds: Operations and Maintenance (Fund 270) and the Capital Fund
(Fund 40).

Page 4



Div. 270 - Glenbard Plant (SRI Lift Station & Sunnyside Lift Station)
includes:
270-1 — Glenbard Stormwater Plant (Hill Avenue Lift Station)
270-2 — North Regional Interceptor (St. Charles Lift Station)
270-3 — South Regional Interceptor (Valley View Lift Station)

The following is the fund allocation of the Capital fund:
Fund 40 - Equipment Replacement Fund

OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE (O&M) DIVISION

The O&M division records those transactions that are related to the daily
operation and maintenance of the Authority. Operations are defined as the control
of the treatment processes and equipment that make up the treatment works. This
includes personnel management, equipment operation and monitoring, record
keeping, laboratory, process control, solids handling, safety and emergency
operation planning.

Maintenance is defined as the preservation of functional integrity of equipment
and structures. This includes preventive, predictive, and corrective maintenance.
The Operations and Maintenance Budget Revenue is allocated to Division 270
with Operations and Maintenance Budget Expenses tracked as follows:

Estimated Proposed
CY2018 CY2019
Division
270 - Glenbard Plant $3,836,541 $4,248,691
SRIL.S
Sunnyside L.S
270-1 - Stormwater Plant $ 129,375 $ 142,100
Hill Ave. L.S
270-2 - N. Reg. Int. $ 25,010 $ 32,950
St. Charles Rd. L.S
270-3 - S. Reg. Int. $ 12,001 $ 22,200
Valley View L.S
$4,002,927 $4,445,941

Page 5



Cash Reserves / Working Cash

CY 2018
Cash Reserves at January 1, 2018
CY18 Projected Surplus/(Deficit)
Projected Cash Reserves at December 31, 2018
Less: Estimated Encumbrances at December 31, 2018

Projected Working Cash at December 31, 2018
Less: CY2018 Required Minimum Working Cash

Projected Working Cash Surplus at December 31, 2018

Cash Reserves / Working Cash

#*
k&

CY 2019
Projected Cash Reserves at December 31, 2018

CY2019 Projected Surplus/(Deficit)
Projected Cash Reserves at December 31, 2019

Less: Estimated Encumbrances at December 31, 2019
Projected Working Cash at December 31, 2019
Less: FY2019 Required Minimum Working Cash
Projected Working Cash Surplus at December 31, 2019

25% of CY2018 Operating Expenses of $4,386,400
25% of CY2019 Operating Expenses of $4,440,641

1,220,060
493,988

1,714,048

1,714,048
(1,096,600)

617,448

1,714,048

1,714,048

1,714,048

(1,110,160)

603,888

Kk

Page 6



The seven most significant cost centers in the proposed CY2019 O&M budget are

as follows:

1.

Personnel: The CY2019 proposed GWA team level is at
18.75 full time equivalents (FTE). Personnel costs for the past twenty
years of full time equivalent staff are shown below. SY14 figures
indicate expenses for only 8 months due to transitioning to a calendar
year in 2015. The figures are indicative of the efficiencies realized
through the elimination of multiple shifts, automation and monitoring,

and other optimization measures:

Budget Actual FTE
FY98 $1,433,080 $1,212,197 27.5
FY99 $1,286,970 $§ 981,950 25.0
FYO00 $1,074,863 $ 837,826 20.0
FYO01 $ 897,041 $§ 720,472 18.3
FYO02 $ 882,500 $ 806,680 17.9
FYO03 $ 936,000 $ 919,780 17.0
FY04 $ 979,600 $ 974,996 16.8
FYO05 $1,065,500  $1,120,334 15.9
FY06 $1,163,100  $1,127,850 15.9
FYO07 $1,219,100  $1,140,272 15.9
FYO08 $1,254,550 $1,112,348 14.9
FY09 $1,197,300 $1,102,174 14.3
FY10 $1,235,100  $1,188,486 15.8
FY1l1 $1,328,200 $1,308,850 15.8
FYl12 $1,372,900 $1,314,985 15.8
FY13 $1,368,150  $1,306,959 15.8
FY14 $1,410,000 $1,373,903 15.8
SY14 $1,066,800 $1,012,932 17.8
CY15  $1,555,700  $1,545,123 17.8
CYlé6 $1,619,400 $1,570,000 18.8
CY17 $1,647,000 $1,635,200 18.8
CY18 $1,612,000 $1,648,790 18.8 (Estimated)
CY19 $1,728,690

O&M: Expenses are budgeted in the amount of $700,525. This
includes electrical, mechanical, operational, laboratory and
administrative operation and maintenance of plant equipment and the
maintenance of buildings and grounds. It is imperative that the capital
investment that the Villages have made in their wastewater facility be
operated and maintained appropriately. These funds, coupled with
those in Fund 40 allocated to Plant Equipment Rehabilitation, provide
an excellent plan to operate and maintain the Glenbard Plant process
equipment. Maintenance funds cover both routine and non-routine
repairs.

Page 7



Utilities: Electric power, natural gas, water, and
telecommunications comprise Utilities, the third largest cost center in
the O&M budget. The sum of these utility costs is shown below. The
largest component of the utility bill is electrical power used for
pumping systems, mixing, and various in-plant processes.

Actual
FYO0S5 $606,375
FY06 $588,400
FY07 $693,128
FY08  $1,194,869
FY09 $769,137
FY10 $873,093
FY11 $976,915
Fy12  $1,163,751
FY13 $752,600
FY14 $799,084
SY14 $560,071 (8 Month Budget)
CY15 $760,826
CYl16 $1,023,100
CY17 $645,708
CY18 $634,653 (Estimated)
CY19 $607,800

Support Services: The following are budgeted as support for
each of the specific disciplines; Operations, Maintenance,
Maintenance Building and Grounds, and Electrical. The CY2019
budget is proposed at a cumulative amount of $405,350. This includes
the cost of specialized support services that are more effectively and/or
efficiently purchased or contracted than completed internally. Support
Services range from $200 per year for software support to $122,000
per year which includes upgraded flow meters, data analysis and meter
maintenance fees.

Insurance: Expenses are budgeted in the amount of $373,100
for Liability and Health. This number represents all insurance required
for the Authority’s daily business.

Liquid Oxygen: The newer process of having liquid oxygen
delivered versus producing it onsite provides the Authority with
flexibility to operate the biological process with lower dissolved
oxygen levels which translate into saving cost on liquid hauling. The
budget amount for this line item is $345,000.

Fees: Expenses are budgeted in the amount of $285,476. Fees
include payments for service, memberships, or regulatory fees during
CY20109.

Page 8



CAPITAL FUND

This fund records those transactions that are related to the capital expenditures of
the Authority. Capital can be spent on replacing “like for like” equipment at its
useful life or for upgrading old processes to new technology.

The revenue for the capital plan is funded via the following components:
equipment replacement fund, interest earned in the Capital and O&M funds,
sanitary sewer/GWA connection fees paid to both Villages, landfill leachate
treatment, cell tower revenues, miscellaneous revenues and borrowing.

Estimated Proposed
CY2018 CY2019
Fund 40 — Equip. Replacement

Debt Payment $ 637,001 $ 637,001
Project Expenses $ 8,511,591 $ 8,116,000
Property Acquisition $ 169.000 $ 150,000
Total $ 9,317,592 $ 8,903,001

Proposed CY2019 capital expenses of $8,903,001 are 4.45% or $414,591 lower
than the CY2018 estimated capital expenses. The decrease reflects the projects
that were deferred or removed from the budget due to the construction and
engineering of the Facility Improvements Project per the Equipment Replacement
Plan presented to you within the Capital Equipment Replacement Fund 40
Footnotes, as well as the shift of the personnel costs for the Assistant Director
from Fund 40 to Fund 270.

ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

The Villages of Lombard and Glen Ellyn split the expenses for system operation
and maintenance according to wastewater flows contributed by each partner based
on the previous five (5) year average.

A total of 17 remote meters are located at key points in the Authority’s system to
enable the Authority to monitor flows which are allocated for billing purposes
between the Villages of Lombard and Glen Ellyn. The Flow Meters also identify
the flows associated with non-member entities such as DuPage County located on
the North side of the GWA Facility Planning Area, and Illinois American Water
Company located on the South side of the GWA Facility Planning Area.

In CY2019 a five-year average flow split of 42.56% (Glen Ellyn) and 57.44%
(Lombard) is being utilized to estimate the expense allocations for the Wastewater
Treatment Facilities. The true ups during the budget year will adjust the members
budgeted portions as the flow splits become actual.

The CY2018 budget is inclusive of O&M Division 270 with expense allocation
tracking for all facilities. Glen Ellyn recoups some of their operating costs
through billings to DuPage County and Illinois-American Water Company.

Page 9



The Total O&M Budget Allocation estimates are as follows:

Budgeted Proposed
CY2018 CY2019

Village of Lombard $2,433,686  $2,548,004
Village of Glen Ellyn $1.947.532 $1.887.936
Total $4,381,400  $4,435,941

The overall O&M contribution by the two Villages has increased by $89,541 or
1.1% more than the CY2018 budget. The allocation to the Villages for the support
of the O&M portion of the budget is $4,435,941. The allocation to the Villages
for support of the proposed Capital Fund is $3,535,000.

CONCLUSION
The total proposed CY2019 budget and comparisons are as follows:

Budgeted Proposed
CY2018 CY2019

o&M $ 4,386,400 $ 4,445,941
Capital $ 8984337 $ 9.023.000
Total $13,370,737 $13,468,641
Respectfully Submitted,

A=

Matt Streicher, P.E. BCEE
Executive Director
Glenbard Wastewater Authority

Page 10



Gienbard Wastewater Authority
Budget CY2019

All Funds

Expense Allocation to Partners

APPROVED CY2018 EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO PARTNERS
LOMBARD GLEN ELLYN TOTAL
Fund 27 -- Operation & Maintenance Fund 2,433,868 1,947,532 4,381,400
TOTAL O&M BUDGET 2,433,868 1,947,532 4,381,400
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,847,125 1,652,875 3,500,000
TOTAL O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 4,280,993 3,600,407 7,881,400
ESTIMATED ACTUAL CY2018 EXPENSES ALLOCATED TO PARTNERS
LOMBARD GLEN ELLYN TOTAL
Div. 270 -- Glenbard Plant / SRI L.S. / Sunnyside L.S. 2,100,506 1,736,035 3,836,541
270-1 -- Stormwater Plant / Hill Ave L.S. 70,833 58,542 129,375
270-2 -- North Reg. Int. / St. Charles Rd. L.S. 13,693 11,317 25,010
270-3 -- South Reg. Int. / Valley View L.S. 6,571 5,431 12,001
TOTAL O&M BUDGET 2,191,603 1,811,325 4,002,927
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,780,750 1,619,250 3,400,000
TOTAL O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 3,972,353 3,430,575 7,402,927
CY2018 BUDGET OVER (UNDER) (308,640) (169,832) (478,473)
PROPOSED CY2019 PARTNERS ALLOCATION
LOMBARD GLEN ELLYN TOTAL
Fund 27 - Operation & Maintenance Fund 2,548,004 1,887,936 4,435,941
TOTAL O&M BUDGET 2,548,004 1,887,936 4,435,941
CAPITAL EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND 1,899,002 1,635,998 3,535,000
TOTAL O&M AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 4,447,006 3,523,934 7,970,941
Proposed CY2019 Partners Allocation Compared
to Approved Expenses Allocated to Partners CY2018:
Operation & Maintenance $ $114,136 ($59,596) $54,541
% 4.7% -3.1% 1.2%
Capital Improvements $ $51,877 -$16,877 $35,000
% 2.8% -1.0% 1.0%
Total O&M and Capital Budgets 3 166,013 -76,473 89,541
% 3.9% -2.1% 1.1%

Page 11



Glenbard Wastewater Authority
Budget CY2019
Operations & Maintenance

SUMMARY BY DIVISION

Expense Allocation to Partners Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
REVENUES CcY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CcY2019
Div. 270 -- Glenbard Wastewater Authority 4,021,656 4,381,400 4,174,500 4,435,941
Interest O&M Fund 12,609 5,000 3,000 10,000
Miscellaneous Revenue 4,915 0 0 0
IRMA Reimbursement 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 4,039,180 4,386,400 4,177,500 4,445,941
Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
EXPENSES CY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019
Div. 270 -- Glenbard Plant / SRI L.S. / Sunnyside L.S. 3,886,357 4,187,600 3,836,541 4,248,691
270-1 -- Stormwater Plant / Hill Ave L.S. 119,473 142,700 129,375 142,100
270-2 -- North Reg. Int. / St. Charles Rd. L.S. 20,647 33,900 25,010 32,950
270-3 -- South Reg. Int. / Valley View L.S. 12,703 22,200 12,001 22,200
Total O&M Expense: 4,039,181 4,386,400 4,002,927 4,445,941
Village of Glen Ellyn O&M Expenditures 1,827,729 1,949,755 1,779,301 1,892,192
Village of Lombard O&M Expenditures 2,211,451 2,436,645 2,223,626 2,553,7485
Budget (Over) Under ) 0 174,573 0
Use of Available Cash
Glenbard Wastewater Authority
CY2018 Total Budget
Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
CY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019
Operations & Maintenance $4,039,181  $4,386,400 $4,002,927 $4,445,941
Capital Costs $3,212,289  $8,984,337  $9,440,291  $9,023,000

(Expenses & Debt Repayment)

TOTAL

$7,251,469 $13,370,737

$13,443,218 $13,468,941

Page 12



£} obeq

uAlausiom  prequolm

898'EEV'T

1endeD gTAD 1ended 6140 W3BO BTAD
SZLLPR'T o
Z00'668T 265'106°T
sdwo) uoiNqUIUC) JaqUWBIA 6TOZAD/STOZAD
<osuatx3 NGO PIIeIpng 047 LOISING 8LOZAD 1 sasuadxy RO PARERNG 047 UOISING 510ZAD 01
s@u4 updAxQ pinbry souensy| Hoddng
| -
g 9Lb'SBT : — _
0089623 § 000'S7€5  goo'anes .
Q0P TIPS 009'FOYS 0GE'S0VS

G0F'ET9S

sdwod RO pe198png 027 UOISIAIQ 6TOZAD/STOTAD

008'¢09%

9€6'£88'T

51503 WRO

D0TELLS

STS'00LS

WBO GTAD

+00'8Y5'Z

{auuosiag

000'TTY'TS

069'82£°TS

0

000'00$

000°000°T

000°005°T

000°000°7

0000052

000000

as
€o0'0024
000°00%S
€00'009%
000'008%
000°C00°TS
00000 TS
000°GOY TS
000'009' TS
000008 TS

200°000°2S



Budget CY2019

Operations & Maintenance REVENUE
Division 270
Expense Allocation to Partners
Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
CY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019
Operation/Maintenance
450010|Glen Ellyn Share - 42.56% 1,715,437 1,947,532 1,926,949 1,887,936
450015|Lombard Share - 57.44% 2,306,219 2,433,868 2,247 551 2,548,004
Partners Allocation 4,021,656 4,381,400 4,174,500 4,435,941
Interst Income - O&M Fund 12,609 5,000 3,000 10,000
Misc. Revenue 4,915 0 0 0
IRMA Reimbursement 0 0 0 0
DIVISION 270 4,039,180 4,386,400 4,177,500 4,445,941

NOTE: The flow splits used to calculate partner payments for CY2019 are as follows:

Flow Split for Glen Ellyn:
Flow Split for Lombard

NOTE: The flow splits used to calculate partner payments for CY2018 are as follows:;

Flow Split for Glen Ellyn:
Flow Split for Lombard

NOTE: The flow splits used to calculate partner payments for CY2017 are as follows:

Flow Split for Glen Ellyn:
Flow Split for Lombard

42.56%
57.44%

44 .45%
55.55%

45.25%
54.75%

(for 5 yrs. Average ending 12/31/17)

(for 5 yrs. Average ending 12/31/16)

(for 5 yrs. Average ending 12/31/15)

Page 14




Budget CY2019 3 EXPENSES
Operations and Maintenance 2
Division 270 ] Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
Expense Allocation to Partners 4 CY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019
Personnel Services
Salaries - Regular 1 1,243,772 1,250,000 1,286,186 1,392,000
Salaries - Part-Time Ops. 2 54,704 45,000 58,108 60,000
Salaries - Overtime 3 53,301 51,000 62,470 51,000
Salaries - Temporary/Seasonal 1,578 25,000 4,000 7,000
FICA 100,172 108,000 103,926 115,515
IMRF 4 129,700 133,000 134,100 103,175
Total 1,583,225 1,612,000 1,648,790 1,728,690
Contractual Services and Commodities
)| Employee Recognition 558 1,000 251 1,000
Dues/Subs./Fees 15,362 15,900 4,902 15,750
Recruiting/Testing 1,501 1,000 5,111 1,000
i Employee Education k3 12,352 20,700 15,784 19,000
Travel (Mileage) 0 500 53 750
Pro. Serv.-Legal Support 6 20,681 15,000 20,798 15,000
Legal Notices 581 500 627 500
Regulatory Fees 52,741 55,000 52,735 53,000
DuPage River Salt Creek Work Group Fee 7 25,278 31,300 31,242 33,600
3| Pro. Serv.-Lab Support 23,594/ 30,000 19,528 27,500
Extemal Consulting Fees 8 13,616 30,000 14,067 20,000
Audit Fees / Pro. Serv. - Acct. 9 10,800 14,300 11,100 11,400
Bank Charges 25 0 0 0
3 Insurance - Liability (MICA) 10 167,443 154,000 144,016 160,000
i Insurance - Health 11 233,495 257,400 209,530 213,100
- Bldg. & Grds 4,557 11,000 14,387 12,000
Bldg. & Grounds - Support 41,436 61,100 51,317 56,550
iMaint. - Equipment 99,064 157,600 50,589 157,825
B Maint. - Support 12 46,216 61,900 39,868 62,500
Maint. - Electronics 54,893 70,000 47,127 66,000
Elect. - Support 13 197,476 206,900 188,700 219,900
QOperations - Supplies 9,394 15,900 14,252 14,100
Operations - Support 4,567 15,000 3,994 7,000
Professional Services - Other Support 1,904 2,000 1,741 4,000
Overhead Fees 14 128,372 129,300 129,270 131,726
Sludge Disposal - Land Applied 15 179,218 220,000 119,041 195,000
Telecommunications 29,685 31,400 27,884 31,800
Electric Power 16 427,921 435,000 448,171 400,000
Natural Gas 17 66,567 45,000 53,357 60,000
Water 50,009 20,000 28,454 25,000
Self-Gen Gas 4,436 6,000 4,917 6,000
| Office Expenses 15,236.86 20,000 12,450 16,500
Operating Supplies - Lab 15,010.37 20,000 10,249 20,000
#| Pretreatment Expenses 0.00 5,500 0 4,500
| Administrative Purchases 182.20 3,500 0 500
| 17,951.59 16,900 14,302 17,500
18 90,653.36 65,000 42,206 90,000
19 236,854.77 325,000 352,883 345,000
3,501.82 5,000 2,847 5,000
Total 2,303,131 2,575,600 2,187,751 2,520,001
TOTAL DIVISION 270 3,886,357] 4,187,600 3,836,541 4,248,691

% Difference $ Difference
CY18-CY19 CY18-CY19

11.4%
33.3%
0.0%
-72.0%
7.0%
-22.4%
7.2%

0.0%
-0.9%
0.0%
-8.2%
50.0%
0.0%
0.0%
-3.6%
7.3%
-8.3%
-33.3%
-20.3%

3.9%
-17.2%
9.1%
-7.4%
0.1%
1.0%
-5.7%
6.3%
-11.3%
-53.3%
100.0%
1.9%
-11.4%
1.3%
-8.0%
33.3%
25.0%
0.0%
-17.5%
0.0%
-18.2%
-85.7%
3.6%
38.5%
6.2%
0.0%

-2.2%

1.5%

142,000
15,000
0
(18,000)
7,515
(29,826)
116,690

6,000
(44,300)
1,000
(4,550)
225
600
(4,000)
13,000
(1,800)
(8.000)
2,000
2,426
(25,000)
400
(35,000)
15,000
5,000
0
(3.500)
0

(1,000)

(3,000)
600
25,000
20,000
0

(55,599)

61,091

Page 15



CY2018 DIVISION 270
O&M FOOTNOTES

(1) SALARIES ($1,392,000):
This budget number includes salaries provided for seventeen (17) full-time staff
members. The full-time equivalent for all staff is approximately 18.8 including
part-time operators and seasonal staff.

(2) SALARIES - PART-TIME OPERATORS ($60,000):

The Glenbard Plant operates 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. The SCADA
System monitors the plant while it is not manned. Work is required on weekends
and holidays to assure continued treatment and processing to meet stream
discharge standards. Most of this work involves solids processing that must be
done 7 days per week. For approximately seventeen (17) years we have used
Part-Time Operators to provide operational inspections and solids processing on
weekends and holidays. The use of five (5) part-time operations staff has
allowed the full-time operations staff to work a regular work week without
needing to work swing shifts or weekend work unless a situation arises. This has
worked out well, and has resulted in not only better working arrangements for the
full-time operations staff, but also utilizes an expanded pool of operators who can
be called upon to help with the plant operations. This item is based on the
equivalent of one (1) full time 40 hour per week employee.

(3) SALARIES — OVERTIME ($51.000):
GWA continues to trend overtime and manage this expense with best
management practices in mind.

(4) IMRF ($103,175):
This represents a $29,825 reduction compared to the CY2018 budget number of
$133,000.

(5) EMPLOYEE EDUCATION ($19,000):
The employee education line item this year includes but not limited to the

following:
lllinois Public Sector Institute (IPSI) Training $6,000
WEF Technical Conference $2,000
IWEA, CSWEA, IAWA Technical & Annual Conf. $4,000
NACWA Pretreatment Conference $1,000

(6) PROFESSIONAL SERVICE LEGAL ($15.000):
This item had no increase from CY2018 and is used for legal needs regarding
projects and contract reviews, lease agreements, access, and all other legal
consultation.

Page 16



(7) DUPAGE RIVER SALT CREEK WORK GROUP ($33,600):

The increase in the work group dues is a direct correlation to the support we
provide as members to keep the administrative functions in tact as we continue
to collaborate with the IEPA with regard to our NPDES permits. The project
initiatives that the East / West Branch DuPage River & Salt Creek watersheds
are providing to the |EPA are imperative to the impacts of the nutrient standards
relating to point source dischargers. The work group has been recognized by
the IEPA as a leader in developing remediation to stream standards particularly
relating to habitat improvements. The work group believes that stream
remediation is the path to healthier streams and rivers versus costly
implementation of nutrient discharge limits at treatment plants for phosphorus
and total nitrogen. Educating communities about chloride utilization, storm water
best management practices, and the discontinued use of coal tar sealants have
also been important functions provided by this group. The IEPA has granted the
Authority with two permit cycles (10 years) without impending NPDES limits for
phosphorus, and is currently in negotiations to get another permit cycle (5 years)
included onto the exemption.

(8) External Consulting Fees ($20.000):
This item covers the cost to hire a consulting engineer for small specific tasks
required to implement equipment changes, operational changes or general
consultation. In CY2019 the Authority anticipates needing to use external
consultants for a number of small jobs or studies.

(9) AUDIT FEES ($11,400):
The Audit fees for the Authority cover the cost of the Village of Glen Ellyn as the
“Operating Agency” to hire a third-party financial firm to provide an Audit of the
CY2018 financials.

(10) INSURANCE LIABILITY ($160,000):

This item represents the annual premium cost of our coverage with Municipal
insurance Cooperative Agency (MICA), a pooled insurance program, which
provides a protected self-insured plan. Included in this expense line is the
annual premium payment to MICA for CY2019 and an excess liability policy.
This Line item is the is a $6,000 increase from the number that was utilized for
the CY2018 budget number of $154,000. Liability insurance consists of 2/3’s
Workman Comp costs and 1/3 Property insurance costs.

(11) INSURANCE HEALTH ($213,100):
Health care is provided through the Village of Glen Ellyn insurance plan. This line
item reflects a $44,300 decrease over the CY2018 budget number of $257,400.

Page 17



(12) MAINTENANCE SUPPORT ($62,500):
This line item reflects work previously budgeted in the Maintenance-Contractual
line item. This represents a $600 increase from the CY2018 budget number of
$61,900. A few of the most significant expenses included in this item in CY2018
are:

Vehicle Maintenance (Provided by VGE) Costs $36,700
Miscellaneous Equipment Maintenance $15,700
Maintenance Garage $1,500
Combined Heat & Power $8,000

(13) ELECTRICAL SUPPORT ($219,900)
This line item reflects a increase in CY2019 compared to CY2018 budget
number of $206,900. The increase is attributed to increased costs in annual
service contract increases.

(14) OVERHEAD FEES ($131,276):
Overhead fees per the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) are based on the
annually published CPI-U Chicago increase of 1.9% for the CY2019 budget. In
2015 the administrators for the member Villages reviewed the demands of the
Authority regarding the Operating Agency’s responsibility for oversight and felt
that after three years (per the IGA) the review of workload allocation and the cost
to support the Authority is acceptable until the next review due this year.

(15) SLUDGE DISPOSAL FEES (195,000):
Sludge disposal fees have been calculated based the new bid price that was
obtained in CY2018 for a 3-year contract, and estimated volume of sludge
produced. This cost includes the costs of hauling sludge off plant site daily in
order to better mitigate odors.

(16) ELECTRIC POWER ($400,000):
In CY2017 The Authority signed a four (4) year agreement which began in
CY2018 (February) with Direct Energy for a Fixed Fee of $0.04436/KWH
(reduction from previous 3-year contract with Dynegy Energy for $.0478/KWH.)
Our power consumption is directly impacted by wet weather conditions
impacting our facilities. The Authority originally estimated this cost to be much
lower ($300,000) due to the potential electricity being produced by Combined
Heat & Power (CHP) engine generators, however due to the digester upset,
conservative numbers have been reinserted into the budget keeping in mind
the uncertainty of the co-digestion/HSW program, and it's affect on the ability to
generate more electricity. The $400,000 budget number for CY2019 is based on
past trends and predicted CHP Electricity production, as well as normal operating
parameters for the plant.

(17) NATURAL GAS ($60,000):
In CY2017 The Authority signed a four (4) year agreement which began in
CY2018 (April 1) with Constellation Energy Services for a Fixed Fee of $2.78 per
dekatherm (reduction from previous 3-year contract with Integrys Energy for a
Fixed Fee of $4.19 per dekatherm) The Authority is looking to continue to reduce
our natural gas costs with the CHP process which as a secondary savings driver
will reduce the need for natural gas as a fuel for our 1.5 million BTU boilers used
to heat the anaerobic digesters. The hot water created by the engines is used to

Page 18



heat the digester which lowers the temperature of the water as it recirculates
back through the engine and gets reheated. The hydronic process of the CHP
system is complicated due to the needs of two processes, the anaerobic digester
heating demands and the CHP engine cooling demands. The two must work
together to successfully regulate the temperatures each one specifically needs.
The hot water if not needed by the boilers, will be cooled by the radiators to keep
the CHP’s from overheating.

(18) CHEMICALS ($90.000):

Chemicals used in the daily operation of the plant are included in this section at
expected levels consistent with our recent history. Different chemicals are used
for sludge dewatering, odor control, acid wash, and mineral deposition
throughout the plant. Polymer production costs continue to increase annually
due to the product being petroleum based. This item saw a significant increase
from CY2018 due to higher hauling costs, as well as the additional of a chemical
system related to the Facility Improvement Project

(19) Liguid Oxygen ($345,000)

In CY2018 the Authority began to haul in pure oxygen from an outside provider.
The transition to hauling it from an outside provider has allowed us to start using
less energy, while still operating the high purity oxygen system, and gave us the
ability to fine tune our operations prior to converting to a biological nutrient
removal processes. Performing the transition could avoid shocks to the
biological components of the overall treatment process as a result of moving
directly from High Purity Oxygen (HPO) Activated Sludge process to Biological
Nutrient Removal (BNR). The transition to liquid hauling would also consume
less staff time since the cryogenic plant would no longer be in operation, and
would reduce overall operational costs. This line item has a $20,000 increase
from CY2018 due to trying to refine actual numbers based on historical usage.
Since this is still a relatively new process, we continue to refine the number as
we have more historical data to base it off of.

Page 19



0z abed

00Z'ETLS

000°ZT9T$ ‘jPuuosiad

‘51500 WRO
00V'EZ9S ‘531

009'v0p$ ‘Woddng

00b'TTIVS “2ueinsuj

000'SZES
‘ualAxQ pinbny

008'9628 ‘s9ad

SISN3dX3 N30 BTOZAD

SZS'00L$ ‘51500 WBO

008°£09$ ‘sal

0S£'50¥$ “Woddng

069'32L'T$ ‘Puuosiag
00T°eLES 'dueinsyy

000°SKES
“U3dAXQ pinbiy

94p'582S 5994

SISNIdX3 WBO 6T0ZAD



Budget CY2019 EXPENSES
Operations & Maintenance
Division 270-1 Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
Stormwater Plant & Hill Avenue Lift Station CY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019
perations & Maintenance
Regulatory Fees 20,000 21,000 20,000 20,000
Maint. - Bldgs. & Grnds. / Support 10,009 12,000 17,562 12,200
9| Maint. - Equipment 4,437 5,200 1,488 5,400
@l Maint. - Electronics 0 4,000 3,630 4,000
Electric Power 33,664 40,000 34,809 40,000
Natural Gas 2,837 4,500 4,124 4,500
Water 3,246 5,500 3,597 5,500
i8] Operations Supplies 435 500 400 500
Commodities
530440 Chemicals 44,846 50,000 43,765 50,000
Total 270-1 119,473 142,700 129,375 142,100

CY18-CY19

-4.8%
1.7%
3.8%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%
0.0%

0.0%

-0.4%

% Difference $ Difference

CY18-CY19

{1,000}
200
200

[= =R = = R )

(=]

(600}

Page 21



EXPENSES

Budget CY2019
Operations & Maintenance
270-2 Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
NRI / St. Charles Road L.S. CY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019
St. Charles Rd. Lift Station|
[520870SC " Maint. - Bidg. & Grnds. 49 400 139 450
Maint - Equipment 1,261 9,000 2,446 9,000
|Maint. - Electronics 2,824 3,000 4,211 3,000
Electric Power 16,513 21,000 18,215 20,000
Total 20,647 33,400 25,010 32,450
North Regional Interceptor
ﬂMaint. - Piping & Grnds. 0 500 0 500
Total 0 500 0 500
Total 270-2 20,647 33,900 25,010 32,950

Page 22



Budget CY2019 EXPENSES
Operations & Maintenance
270-3 Actual Budgeted Estimated Budgeting
SRI / Valley View L.S. CY2017 CY2018 CY2018 CY2019
|Valley View Lift Station
520978 /WA |Bldg. & Grnds. Support 49 700 139 700
Maint. - Equipment 697 5,000 739 5,000
Maint. - Electronics 1,128 1,000 0 1,000
Electric Power 9,322 13,000 9,626 13,000
Water 1,508 2,000 1,498 2,000
Total 12,703 21,700 12,001 21,700
I
South Regional Interceptor
ﬁMaint. - Piping & Grnds. 0 500 0 500
Total 0 500 0 500
Total 270-3 12,703 22,200 12,001 22,200

Page 23



Capital



GLENBARD WASTEWATER AUTHORITY FUND 40 CAPITAL PLAN

[REVENUE in Thousands § CY{2018) | CY(2018) | C¥(2020) CY(2023) [ CY(2024)| CY(2025]| CY(2026)] CY(2027)| CV(2028)] GY(2029)[ CY(2030)
Estimated | Budgsting| Plannin; Planning | Planning | Planning | Planning | Planning | Planning | Planning | Plannin
Proceeds from Borrowing Fi 7200 2500 8500 8000, 4]
12| 18 1 10| 10 10| 10| 10| 10 10 20
5_0| 5‘(‘)‘ 2 25] 25 25| 25 25 25 25 25
34| 40] 2 F 25 25| 25 25 26 25 25|
_36‘ 25 27 27 | | |
F 126.7 120 117] 117 117] 17 17 147 111| 111| 114
Fats Qil & Grease (FOG) / Industrial Wasle Tipping Fees 20 50 75) 75| 75| 75 75 78 75 75 75
Cell Tower Revenue E 53.73] 5 [9 62 65 67 70, 73 76 79 79
Operating Surplus Transfers | 4 15
Prelreatment Finas
Misc. Revenue 1 10, 10 10| 10| 10| 10] 10 10| 10 10| 10
CaEilEl Fund Contribution - Glen Ellyn 1858 1636 1607 1623 1639 1655 1672 1689} 1705 1723] 1740 1757 1775
Capital Fund Contribution - Lombard 1847 1809 1964/ 1983 2003, 2023 2043 2064 2084 2105 21286 2148 2169
{Total Capital Fund Contribution 5 3500 3535 3570 3606 3642 3679 3715 3752 3790 3828 3866 3805 3944
[TOTAL REVENUE 11167 6398 3913 3952 3991 10530, 12042 4081 4122 4163 4204 4246 4295,
EXPENSES in Thousands $ CY(2018) | CY(2018) | CY(2020) | CY{2021) [CY(2022)] CY(2023) |CY(2024)| CY(2025) CY(2026)] CY(2027)| CY(2028)] CY(2029)] CY(2030)
Dabt Sarvice Payments: Estimated | Budgating| Planning | Planning | Planning | Planning | Planning| Planning | Planning Pianning | Planning | Planning | Planning
Ana Digestsr Project Debt Payment (P&I) 6 637 637, 637 637 637, 637, 637, 18]
FiP Debl Psimsnl Actual (P8I) 497 95 95 995 995 996, 598
Bio P Debt Payment Scheduled (P&I) :| )69 89 969 288 969 969
Dobt Service Payment Subtotal 637 637 1134 1632 1632 2283 1964 1064 1964 1965 1965
] I I —
Debt Service Subtotal 637| 637 1134 16% 16@ 1632 1832 2283 1964 19864 1964 1965] 1865
Capital improvemonts
Properly Acquisition - DCFPD NRI Easement Purchase 16—9| 150,
Capital Improvement Projacts
7z 40 64 26 71 184 48| 137, 41 30| 130 130] 30
] 96.982 10i 00 100] 101 00 100] 00 00| 100 100 00
9 108.557, 301 00, 300 301 0 300 00 00 300 300 00
Roof Replacerents - Updatad based on Repl. Schedule 10 142.27 44 34 43| 172 97| 49| 75 65 50 34|
Plant Equipment Rehabiitation 11 510.415 0 30 300] 300 300 30 300 00 00| 300 300 300
Cryo Maintenance/Atomospheric Vaporizer Lease 20, 0| 20) 20 25 25 25
Facilty Plan 19 59| 150 175
Odor Control Study 28
DuPage River Salt Creek Work Group 12
Assessment Cost for Watershed Projecls 158.478) 26—5[ 273 281 289
Odor Control Captal Improvement 15 | | 250
j I3 |
123 120
7200, 3500
200
400
17
145.6 100
2500
1001
200
750] 750
6500 8000
29
Construstion 221
PLC Replacements - Campus Wide
Purchase & Installation 1600
Biosolids Dewatering ]
Enginsering §03]
Conslruction 2000
Stormwater Plant Barscreen & Grit Collection S
Enginsering 532
Construction 2200 2200
Anticipated Future Projects per the 20 Year 2043 Facility Plan.
Q&M Manual Updates 380
Primary Waste Activated Sludge Thickening 1600
Liquid Biosolids Storage Improvements 1100
Project Tota! 8634, 8236, 2659 5920 2257 7409 9123 934 1522 6285 3005 1055, BG4
IFT/DEBT SERVICES / PROJ TOTAL 9440 9023 3793, 7552 3889 9041 10755 3217, 3486 8249 5059 3020 2829
] |
Cash on Hand 1/1 4130 5887 3262 3382 (218) (115} 137 2660 3525 4161 75| {780) 446
Gainfuow Y 1757 {2625 120 (3600) 02 1489 128 864 838 (40886) (855}, 1226 1466
Cash on Hand 12/31 5887 3262 3382 {218)) (115)] 1373 2660 | 3525 4161 75 (780} 448 1912
2806
Improvements Remaved Dua to Planned Dacommissioning of tha Praductian Plant snd sventual convarsion to a Blological Phosphorus Remova! Facibity
~UNOX Deck Cantrol Improvements - $395,000 $395,000
~ Final Unox Stage Madifications - $234,000 $234,000
~ Crya Bullding MCC and PLC Replacements - $306,000 $306,000
“Intermedlate Pump Statlon Modifications - Included in the BPR Project - $1,500,000 51,500,000
~ Chemlcal Phosphorus Removal - Not needed due to the BPR Project - $761,000 $761,000

TOTAL REDUCTIONS OR OFFSETS i\l CAPITAL SPENDING $3,1965,000

Page 35



CY2019
FUND 40
CAPITAL FOOTNOTES

(1) Proceeds From Borrowing ($2,500,000):
This line item depicts the borrowing needs for CY2019 necessary to fund
the Facility Improvements Project (FIP). The total amount being requested
to borrow between CY2017 and CY2019 is $16,725,000. The total
estimated 20-year Debt payment scheduled to begin in CY2020 for the
FIP is $19,924,327.

(2) Leachate Revenue ($120,000):

We have extended the contract to Waste Management to include
delivering up to 42,000 gallons per day, five days per week at
$0.025/gallon. The Authority has been averaging 21,000 gallons per day
which equates to approximately $140,000/year in additional revenue.
There are a couple reasons to leave a conservative number in for this
item; if for any reason the leachate has any ill effects on the treatment
process, Waste Management will halt all deliveries until the process
recuperates. Also, leachate flow is heavily dependent on rainfall, so if less
than average precipitation amounts are experienced, there will be a
decrease in leachate revenue.

(3) Cell Tower Revenue ($53,000):

In CY2016 the Authority and the Village of Glen Ellyn negotiated with
TowerCo to build a new tower capable of accepting up to four carriers.
The new tower was built in CY2017, and added Verizon as a carrier,
therefore adding our anticipated revenue from leasing the land for the
cellular tower. The Authority has estimated approximately $53,000 in
revenue for this lease in CY2018. This could be increased if additional
carriers sign onto the tower

(4) Operating Surplus Transfers ($159,000):
The EOC approved the audit reported CY2017 O&M surplus to be
transferred to the Capital Fund 40 at the June 14, 2018 meeting.
Originally, specific instructions for use of the transfer were approved by
the EOC, however due to increased costs related to the FIP these funds
were no longer designated to be set aside.

(5) Capital Fund Contributions ($3,535,000):

The Capital Improvement Fund 40 relies on dedicated contributions from
both communities to support GWA capital expenses. Based on Facility
Planning efforts during FY2013 and FY2014 the Capital Fund 40 will be
increased annually based on project demands for an estimated 20 years.

Page 26



The current rate of increase for the Capital Fund is calculated at 1%
annually which is a 1% increase compared to CY2016 & CY2017.

(6) Anaerobic Digester Improvement Project Debt Payment

($637,000): This is the principal and interest payment for the IEPA Loan
utilized for the 2007-2013 installation of a new 80’ digester at the
Glenbard Plant. Also included in this project was some cleanup work from
the BIP Project. The amount of the loan was $7,543,026 to be paid back
over fifteen (15) years at an interest rate of 2.5%. Substantial completion
was awarded near the end of FY2011. Final Completion of the Anaerobic
Digester Project was awarded in November 2013.

(7) Rolling Stock ($0):
GWA has no anticipated replacement of rolling stock for CY2019

(8) Small Capital Improvements ($165,000):
This cost center provides for small capital improvements. A few of the
lanned improvements for CY2019 are listed below:

Thermal Imaging Camera $15,000
Grinder Exchange Program $20,000
Screw Pump — Lower Bearing Replacement $10,000
Electrical Combined Heat & Power Spare Parts $10,000
Mechanical Combined Heat & Power Spare parts $10,000
Dewatering Truck Bay Overhead Door Replacement $15,000
Overhead Door Safety Bumper Replacement $30,000
PVC Stock $5,000

Metal Stock $5,000

(9) Infrastructure Improvements ($112,000):

This cost center provides for various infrastructure improvements
throughout the GWA Facilities. A few of the planned projects for CY2019
are listed below:

Plant Fiber Testing and Repairs $30,000
Dewatering Building Rooftop AC/Heater Replacement $50,000
Roof Replacement Consulting $7,000

High Strength Waste Improvements/Modifications $25,000

(10) Roof Replacements ($144.000):
This year GWA will be performing minor roofing replacements at the
Glenbard Plant while we evaluate the updated plan for future needs.

(11) Plant Equipment Rehabilitation ($310,000):
This cost center provides for various equipment rehabilitations throughout
the GWA Facilities. The planned projects for CY2018 are listed below:

Year Two of Three Year Plan to televise and inventory our interceptors $100,000
Siloxane and Hydrogen Sulfide Media Replacement $50,000

Page 27



Moyno Pumps Spare Parts $25,000
Gravity Thickener Mechanism and Bridge Painting $40,000
SRI Pump Station Concrete Lining System $50,000

(12) Facility Improvements Plan

GWA conducted an equipment related study that will be during CY2018 to
identify the GWA needs for the future. The Facility Plan is addressing the
needs for repair, upgrades, or replacement pertaining to aging
infrastructure and more stringent regulations that would require different
types of processes. A significant focus of last year's Facility Plan was to
identify any odor control solutions that could be implemented, and their
associated costs. The Authority updates its Facility Plan about every 5
years in order to stay current with it's needs to the future, as well as to
make sure the anticipated projects stay eligible for State Revolving Loan
funds.

(13) DuPage River Salt Creek Work Group ($265.000):

The project initiatives that the East / West Branch DuPage River & Salt
Creek watersheds are providing to the IEPA are imperative to the impacts
of the nutrient standards relating to point source dischargers. The work
group has been recognized by the IEPA as a leader in developing
remediation to stream standards particularly relating to habitat
improvements. The work group believes that stream remediation is the
path to healthier streams and rivers versus the implementation of overly
stringent nutrient discharge limits for phosphorus and total nitrogen.
Educating communities about chloride utilization, storm water best
management practices, and the discontinued use of coal tar sealants
have also been important functions provided by this group. The IEPA has
granted the Authority with first of two potential permit cycles (10) years
without impending NPDES limits for phosphorus. If the Authority fails to
support the assessed fees as agreed to per the commitment agreement
with the DRSCWG we may be facing a phosphorus limit as low as .1 mg/l
versus a 1.0 mg/l

(14) Odor Control Capital Improvement ($250,000):

Due to continuing odor issues with neighbors adjacent to the main plant,
funds are being inserted into the Capital plan for a larger scale odor
control improvement, which will be identified in the Facility Plan

(15) Facility Improvements Project (FIP) ($3.620,000):
The FIP project had been awarded to Boller Construction Company of
Waukegan, IL in the amount of $16,725,000 and focuses on the aging
infrastructure of our Influent Pumping Station, Sand Filters and
underground utility replacements of natural gas and non-potable water

Page 28



lines. The majority of all of these systems are approximately 17 years old
with some of the components being original 1977 equipment. The most
recent improvement to all of this was to the influent gates for the
barscreen and raw pumping station which were replaced in the early
2000’s. The main focus at the influent pumping station is to replace the
Raw Pumps, Variable Frequency Drives, Motor Control Centers, and
Hydraulic Actuators. The station will be updated with pumps that will be
able to reduce impacts to the interceptor sewers during high flow events
due to their high head loss suction capabilities. The Sand Filters are being
replaced with what is called a disk filter in an effort to remove significant
recycles flows, and mechanical maintenance demands. Due to recent
complications, the overall project cost is now at $17,701,258,83, and
expected to be complete in November 2019

(16) Electric Service Distribution System Rehabilitation Project

($2,600,000):

Due to recent electrical failures this project had been moved up to be
constructed in CY2019. This was identified in our previous 5-year capital
project plan in the Facility Plan as being needed. A RFQ/RFP process
selected an engineer in CY2018 to perform the design and engineering.
This project will be bid in early CY2019 and is anticipated to be $2.5M
with $100k in construction engineering fees.

The electrical power distribution system is served from a single
connection to the local electric utility’s distribution system. In the event of
loss of utility supply, three on-site 800 kW natural gas generators can
produce ample power to serve the facility. The facility has two medium
voltage underground distribution circuits, and either circuit can be used to
serve all critical plant loads—from the utility or from the generators.
However, the two underground circuits share common duct banks and
common manholes. Thus, a single event could cause failure of both
underground circuits. Alternatives to mitigate these single points of failure
will be considered in the analyses. While all the critical plant loads are
connected to both medium voltage underground distribution circuits, the
Main Cryogenic Compressor and the Administration Building do not have
redundant step-down transformers. Thus, a single failure of the step-down
transformer to these loads will result in loss of critical power. Alternatives
for a redundant transformer or back-up 480 V supply to these two critical
loads will be addressed in the analyses. A previous power system study
has identified that the protective devices in the supply to the Sludge
Dewatering Building and the Digester Building are not appropriately rated
to interrupt a worst-case short-circuit event. Appropriate equipment
replacement will be addressed in the analyses. As part of the facility’s
existing maintenance and testing plan, plant staff periodically performs
cable testing on the distribution network. The cables being tested must be

Page 29



isolated from the system prior to testing, and the act of cable
disconnection (determination) is very time-consuming. Plant staff have
expressed an interest in adding disconnect switches to specific circuits to
reduce man-hours required to perform the cable testing. Alternatives for
more efficient cable testing will be developed in the analyses. The site
lighting is aging and appears to be corroding. Replacement of the site
lighting will be included in this scope. Any potential incentives or grant
funding related to the site lighting or other electrical work shall be explored
as well.

Page 30



Budget CY2019

Glenbard Treatment Facility
Fund 40 Capital Plan
Capital Improvements Detail

Estimated Budgeting
CY2018 CY2019
PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING 7,200,000 2,500,000
INVESTMENT INCOME 12,000 15,000
CONNECTION FEES - GLEN ELLYN 50,000 50,000
CONNECTION FEES - LOMBARD 34,000 40,000
ENERNOC DEMAND RESPONSE PROGRAM 36,000 25,000
LEACHATE REVENUE 126,700 120,000
FATS OIL & GREASE (FOG) / INDUSTRIAL WASTE TIPPING FEES 20,000 50,000
CELL TOWER REVENUE 53,730 53,000
OPERATING SURPLUS TRANSFERS 159,419 0
PRETREATMENT FINES 0 0
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 5,500 1,000
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND
GLEN ELLYN - 46.28% 1,662,875 1,635,998
LOMBARD - 53.72% 1,847,125 1,899,002
REVENUES TOTAL: 11,197,349 6,389,000
[PRINCIPAL & INTEREST:
IEPA DIGESTER PRINCIPAL 532,011 545,395
IEPA DIGESTER INTEREST 104,990 91,607
PRINCIPAL & INTEREST TOTALS: 637,001 637,001
|CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
PROPERTY ACQUISITION
SPENT/ESTIMATED TO SPEND 169,000 150,000
[CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
VEHICLE AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 40,089 0
SMALL CAPITAL PROJECTS 96,982 165,000
INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES 108,557 112,000
ROOF REPLACEMENTS 142,270 144,000
PLANT EQUIPMENT REHABILITATION 510,415 310,000
CRYO MAINTENANCE/ATMOSPHERIC VAPORIZER PURCHASE OR LEASE 20,000 20,000
FACILITIES PLAN UPDATE/ODOR CONTROL STUDY 88,300 0
ADMINISTRATION BUILDING HVAC REHABILITATION CONSTRUCTION/ENGINEERING 0 1,000,000
DUFAGE RIVER SALT CREEK WORKGROUP ASSESSMENT 159,478 265,000
FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 7,200,000 3,500,000
ELECTRIC SERVICE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION PROJECT CON. ENG 100,000
ELECTRIC SERVICE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM REHABILITATION PROJEGCT 145,500 2,500,000
[CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTALS: 8,511,591 8,116,000
PRINCIPAL & INTEREST / CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TOTALS 9,317,502 8,903,001

Page 31




Appendix



g¢ obed

81L0ZAD 104 J|dg mold "BAy JB9A G JUBLN) Sajealpuy] ,

%ZLES 200°668°L GZL'Ib8‘L 052°08.°L :uonnqLIu0y pun4 Juawsdejday juswdinby piequio jejol
%82°9v 866'GE9°L 528'259'L 052°619°L :uonnqriuo pung juswisdeday jusawdinby uAjlg us|o |ejoL
uonnquuoyn  suonnqLIuoY
Aq ofiejuasied 1ejo].
000°5£S°E 000°00S°¢ 000°005°E 000°00%°c IejoL
06/'c88 000'G/8 000'G/8 000068 %05 - HIdS Mol piequio]
06.'€88 00068 000°6./8 000°058 %06 - )|dS mol4 UAT uelD
005°292°L 000°0S.°} 000°052°1 000°002°L 3loyM 3y} Jo JleH = [ejoL - Aunb3 uljids Jusweoejday Juewdinbg
Z52°6L0'L 92L2/6 GZL'TL6 052'0£6 % ¥y LG - JIdS Mold prequio
82’26, G877 61811} 05269/ %96 2t - HIAS Mo|4 U U,
005°292°1 000°052°L 000°052°L 000°002°1 8O 8} JO JleH = €10l - MIdg mo|4 Juswade|day Juewdinb3|gges
~I6PA6ILAD  1BPA SLAD  IDPA8LAD  16PS ZIAD 0¥ NN4
Bunebpng pajewnsg paaosddy |enyay

ANN4d LNJWIOVIdTY LNIWNCINDT ALIMOHLNY HILVYMILSYM QUVENT 1O
6L0ZAD



SECTION 7.0

DISCUSSION



SECTION 7.1

FACILITY IMPROVEMENT
PROJECT - UPDATE



dumnaelg uoneaedxy uonelg dumng e
uonenunuo)) Surysiut] Surp[ng 1oL e

3unasN DO XN 01 Io1id paiedDnuY JIOA o
uoneurIojuy 1oj sisanbay LV e
sfeRIugng 64z o
T puU® g Uo Sjrun 39§ — JI0OM DVAH e
ue8oq SULIIeEMIP ‘S[[RISUL S[[IAA — WIDISAS QY o
sjrun gunesy [[ews Surpng JI91J1{ JO UOTIe[[eISU] o
SaNUIIU0)) spuy 9so0T/dnued) Surp[ing 1oL e

SunLR DO Ise] 90Ul pae[duro)) JIOM e







€EP 1(6107/61/1) UOnR[dWIO)) [eUL] [U) Sutureway sAe(]

dupjoeu) did




0Qo

00001

00002

00°00€

00'00%

00005

00°009

9180 O] SINOH Y YMDemssss  SINOH Y YAAD s

3uoei] 34 YMD di4




SECTION 8.0

OTHER BUSINESS



SECTION 8.1

TECHNICAL ADVISORY
COMMITTEE UPDATES



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

1.

2.

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Agenda
September 27, 2018 2:10pm

Present: Director Goldsmith, Director Hansen, Director Streicher, Assistant Director Romza

CY2019 Budget Review

a.

Roof Budget Updated
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that Mr. Romza updated the budgetary numbers for capital roof
projects, and it was inserted into the budget, which did slightly affect cash on hand numbers.
GWA'’s roofing consultant noticed the original budget numbers were low, hence this year’s budget
number being too low, therefore updates were made. The revised budget was shared with the
Finance directors, both of whom had no concern.
Odor Control Capital Improvement?
Mr. Streicher wanted to bring to light that with the dissatisfaction of the residents, the EPA being
called, and the stress that’s been brought upon staff — it may be wise to put in a larger scale
capital improvement for an odor control solution. Although Mr. Streicher felt that a large cost
solution for a handful of residents for 6-8 weeks a year is not necessary, it may be the only
solution to further mitigate things from escalating. Director Goldsmith disagreed, saying the
investment affects all of the rate payers, and is not fair — which Mr. Streicher agreed to, but asked
that the policy makers step in and defend the Authority if that’s the case. Director Goldsmith
indicated the Glen Ellyn should be doing so. Director Goldsmith and Director Hansen, along with
Mr. Streicher and Mr. Romza started brainstorming on other odor solutions; installing air quality
monitors along the plant fence line to demonstrate the air quality during different circumstances,
to pump effluent water back into the head of the plant essentially recycling flows, etc. Therefore,
the TAC also asked GWA to calculate a 5/1,000 gallon treatment cost just to estimate what the
costs would be to recycle the flow. Ultimately, the TAC advised GWA to insert 5225k into the
capital budget for CY2020 for an odor control solution. Mr. Streicher advised it would lead to
unbalanced budgets, but the TAC indicated since we are not going for approval on CY2020’s
budget at the moment, the imbalance would not be of any significance at this point. Mr.
Streicher advised the TAC again that lowering the Village’s capital contributions significantly
affects the capital budget and abilities to do such projects. In the immediate, Director Goldsmith
advised that the only way to get any capitol increase for odor remediation is by the issuance of a
decree.
EOC Approval 10/25/18
i. What to bring to EOC?

Mr. Streicher was curious if the entire budget needed to be printed, or only the pertinent

sheets, along with a bullet point summary. The TAC suggested asking the Village

Managers what to bring

FIP Update

a.

ERS Progress

The contractor is nearly complete installing all the well points, and expects to begin dewatering
next week. They did place small pumps in the wells in order to pump clear water into GWA’s
influent to assist with low flow conditions.

Up to date with payments issued

Status of Resident Engineering Contract

Mr. Streicher informed that there was S30-40k left in the B and V contract, and there is likely a
possibility to add additional funds next year. All Director’s agreed.

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



3.

Other Business

a.

b.

[oR

Complaints; odor
Discussed during item 1b discussion
Sunnybrook Property Discussion
i. Stormwater Detention Discussion
ii. Cost Evaluation
Mr. Streicher updated the TAC that under the Stormwater Ordinance stormwater
detention would not be needed unless we were constructing new impervious area over
25,000 sq. feet, and therefore the use of this property for stormwater detention would
most likely not be needed. Mr. Romza performed a cost evaluation, as directed by the
EQC, and determined the total upfront cost for the property including purchase, taxes,
and demolition would be around $400k, and ongoing maintenance of the property would
be around 51.5k/year. The TAC decided it would not be worth pursing this property.
Personnel
i. Frieders Retirement
Mr. Streicher stated that based on discussion with the Village it made more sense to
attempt to replace Ms. Frieders’ position with another full-time position, while she is still
employed so that cross training could be provided. Although keeping Ms. Frieders on as
a part-time employee after she retires would be beneficial for the continuity of
knowledge, it would be difficult to replace her with another part-time employee, and
therefore best to pursue another full-time employee as soon as possible. Mr. Streicher
will lay out the plan to both Village managers for their final blessing. It was also
discussed that since the GWA Assistant Director position was vacant for so long, any
overlap for training a new hire would not require additional funding for both salaries.
ii. Part-Time Laborer
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the Part-Time Laborer position advertisement is
open until the end of next week, and that we’ve only received a couple of applicants
worth interviewing. More to follow as time progresses
iii. Annual Reviews
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that GWA is undergoing its annual review process.
Director Hansen reminded Mr. Streicher that S.M.A.R.T. goals should be incorporated.
Cell Tower Proposal
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the amendment to the lease agreement is in the hands of the
Village of Glen Ellyn’s Community Development director, and that GWA’s attorney has provided a
review
Phone System Proposal
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that although he does not have cost information in hand at the
moment, GWA plans to bring a recommendation for approval for a new telephone system to the
10/25/18 EOC meeting. The new system will be purchased through the NJPA, but the Electrical
Superintendent will still provide comparative pricing for due diligence. Director Hansen asked if
GWA has spoken with the Village’s IT staff; Mr. Streicher indicated they have.
Gate Repair
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the leachate hauler, MBI, was involved in an incident that
damaged the West gate in late August. The Authority has not repaired the gate and has pursued
MBI for the repair. MBI did their own investigation and believes they are not at fault, and
therefore refused to pay, so Mr. Streicher has suspended their access to the facility to deliver
leachate until an agreement has been made.
E-Manifesting
Mr. Streicher had previously informed the TAC that due to a new USEPA ruling, we would have to
electronically manifest leachate deliveries because Illinois requires their manifests to be done on
hazardous waste manifest forms, even though they are not hazardous waste. Each manifest
would cost the Authority approximately $6.50, which the Authority would in turn invoice the
leachate companies for. The lilinois Association of Wastewater Agencies had inquired with IEPA
in regards to this issue, and was able to have IEPA make an emergency ruling to except leachate
from the manifesting rule, but we will have to file e-manifests for any deliveries between June 30-
Sept 30 2018. ERC Frieders took the task upon herself and has completed the filing of all of the
manifests.



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

4. Old Business
a. Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Village of Glen Ellyn FOG
Director Goldsmith informed the TAC that the original pre-treatment ordinance that was “pre-
approved” by the USEPA was not applicable to the Village’s, and was more written for a Sanitary
District, and therefore the Village’s attorney revised the document significantly. Mr. Streicher
stated that since the document was revised so heavily, the USEPA was taking a longer time to
review it, but was still going to provide feedback. ERC Frieders had stated previously that since
each Village has already passed a FOG ordinance, there is not as big of a concern in getting new
pre-treatment ordinances passed, since each Village already does have a pre-treatment
ordinance — so the intent is there, the existing ordinances are just slightly out of date with some
language. Therefore, there is no sense of urgency on this item, and we will just address the
comments when USEPA returns them.
b. CHP Status
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that the CHP’s have been operating as intended and their use has
been steadily increasing. Director Hansen reminded Mr. Streicher to keep including the CHP
reports in the EOC Directors reports.
c. Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases
Director Hansen stated that the ball is still in Glen Ellyn’s court, in that they need to submit survey
plans to the Forest Preserve showing where GWA’s sewer lies within the Forest Preserve’s
easement. After the surveys are submitted, the Forest Preserve will determine the cost to renew
the easement agreements. Director Hansen also mentioned that the Village is in the middle of
negotiations with the Forest Preserve to dedicate Village land to the Forest Preserve. Mr.
Streicher asked the possibility of a “swap” between giving the Forest Preserve the land for free, in
exchange for no fee’s for renewing the easement agreements for GWA’s interceptor.
d. Discussion pertaining to future development of |GA Language for
GWA Interceptor vs Village’s Collection Systems start and stop points.
i. VGE - Chidester vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station
ii. VOL-122 vs Junction Chamber
iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility
iv. Any others that can be added
Mr. Streicher noted that this item has been on the agenda for a long time, and brought Mr.
Romza up to speed on this topic. It appears all parties agree that ownership/responsibility
transfers between agencies at the point of penetration into GWA’s interceptors, lift stations, or
property. Director Goldsmith stated he intends to discuss this further with Lombard’s GIS
Technician so that a map can be developed and amended into the IGA between the Village’s so
that there is clear definition on whose responsibility certain assets are, and where the boundaries
lie.

Meeting adjourned at 3:45pm

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

GWA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting Agenda
October 17, 2018 9:00 am

Present: Director Goldsmith, Director Hansen, Director Streicher, Assistant Director Romza

1. CY2019 Budget Review

d.

EOC Approval

i. Odor Control Solution
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that he added in a budgetary number of 5250k to the
2020 budget for odor control solutions. Mr. Streicher also informed that this number
would use all the cash on hand for that year, but the Finance Directors were not worried
about that at the moment. Director Goldsmith and Hansen both had no concern.

ii. Revised Estimated 2018 Costs
Director Streicher informed the TAC that the only costs revised were an extra ESRI license
for Mr. Romza, the roofing budget has been updated, projected merit increases were
raised from 2.25% to 2.75% per the direction of Village of Glen Ellyn Finance, and the
estimated 2018 expenses were updated. There were no issues from any member.

2. FIP Update

a.

ERS Progress

Mr. Romza informed that the contractor is expecting to start digging inside the ERS this week. The
dewatering system has been approved by HBK and Boller is waiting for Hummel to begin digging.
Mr. Romza also informed TAC that the dewatering will likely begin discharging to the river
starting Friday 10/19/18. Mr. Streicher stated that he did inform Maureen Brehmer at the IEPA.
NPDES Stormwater Permit

Director Streicher informed the TAC that the application for stormwater permits have been
submitted to IEPA, included the SWPP form, which Mr. Streicher is not confident will be accepted.
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that Dave Gorman from the Village of Lombard has performed an
inspection of soil erosion control measures, and gave direction to Mr. Streicher on what should be
submitted to the EPA for the NOI and SWPPP. All members were satisfied to this point and will be
updated when EPA reviews the documents.

3. Other Business

a.

HVAC Design Update

Director Streicher informed the TAC that he has not gotten much from the consultant on the
HVAC design lately and it is not likely to go to bid in November of 2018 as he previously hoped.
Electrical Grid Design Update

Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the 30% drawings were received and reviewed with the client
on 10/16/2018. Mr. Romza said that Rick Freeman has been doing a great job directing the
consultant on the design but again, the bid is not expected to go out in November of 2018 as
previously hoped.

Roof Rehab Update

Mr. Romza informed the TAC that roof replacement has begun on building T with completion
expected at the end of this week. Building P roof replacement is expected to begin next week with
the goal of finishing by the end of October remaining a possibility. Mr. Romza and Mr. Streicher
informed the TAC that a public notice (e-blast and website posting) was sent out warning
residents of possible odors related to the asphalting of the roofs as a proactive measure. The
notification also brought to light that since the rains in early October, odors related to the low-
flow conditions have significantly subsided.

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Facility Plan Update

Director Streicher informed the TAC that the Facility Plan is still being worked on by Trotter, but

they will submit an interim report with the focus on odor remediation. The draft of the odor

section is expected to be delivered by November 1*. The odor section will be re-inserted into the

overall facility plan once that is submitted, which is expected to be sometime in December.

Director Goldsmith and Director Hansen were pleased with this and are looking forward to the

results.

Odor Discussion

i. Cost per 1,000 gallon treated = $0.89 (average for past 3 years)

Director Streicher informed the TAC of the method for obtaining the 50.89/1000 gallons
treated. This led to a conversation about dilution of the influent flow during low flow
periods. Mr. Romza informed the TAC that the dewatering system of the ERS is currently
discharging into the head of the plant. The discussion went to how we can use effluent or
river water to do this when the construction is completed. Director Hansen and Director
Streicher discussed how the paperwork and permits for drawing out of the river would be
endless, Mr. Romza thought that maybe pulling treated water just before the tertiary
treatment could be a solution. Mr. Streicher said that the most water that can be drawn
with our current 8” pump is about 1 MGD, Mr. Hansen discussed the Authority
purchasing an additional 8” pump to increase the amount of water that can be drawn to
dilute the low flow. Mr. Hansen said that even at S80k, an additional pump sounds
worth the cost.

Director Goldsmith brought up the need for an SOP being in place when influent flows
get below a threshold. Director Streicher said that we do have an SOP that includes
increasing the potency of the ecosorb system and shutting off fans overnight. Director
Goldsmith said that is fine, but it should be documented. Director Hansen agreed, but
GWA should have Trotter write the SOP. Mr. Streicher mentioned that is not part of their
scope, but would be discussed.

Director Goldsmith then brought up GWA hosting an open house for the neighborhood
to understand the processes and reasons for the odors. All attendees agreed. Mr.
Streicher pointed out that the current state of the construction may not be suitable to
have neighbors exploring the plant, Director Goldsmith said that might be beneficial in
showing the efforts GWA is doing to improve processes. All agreed to host an Open
House on a Saturday in the Spring. The TAC decided that any money that would be
needed for such an open house could be absorbed into the budget that is being
proposed, and that no modifications would need to be made to the draft budget that is
about to be presented to the EOC. In addition, Director Goldsmith recommended posting
a process pamphlet on the website to help in explaining the complicities of treating
wastewater.

15641 Sunnybrook Requests
Director Streicher informed the TAC that the resident at 15641 Sunnybrook was asking the
Authority to clean up some dead branches overhanging the shared fence, some hanging barbed
wire, and some erosion from stormwater runoff. GWA asked that the forestry division at Glen
help with the branches and Director Hansen agreed. Mr. Streicher informed that GWA will get
estimates for the fence repair and will have to think about the erosion over the next few weeks.
Property Acquisition Discussion
Upon discussion with the resident at 15641 Sunnybrook, Mr. Streicher was informed that the
property owner was thinking of selling in the near future. Mr. Romza informed TAC that acquiring
the property would be in the realm of $500k. Director Hansen and Goldsmith both emphasized
the interest in acquiring the property with emphasis on the fact that GWA shares significant
border on the North end with 15641. Director Goldsmith suggested that GWA gets the property
appraised and obtains a right of refusal should the owner decide to sell. All attendees agreed, and
proposed this be discussed further at a closed session EOC meeting, where further direction will
be given by the EOC.
Personnel

i. Frieders Retirement/Job Posting



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

945 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Director Streicher informed the TAC that the position of Environmental Resources
Coordinator is posted but there have been no submissions yet. Should this round of
posting for the position not turn up any good candidates, Mr. Streicher suggested that
Ms. Frieders be kept on part time for as long as possible. All agreed.
ii. Part-Time Laborer
Mr. Romza informed the TAC that interviews have been completed for the position of
part-time laborer. He expressed concern in any of the applicants staying for an extended
period of time, but thought one of the candidates did stand out as a fit. All felt good
about the candidate.
iii. Annual Reviews
Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that annual reviews are almost complete. Director
Hansen and Director Goldsmith got into a conversation about the merit and Cola raises
of Lombard’s Union and non-union employees.
i. Cell Tower Proposal
Director Hansen said that Glen Ellyn is reviewing the proposal and it looks good so far. Mr.
Streicher informed the TAC that the Village of Glen Ellyn returned comments to Tower Co, and
that they are proposing a higher lease rate than what was suggested. Mr. Streicher stated that
the reason for discrepancy is that it was written that T-Mobile would be paying less than Verizon,
and they are trying to get them to pay the same. Director Goldsmith stated that per the IGA, all
revenue from the cell tower does go straight to GWA. EoC will have to approve the TowerCo
contract.
j- Phone System Proposal
Director Streicher informed that Rick Freeman had done a very diligent job in getting quotes and
making sure that GWA will be getting the best system available. GWA would like to use a quote
that was not low-bid due to the better technology offered by MiTel than Shortel. All Agreed.
k. Gate Repair
Director Streicher informed the TAC that the Leachate delivery ban has been lifted because Waste
Management has stepped in to mediate and pay for some of the damage to the gate. If a solution
has not been reached by November 28", 2018, the ban will be reinstated. All agreed.

At this time, Director Hansen had to leave the TAC meeting for another engagement.

I. IGA's between VOGE & DuPage County/ILAM
Director Streicher informed the TAC that he is working on the IGA between VOGE and DuPage. It
has been expired for some time, but went un-noticed. When the DuPage IGA was being looked at,
it was also noticed that the ILAM IGA was also expired. Mr. Streicher is renewing the IGA as part
of his KPlIs.

m. Annual Wage and Merit Increase
This was discussed previously in 3.H.iii.

4, Old Business
a. Pretreatment Ordinance Status/Village of Gien Ellyn FOG
The ordinance is still being reviewed by the USEPA at this time, and will be discussed further once
comments are returned.
b. Forest Preserve County of DuPage Easement Leases

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Mr. Streicher informed the TAC that it still would be very beneficial if Glen Ellyn could work out a
property swap with the Forest Preserve for the parcel of land near Maryknoll that the Forest
Preserve wants, in exchange for reduced costs/no costs for renewing the NRI easement.
c. Discussion pertaining to future development of IA Language for GWA interceptor vs. Village’s
Collection System start and stop points.
i. VGE - Chidster vs St. Charles Rd. Lift Station

ii. VOL-L22 vsJunction Chamber

iii. CSO Regulators and lines between the regulators to the facility

iv. Any other that can be added
Discussion continues in that ownership boundaries need to be included in the IGA. Mr. Streicher
has provided both Villages with GIS maps showing what GWA maintains, and what it would
expect the member Villages to maintain.

Meeting adjourned at 10:30 am



SECITON 8.2

PENDING AGENDA ITEMS



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

2018 Pending EOC Agenda Items

Electrical Service $250,000 March UNDERWAY
Distribution System
Design Engineering

Facility Plan/Odor $150,000 April UNDERWAY
Control Study
Roof Rehabilitation $75,000 September COMPLETED

Telephone System $40,000 October PROPOSED
Replacement
UV Building AHU $40,000 April (Under COMPLETED
Replacement $20,000, No EOC
Approval Needed)
SCADA & LAN Server, $80,000 June COMPLETED
Firewall Replacement
Plant Fiber Testing & $30,000 Next Year
Repairs
HSW Improvements $25,000 Next Year
Modifications

UNDERWAY
Admin. Chiller, Coil, $75,000 June
Air Handler, & Duct
Design
Digester Cleaning $65,000 March COMPLETED
CHP Siloxane and $75,000 August COMPLETED
Hydrogen Sulfide
Media Replacement
Moyno Pumps (10) $25,000 As Needed UNDERWAY
Spare Parts
Televising & Cleaning $100,000 June COMPLETED
NRI & SRI

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow



Glenbard Wastewater Authority

21W551 Bemis Road Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137
Telephone: 630-790-1901 — Fax: 630-858-8119

Gravity Thickener
Bridge & Mechanism $40,000 Next Year
Painting
CSO Grit Chamber $30,000 August-October | UNDERWAY
Rehabilitation (Under $20,000,
No EOC Approval
Needed)
SRI Pump Station $50,000 Next Year
Concrete Linin
*Godwin 4” Trailer $24,000 June COMPLETED
Mounted Pump
Forest Preserve Land $150,000 March COMPLETED
Swap & Surveying
Costs
Pretreatment =~ |  ——-cmmmmmmee ?7? Under
Ordinance USEPA
Recommendation Review

Protecting the Environment for Tomorrow




SECITON 8.3

ANNUAL FULL BOARD
MEETING — THURSDAY,
NOVEMBER 15, 2018 AT
6:00 P.M. IN THE
LORRAINE G. GERHARDT
COMMUNITY ROOM,
LOMBARD VILLAGE
HALL
255 E. WILSON AVENUE
LOMBARD, ILLINOIS



SECTION 9.0
NEXT EOC MEETING
THURSDAY
DECEMBER 13, 2018

AT 8:00 A.M.



